COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
PUBLIC NOTICE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS STUDY SESSION

A study session for the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District will be held
Tuesday, February 23, 2021 beginning at 6:00 p.m.
1. Land sale Willis
CTF Agreement with Pueblo County
Fillers Water plant
Rick Van Matre request to be on CCAAC Commiittee.
Letter From SDA to write Senators

VoA W

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District will be held Tuesday, February 23,
2021 beginning at 6:15 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.
MOMENT OF SILENT REFLECTION.
QUORUM CHECK.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES.

AN ISR TS =

Study Session February 9, 2021
Regular Meeting February 9, 2021

7. BILLS PAYABLE.

8. FINANCIAL REPORT.

9. OPERATIONAL REPORT.

10. READING BY CHAIRPERSON OF THE STATEMENT OF CONDUCT AND DEMEANOR.

11. CITIZENS INPUT.

12. ATTORNEYS REPORT.

13. AGENDA |TEMS:

Property sale Willis Unit 17 Lot 9 Discussion/Action
CTF Agreement with Pueblo County Discussion/Action
Fillers for Water Discussion/Action
Rick Van Matre for CCAAC Board Discussion/Action

14. OLD BUSINESS. Covenants Lawyer

15. NEW BUSINESS:



16. CCACC
A. Reviews form CCAAC
1.4224 Quray Street House
2.4217 Ouray Street  House

3. 3884 McTire Garage

4. 4681 Cummings House

5. 4648 Jefferson House

6. 4660 Jefferson House
B. Actions

1. 5013 Vigil Good Neighbor letter

17. CORRESPONDENCE.
18. EXECUTIVE SESSION Motion to go into Executive session 24-6-402(4}(f) C.R.S .For discussion of a Personnel

Matter involving the evaluation of district manager James Eccher, who was previously informed of the
Meeting

19. ADJOURNMENT.

The meeting will be held at the Administration Building located at 4497 Bent Brothers Blvd., Colorado City, CO. 81019.
Alternate location if so needed will be at the Recreation Center located at 5000 Cuerno Verde, Colorado City, CO. 81019.
Colorado City Metropolitan District
4497 Bent brothers Bivd
PO Box 20229
Colorado City, Colorado 81019

Posted February 23, 2021
James Eccher is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Colorado City Metropolitan District Study/Meeting February 23,2021
Time: Feb 23, 2021 06:00 PM Mountain Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88214314423?pwd=NnA3ZExuSk1LOXN3ZDRON3dGQWRTZz09

Meeting ID: 882 1431 4423

Passcode: 579391

One tap mobile
+16699009128,,882143144234#,,,,*5793914# US (San Jose)
+12532158782,,882143144234#,,,,579391# US (Tacoma)

Dial by your location
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
Meeting ID: 882 1431 4423
Passcode: 579391
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbvsO60nLk



;"{\*m-

Bids on Property

Unit lot Book price Area/Frontage W/S OfferingPrice

17 9 $10,641 1.9acres W/S $12414

Zoned I-2 By County and CC I-2 Light Industrial

COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT - P.O. Box 20229 — Colorado City, CO 81019 — Ph (719) 676-3396



The printed portions of this form, except differentiated additions, have been approved by the Colorado Real Estate Commission.

(CBS4-6-15) (Mandatory 1-16)

THIS FORM HAS IMPORTANT LEGAL CONSEQUENCES AND THE PARTIES SHOULD CONSULT LEGAL AND TAX OR
OTHER COUNSEL BEFORE SIGNING.

CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE

(LAND)
(X Property with No Residences)
(Droperty with Residences-Residential Addendum Attached)

Date: J/ ! ?,/ 20 2/

|  AGREEMENT l

L. AGREEMENT. Buyer agrees to buy and Seller agrees to sell, the Property described below on the terms and conditions set
forth in this contract (Contract).

2. PARTIES AND PROPERTY ¥ . l &
2.1.  Buyer. Buyer, 1T0-»‘5O n_4 LL’{ S& WJ lf S

will take title to the Property described below as E‘jﬂin( Tehants DTenants In Common DOther
2.2, No Assignability. This Contract Is Not assignable by Buyer unless otherwise specified in Additional Provisions.

2.3. Seller. Seller, ‘a_ﬂ[{)ﬂ_ﬁ{d df M n’}-(/!LrD O‘ T , IS
the current owner of the Property described below. )
2.4.  Property. The Property is the following legally described real estate in the County of M /o . Colorado:

L9 Uni- )7 dois Cﬂb /Oww#%gozwoy

O 00000~

Street Address

known as No.
City State Zip

together with the interests, easements, rights, benefits, improvements and attached fixtures appurtenant thereto, and all interest of

Seller in vacated streets and alleys adjacent thereto, except as herein excluded (Property).

2.5.  Inclusions. The Purchase Price includes the following items (Inclusions):
2.5.1.  Inclusions. The following items, whether fixtures or personal property, are included in the Purchase Price

unless excluded under Exclusions:

If any additional items are attached to the Property after the date of this Contract, such additional items are also included in the

Purchase Price. _
2.5.2.  Personal Property - Conveyance. Any personal property must be conveyed at Closing /tfzy/f;ller free and
- :

A0

clear of all taxes (except personal property taxes for the year of Closing), liens and encumbrances, except
Conveyance of all personal property will be by bill of sale or other applicable legal instrument.

2.6.  Exclusions. The following items are excluded (Exclusions):

CBS4-6-15. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) ) Page 1 of 17



54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61

62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71

72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81

82
83

84
85

86
87

88

2.7.  Water Rights, Well Rights, Water and Sewer Taps.
]:, 2.7.1.  Deeded Water Rights. The following legally described water rights: N/A‘

Any deeded water rights will be conveyed by a good and sufficient deed at Closing.
2.7.2.  Other Rights Relating to Water. The following rights relating to water not included in §§2.7.1,2.73,

2.7.4 and 2.7.5, will be transferred to Buyer at Closing: pq.q’

m 2.7.3.  Well Rights. Seller agrees to supply required information to Buyer about the well. Buyer understands that
il the well to be transferred is a “Small Capacity Well” or a “Domestic Exempt Water Well,” used for ordinary household
purposes, Buyer must, prior to or at Closing, complete a Change in Ownership form for the well. If an existing well has not been
registered with the Colorado Division of Water Resources in the Department of Natural Resources (Division), Buyer must
complete a registration of existing well form for the well and pay the cost of registration. If no person will be providing a closing
service in connection with the transaction, Buyer must file the form with the Division within sixty days after Closing. The Well

Permit # is

2.7.4.  Water Stock Certificates. The water stock certificates to Be transferred at Closing are as follows: ,1// W

2.7.5.  Water and Sewer Taps. The parties agree that water and sewer taps listed below for the Property are being
conveyed as part of the Purchase Price as follows: i\//“»

If any water or sewer taps are included in the sale, Buyer is advised to obtain, from the provider, written confirmation of

the amount remaining to be paid, if any, time and other restrictions for transfer and use of the taps.
2.7.6.  Conveyance. [f Buyer is to receive any rights to water pursuant to § 2.7.2 (Other Rights Relating to Water),

§ 2.7.3 (Well Rights), or § 2.7.4 (Water Stock Certificates), Seller agrees to convey such rights to Buyer by executing the

applicable legal instrument at Closing.
2.8.  Growing Crops. With respect to growing crops, Seller and Buyer agree as follows:

3. DATES AND DEADLINES.

Item No. Reference Event I Date or Deadline
1 §4.3 Alternative Earnest Money Deadline A akter MEC
Title I R e B R

2 §8.1 Record Title Deadline A WATYAA
3 §8.2 Record Title Objection Deadline 1/19/11
4 § 8.3 Off-Record Title Deadline L8/ L1
5 § 8.3 Off-Record Title Objection Deadline 1./147 2.
6 §84 Title Resolution Deadline 1715711
i §8.6 Right of First Refusal Deadline 1/135/11 _

| Owners® Association T

[ 8 §73 Association Documents Deadline 1/0%/1]

[ 9 §7.4 Association Documents Objection Deadline 18/21

' Seller’s Property Disclosure
10 § 10.1 Seller’s Property Disclosure Deadline alke/ MEc

Loan and Credit

11 §5.1 Loan Application Deadline Ca bd
12 §5.2 Loan Objection Deadline 1/13/1]
13 §5.3 Buyer’s Credit Information Deadline AJ/A
14 §5.3 Disapproval of Buyer’s Credit Information Deadling N /A O
15 §54 Existing Loan Documents Deadline ZaS
16 §5.4 Existing Loan Documents Objection Deadline N4 __]

CBS84-6-15. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 2 of 17




17 §5.4 Loan Transfer Approval Deadline N7k

18 § 4.7 Seller or Private Financing Deadline A/
Appraisal

19 § 6.2 Appraisal Deadline /A

20 §6.2 Appraisal Objection Deadline AT A

21 §6.2 Appraisal Resolution Deadline N7A
Survey

22 § 9.1 New ILC or New Survey Deadline A/

23 §9.3 New ILC or New Survey Objection Deadline N/A

24 §9.4 New ILC or New Survey Resolution Deadline Nk
Inspection and Due Diligence

25 § 10.3 Inspection Objection Deadline N /4

26 § 10.3 Inspection Resolution Deadline N

27 §10.5 Property Insurance Objection Deadline WA

28 § 10.6 Due Diligence Documents Delivery Deadline NA

29 § 10.6 Due Diligence Documents Objection Deadline N7y

30 § 10.6 Due Diligence Documents Resolution Deadline /A

31 § 10.6 Environmental Inspection Objection Deadline N/A

32 § 10.6 ADA Evaluation Objection Deadline N/A

33 § 10.7 Conditional Sale Deadline NA

34 §11.1 Tenant Estoppel Statements Deadline A/

35 §11.2 Tenant Estoppel Statements Objection Deadline N/A
Closing and Possession

36 §12.3 Closing Date 1725/

37 §17 Possession Date z/25/74

38 §17 Possession Time

39 § 28 Acceptance Deadline Date \£Z26/2]

40 § 28 Acceptance Deadline Time L5Pm

89 3.1.  Applicability of Terms. Any box checked in this Contract means the corresponding provision applies. Any box,

90  blank or line in this Contract left blank or completed with the abbreviation “N/A”, or the word “Deleted” means such provision,
91  including any deadline, is not applicable and the corresponding provision of this Contract to which reference is made is deleted. If
92 no box is checked in a provision that contains a selection of “None”, such provision means that “None” applies.

93 The abbreviation “MEC” (mutual execution of this Contract) means the date upon which both parties have signed this Contract.

94
95 4. PURCHASE PRICE AND TERMS.

96 4.1.  Price and Terms. The Purchase Price set forth below is payable in U.S. Dollars by Buyer as follows:
Item No. | Reference | Item Amount Amount

1 §4.1 Purchase Price $ | {74i4.00

2 §4.3 Earnest Money $ 4£00.00

3 §4.5 New Loan $ VLY

4 §4.6 Assumption Balance $

5 §4.7 Private Financing $

6 §4.7 Seller Financing $

il

8

9 §4.4 Cash at Closing $ b1 41400

10 TOTAL $ | (Z414.00 [ {2414.00
97 4.2.  Seller Concession. At Closing, Seller will credit to Buyer $ 0] (Seller Concession). The Seller

98  Concession may be used for any Buyer fee, cost, charge or expenditure to the extent the amount is allowed by the Buyer’s lender
99 and is included in the Closing Statement or Closing Disclosure, at Closing. Examples of allowable items to be paid for by the
100 Seller Concession include, but are not limited to: Buyer’s closing costs, loan discount points, loan origination fees, prepaid items
101 and any other fee, cost, charge, expense or expenditure. Seller Concession is in addition to any sum Seller has agreed to pay or

102 credit Buyer elsewhere in this Contract.

CBS4-6-15. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 3 of 17




103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161

4.3.  Earnest Money. The Earnest Money set forth in this section, in the form of a "%QQM& will be
.g;: deditn Hlde . (Earnest Money Holde), in its trust account, on behalf of

payable to and held by 'l
both Seller and Buyer. The Earnest Money)deposit must be tendered, by Buyer, with this Contract unless the parties mutually

agree to an Alternative Earnest Money D&adline for its payment. The parties authorize delivery of the Earnest Money deposit to
the company conducting the Closing (Closing Company), if any, at or before Closing. In the event Earnest Money Holder has
agreed to have interest on Earnest Money deposits transferred to a fund established for the purpose of providing affordable housing
to Colorado residents, Seller and Buyer acknowledge and agree that any interest accruing on the Earnest Money deposited with the
Earnest Money Holder in this transaction will be transferred to such fund.

4.3.1.  Alternative Earnest Money Deadline. The deadline for delivering the Earnest Money, if other than at the
time of tender of this Contract, is as set forth as the Alternative Earnest Money Deadline.

4.3.2.  Return of Earnest Money. If Buyer has a Right to Terminate and timely terminates, Buyer is entitled to
the return of Earnest Money as provided in this Contract. If this Contract is terminated as set forth in § 25 and, except as provided
in § 24, if the Earnest Money has not already been returned following receipt of a Notice to Terminate, Seller agrees to execute
and return to Buyer or Broker working with Buyer, written mutual instructions (e.g-, Earnest Money Release form), within three

days of Seller’s receipt of such form.
4.4, Form of Funds; Time of Payment; Available Funds.
4.4.1.  Good Funds. All amounts payable by the parties at Closing, including any loan proceeds, Cash at Closing

and closing costs, must be in funds that comply with all applicable Colorado laws, including electronic transfer funds, certified
check, savings and loan teller’s check and cashier’s check (Good Funds).

4.4.2. Time of Payment; Available Funds. All funds, including the Purchase Price to be paid by Buyer, must be
paid before or at Closing or as otherwise agreed in writing between the parties to allow disbursement by Closing Company at
Closing OR SUCH NONPAYING PARTY WILL BE IN DEFAULT. Buyer represents that Buyer, as of the date of this
Contract, [ Does I:lDoes Not have funds that are immediately verifiable and available in an amount not less than the amount

stated as Cash at Closing in § 4.1,
4.5. New Loan.
4.5.1.  Buyer to Pay Loan Costs. Buyer, except as provided in § 4.2, if applicable, must timely pay Buyer’s loan
costs, loan discount points, prepaid items and loan origination fees, as required by lender.
4.5.2.  Buyer May Select Financing. Buyer may pay in cash or select financing appropriate and acceptable to
Buyer, including a different loan than initially sought, except as restricted in § 4.5.3 or § 30 (Additional Provisions).
4.5.3._ Leoan Limitations. Buyer may purchase the Property using any of the following types of loans:

E Conventional [_]Other[ ]

4.6.  Assumption. Buyer agrees to assume and pay an existing loan in the

approximate amount of the Assumption
including principal and interest

Balance set forth in § 4.1, presently payable at $ VI per NV
resently at the rate of _ fV [ﬂ/% per annum, and also including escrow for the following as indicated: Real Estate Taxes
Property Insurance Premium and :

Buyer agrees to pay a loan transfer fee not to exceed $ IV - At the time of assumption, the new interest rate will
not exceed  N/A % per annum and the new payment will not exceed $ & per N/& principal and
interest, plus escrow, if any. If the actual principal balance of the existing loan at Closing is less than the Assumption Balance,
which causes the amount of cash required from Buyer at Closing to be increased by more than $ N/A . then Buyer has

the Right to Terminate under § 25.1, on or before Closing Date, based on the reduced amount of the actual principal balance.

Seller D Will D Will Not be released from liability on said loan. If applicable, compliance with the requirements for
release from liability will be evidenced by delivery [:[ on or before Loan Transfer Approval Deadline at Closing of an
appropriate letter of commitment from lender. Any cost payable for release of liability will be paid by /A

H/A in an amount not to exceed § A& :

4.7.  Seller or Private Financing.
WARNING: Unless the transaction is exempt, federal and state laws impose licensing,
sellers and private financiers. Contract provisions on financing and financing documents, u
licensed Colorado attorney or licensed mortgage loan originator. Brokers should not prepar

of financing, including whether or not a party is exempt from the law.
4.7.1.  Seller Financing. If Buyer is to pay all or any portion of the Purchase Price with Seller financing, D

Buyer D Seller will deliver the proposed Seller financing documents to the other party on or before NIk days before

Seller or Private Financing Deadline.
4.7.1.1.  Seller May Terminate. [f Seller is to provide Seller financing, this Contract is conditional upon
Seller determining whether such financing is satisfactory to the Seller, including its payments, interest rate, terms, conditions. cost
and compliance with the law, Seller has the Right to Terminate under § 25.1, on or before Seller or Private Financing Deadline,
if such Seller financing is not satisfactory to the Seller, in Seller's sole subjective discretion.
4.7.2.  Buyer May Terminate. [f Buyer is to pay all or any portion of the Purchase Price with Seller or private
financing, this Contract is conditional upon Buyer determining whether such financing is satisfactory to the Buyer, including its
availability, payments, interest rate, terms, conditions and cost. Buyer has the Right to Terminate under § 25.1, on or before Seller

other requirements and restrictions on
nless exempt, should be prepared by a
e or advise the parties on the specifics

CBS84-6-15. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 4 of 17



162
163

164

165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194

195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217

or Private Fimancing Deadline, if such Seller or private financing is not satisfactory to Buyer, in Buyer’s sole subjective

discretion.

{ TRANSACTION PROVISIONS |

5.  FINANCING CONDITIONS AND OBLIGATIONS.
5.1.  Loan Application. [f Buyer is to pay all or part of the Purchase Price by obtaining one or more new loans (New

Loan), or if an existing loan is not to be released at Closing, Buyer, if required by such lender, must make an application verifiable
by such lender, on or before Loan Application Deadline and exercise reasonable efforts to obtain such loan or approval.

5.2.  Loan Objection. If Buyer is to pay all or part of the Purchase Price with a New Loan, this Contract is conditional
upon Buyer determining, in Buyer’s sole subjective discretion, whether the New Loan is satisfactory to Buyer, including its
availability, payments, interest rate, terms, conditions, and cost of such New Loan. This condition is for the sole benefit of Buyer.
Buyer has the Right to Terminate under § 25.1, on or before Loan Objection Deadline, if the New Loan is ot satisfactory to
Buyer, in Buyer’s sole subjective discretion. IF SELLER IS NOT IN DEFAULT AND DOES NOT TIMELY RECEIVE
BUYER’S WRITTEN NOTICE TO TERMINATE, BUYER’S EARNEST MONEY WILL BE NONREFUNDABLE, except
as otherwise provided in this Contract (e.g., Appraisal, Title, Survey).

5.3.  Credit Information. If an existing loan is not to be released at Closing, this Contract is conditional (for the sole
benefit of Seller) upon Seller’s approval of Buyer’s financial ability and creditworthiness, which approval will be at Seller’s sole
subjective discretion. Accordingly: (1) Buyer must supply to Seller by Buyer’s Credit Information Deadline, at Buyer’s
expense, information and documents (including a current credit report) concerning Buyer’s financial, employment and credit
condition; (2) Buyer consents that Seller may verify Buyer’s financial ability and creditworthiness; and (3) any such information
and documents received by Seller must be held by Seller in confidence, and not released to others except to protect Seller’s interest
in this transaction. If the Cash at Closing is less than as set forth in § 4.1 of this Contract, Seller has the Right to Terminate under
§ 25.1, on or before Closing. If Seller disapproves of Buyer’s financial ability or creditworthiness, in Seller’s sole subjective
discretion, Seller has the Right to Terminate under § 25.1, on or before Disapproval of Buyer’s Credit Information Deadline.

5.4. Existing Loan Review. If an existing loan is not to be released at Closing, Seller must deliver copies of the loan
documents (including note, deed of trust, and any modifications) to Buyer by Existing Loan Documents Deadline. For the sole
benefit of Buyer, this Contract is conditional upon Buyer’s review and approval of the provisions of such loan documents. Buyer
has the Right to Terminate under § 25.1, on or before Existing Loan Documents Objection Deadline, based on any
unsatisfactory provision of such loan documents, in Buyer’s sole subjective discretion. If the lender’s approval of a transfer of the
Property is required, this Contract is conditional upon Buyer's obtaining such approval without change in the terms of such loan,
except as set forth in § 4.6. If lender’s approval is not obtained by Loan Transfer Approval Deadline, this Contract will
terminate on such deadline. Seller has the Right to Terminate under § 25.1, on or before Closing, in Seller’s sole subjective
discretion, if Seller is to be released from liability under such existing loan and Buyer does not obtain such compliance as set forth

in § 4.6.

6. APPRAISAL PROVISIONS.
6.1.  Appraisal Definition. An “Appraisal” is an opinion of value prepared by a licensed or certified appraiser, engaged

on behalf of Buyer or Buyer’s lender, to determine the Property’s market value (Appraised Value). The Appraisal may also set
forth certain lender requirements, replacements, removals or repairs necessary on or to the Property as a condition for the Property

to be valued at the Appraised Value.
6.2.  Appraisal Condition. The applicable appraisal provision set forth below applies to the respective loan type set forth

in § 4.5.3, or if a cash transaction (i.e. no financing), § 6.2.1 applies.
6.2.1.  Conventional/Other. Buyer has the right to obtain an Appraisal. If the Appraised Value is less than the

Purchase Price, or if the Appraisal is not received by Buyer on or before Appraisal Deadline Buyer may, on or before Appraisal
Objection Deadline, notwithstanding § 8.3 or § 13:

6.2.1.1. Notice to Terminate. Notify Seller in writing that this Contract is terminated; or

6.2.1.2. Appraisal Objection. Deliver to Seller a written objection accompanied by either a copy of the
Appraisal or written notice from lender that confirms the Appraisal Value is less than the Purchase Price.

6.2.1.3. Appraisal Resolution. [f an Appraisal Objection is received by Seller, on or before Appraisal
Objection Deadline, and if Buyer and Seller have not agreed in writing to a settlement thereof on or before Appraisal Resolution
Deadline (§ 3), this Contract will terminate on the Appraisal Resolution Deadline, unless Seller receives Buyer’s written
withdrawal of the Appraisal Objection before such termination, i.e., on or before expiration of Appraisal Resolution Deadline.

6.3.  Lender Property Requirements. [f the lender imposes any requirements, replacements, removals or repairs,
including any specified in the Appraisal (Lender Requirements) to be made to the Property (e.g., roof repair, repainting), beyond
those matters already agreed to by Seller in this Contract, Seller has the Right to Terminate under § 25.1, (notwithstanding § 10 of
this Contract), on or before three days following Seller’s receipt of the Lender Requirements, in Seller’s sole subjective discretion.
Seller’s Right to Terminate in this § 6.3 does not apply if, on or before any termination by Seller pursuant to this § 6.3: (1) the

CBS4-6-15. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 5 of 17



218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241

242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251

252
253
254
235
256
257
258
259
260
261

262
263
264
265

266
267
268
269
270
271
272
273
274

parties enter into a written agreement regarding the Lender Requirements; or (2) the Lender Requirements have been completed; or

(3) the satisfaction of the Lender Requirements is waived in writing by Buyer.
6.4._ Cost of Appraisal. Cost of the Appraisal to be obtained after the date of this Contract must be timely paid by D

Buyer DSeller. The cost of the Appraisal may include any and all fees paid to the appraiser, appraisal management company,
lender's agent or all three.

7. OWNERS’® ASSOCIATION. This Section is applicable if the Property is located within a Common Interest

Community and subject to such declaration. ]
7.1. Common Interest Community Disclosure. THE PROPERTY IS LOCATED WITHIN A COMMON

INTEREST COMMUNITY AND IS SUBJECT TO THE DECLARATION FOR THE COMMUNITY. THE OWNER OF
THE PROPERTY WILL BE REQUIRED TO BE A MEMBER OF THE OWNERS’> ASSOCIATION FOR THE
COMMUNITY AND WILL BE SUBJECT TO THE BYLAWS AND RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE
ASSOCIATION. THE DECLARATION, BYLAWS, AND RULES AND REGULATIONS WILL IMPOSE FINANCIAL
OBLIGATIONS UPON THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY, INCLUDING AN OBLIGATION TO PAY
ASSESSMENTS OF THE ASSOCIATION. IF THE OWNER DOES NOT PAY THESE ASSESSMENTS, THE
ASSOCIATION COULD PLACE A LIEN ON THE PROPERTY AND POSSIBLY SELL IT TO PAY THE DEBT. THE
DECLARATION, BYLAWS, AND RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE COMMUNITY MAY PROHIBIT THE
OWNER FROM MAKING CHANGES TO THE PROPERTY WITHOUT AN ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BY THE
ASSOCIATION (OR A COMMITTEE OF THE ASSOCIATION) AND THE APPROVAL OF THE ASSOCIATION.
PURCHASERS OF PROPERTY WITHIN THE COMMON INTEREST COMMUNITY SHOULD INVESTIGATE THE
FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS OF MEMBERS OF THE ASSOCIATION. PURCHASERS SHOULD CAREFULLY
READ THE DECLARATION FOR THE COMMUNITY AND THE BYLAWS AND RULES AND REGULATIONS OF

THE ASSOCIATION.
7.2.  Owners’ Association Documents. Owners’ Association Documents (Association Documents) consist of the

following:
7.2.1.  All Owners> Association declarations, articles of incorporation, bylaws, articles of organization, operating

agreements, rules and regulations, party wall agreements:
7.2.2.  Minutes of most recent annual owners’ meeting;
7.2.3.  Minutes of any directors’ or managers’ meetings during the six-month period immediately preceding the

date of this Contract, If none of the preceding minutes exist, then the most recent minutes, if any (§§ 7.2.1, 72.2 and 7.2.3,
collectively, Governing Documents): and

7.2.4.  The most recent financial documents which consist of (1) annual and most recent balance sheet, (2) annual
and most recent income and expenditures statement, (3) annual budget, (4) reserve study, and (5) notice of unpaid assessments, if
any (collectively, Financial Documents).

7.3.  Association Documents to Buyer.
7.3.1.  Seller to Provide Association Documents. Seller is obligated to provide to Buyer the Association

Documents, at Seller’s expense, on or before Association Documents Deadline. Seller authorizes the Association to provide the
Association Documents to Buyer, at Seller’s expense. Seller’s obligation to provide the Association Documents is fulfilled upon
Buyer’s receipt of the Association Documents, regardless of who provides such documents.

7.4.  Conditional on Buyer’s Review. Buyer has the right to review the Association Documents. Buyer has the Right to
Terminate under § 25.1, on or before Association Documents Objection Deadline, based on any unsatisfactory provision in any
of the Association Documents, in Buyer’s sole subjective discretion. Should Buyer receive the Association Documents after
Association Documents Deadline, Buyer, at Buyer’s option, has the Right to Terminate under § 25.1 by Buyer’s Notice to
Terminate received by Seller on or before ten days after Buyer’s receipt of the Association Documents. If Buyer does not receive
the Association Documents, or if Buyer’s Notice to Terminate would otherwise be required to be received by Seller after Closing
Date, Buyer’s Notice to Terminate must be received by Seller on or before Closing. If Seller does not receive Buyer’s Notice to
Terminate within such time, Buyer accepts the provisions of the Association Documents as satisfactory, and Buyer waives any
Right to Terminate under this provision, notwithstanding the provisions of § 8.6 (Right of First Refusal or Contract Approval).

8. TITLE INSURANCE, RECORD TITLE AND OFF-RECORD TITLE.

8.1.  Evidence of Record Title.
8.1.1.  Seller Selects Title Insurance Company. If this box is checked, Seller will select the title insurance

company to furnish the owner’s title insurance policy at Seller’s expense. On or before Record Title Deadline, Seller must furnish
to Buyer, a current commitment for an owner’s title insurance policy (Title Commitment), in an amount equal to the Purchase
Price, or if this box is checked, an Abstract of Title certified to a current date. Seller will cause the title insurance policy to be

issued and delivered to Buyer as soon as practicable at or after Closing.
@J 8.1.2. Buyer Selects Title Insurance Company. If this box js checked, Buyer will select the title insurance

company to furnish the owner’s title insurance policy at Buyer’s expense. On or before Record Title Deadline, Buyer must

CBS4-6-15. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 6 of 17



275
276
277

278
279
280
281
282
283
284
285
286
287
288
289
290
291
292
293
294
295
296
297
298
299
300
301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308
309
310
311
312
313
314
315
316
317
318
319
320
321
322
323
324
325
326
327
328
329
330
331

332

furnish to Seller, a current commitment for owner’s title insurance policy (Title Commitment), in an amount equal to the Purchase

Price.
[fneither box in § 8.1.1 or § 8.1.2 is checked, § 8.1.1 applies.

8.1.3.  Owner's Extended Coverage (OEC). The Title Commitment [_| Will ] wilt Not contain Owner’s
Extended Coverage (OEC). If the Title Commitment is to contain OEC, it will commit to delete or insure over the standard
exceptions which relate to: (1) parties in possession, (2) unrecorded easements, (3) survey matters, (4) unrecorded mechanics’
liens, (5) gap period (period between the effective date and time of commitment to the date and time the deed is recorded), and (6)
unpaid taxes, assessments and unredeemed tax sales prior to the year of Closing. Any additional premium expense to obtain OEC
will be paid by| |Buyer DSellerDOne-Half by Buyer and One-Half by Seller [:lOther .
Regardless of whether the Contract requires OEC, the Title Insurance Commitment may not provide OEC or delete or insure over
any or all of the standard exceptions for OEC. The Title Insurance Company may require a New Survey or New ILC, defined
below, among other requirements for OEC. If the Title Insurance Commitment is not satisfactory to Buyer, Buyer has a right to
object under § 8.4 (Right to Object to Title, Resolution).

8.1.4.  Title Documents. Title Documents consist of the following: (1) copies of any plats, declarations,
covenants, conditions and restrictions burdening the Property, and (2) copies of any other documents (or, if illegible, summaries of
such documents) listed in the schedule of exceptions (Exceptions) in the Title Commitment furnished to Buyer (collectively, Title

Documents).

8.1.5.  Copies of Title Documents. Buyer must receive, on or before Record Title Deadline, copies of all Title
Documents. This requirement pertains only to documents as shown of record in the office of the clerk and recorder in the county
where the Property is located. The cost of furnishing copies of the documents required in this Section will be at the expense of the
party or parties obligated to pay for the owner’s title insurance policy.

8.1.6. Existing Abstracts of Title. Seller must deliver to Buyer copies of any abstracts of title covering all or any
portion of the Property (Abstract of Title) in Seller’s possession on or before Record Title Deadline.

8.2.  Record Title. Buyer has the right to review and object to the Abstract of Title or Title Commitment and any of the
Title Documents as set forth in § 8.4 (Right to Object to Title, Resolution) on or before Record Title Objection Deadline.
Buyer’s objection may be based on any unsatisfactory form or content of Title Commitment or Abstract of Title, notwithstanding
§ 13, or any other unsatisfactory title condition, in Buyer’s sole subjective discretion. [T the Abstract of Title, Title Commitment or
Title Documents are not received by Buyer on or before the Record Title Deadiine, or if there is an endorsement to the Title
Commitment that adds a new Exception to title, a copy of the new Exception to title and the modified Title Commitment will be
delivered to Buyer. Buyer has until the earlier of Closing or ten days after receipt of such documents by Buyer to review and object
to: (1) any required Title Document not timely received by Buyer, (2) any change to the Abstract of Title, Title Commitment or
Title Documents, or (3) any endorsement to the Title Commitment. If Seller receives Buyer’s Notice to Terminate or Notice of
Title Objection, pursuant to this § 8.2 (Record Title), any title objection by Buyer is governed by the provisions set forth in § 8.4
(Right to Object to Title, Resolution). If Seller has fulfilled all Seller's obligations, if any, to deliver to Buyer all documents
required by § 8.1 (Evidence of Record Title) and Seller does not receive Buyer’s Notice to Terminate or Notice of Title Objection
by the applicable deadline specified above, Buyer accepts the condition of title as disclosed by the Abstract of Title, Title
Commitment and Title Documents as satisfactory.

8.3. Off-Record Title. Seller must deliver to Buyer, on or before Off-Record Title Deadline, true copies of all existing
surveys in Seller’s possession pertaining to the Property and must disclose to Buyer all easements, liens (including, without
limitation, governmental improvements approved, but not yet installed) or other title matters (including, without limitation, rights
of first refusal and options) not shown by public records, of which Seller has actual knowledge (Off-Record Matters). Buyer has
the right to inspect the Property to investigate if any third party has any right in the Property not shown by public records (e.g.
unrecorded easement, boundary line discrepancy or water rights). Buyer’s Notice to Terminate or Notice of Title Objection of any
unsatisfactory condition (whether disclosed by Seller or revealed by such inspection, notwithstanding § 8.2 and § 13), in Buyer’s
sole subjective discretion, must be received by Seller on or before Off-Record Title Objection Deadline. If an Off-Record Matter
is received by Buyer after the Off-Record Title Deadline, Buyer has until the earlier of Closing or ten days after receipt by Buyer
to review and object to such Off-Record Matter. If Seller receives Buyer’s Notice to Terminate or Notice of Title Objection
pursuant to this § 8.3 (Off-Record Title), any title objection by Buyer and this Contract are governed by the provisions set forth in
§ 8.4 (Right to Object to Title, Resolution). If Seller does not receive Buyer’s Notice to Terminate or Notice of Title Objection by
the applicable deadline specified above, Buyer accepts title subject to such rights, if any, of third parties of which Buyer has actual
knowledge.

84.  Right to Object to Title, Resolution. Buyer’s right to object to any title matters includes, but is not limited to those
matters set forth in §§ 8.2 (Record Title), 8.3 (Off-Record Title) and 13 (Transfer of Title), in Buyer’s sole subjective discretion. [f
Ruyer objects to any title matter, on or beforc the applicable deadline, Buyer has the following options:

8.4.1. Title Objection, Resolution. If Seller receives Buyer’s written notice objecting to any title matter (Notice
of Title Objection) on or before the applicable deadline, and if Buyer and Seller have not agreed to a written settlement thereof on
or before Title Resolution Deadline, this Contract will terminate on the expiration of Title Resolution Deadline, unless Selter
receives Buyer’s written withdrawal of Buyer’s Notice of Title Objection (i.e., Buyer’s written notice to waive objection to such

CBS4-6-15. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 7 of 17



333
334
335
336
337
338
339
340
341
342
343
344
345
346
347
348
349
350
351
352
353
354
355
356
357
358
359
360
361

362
363
364
365
366
367
368
369
370
371

372
373
374
375
376
371
378
379
380
381

382
383
384

385
386
387
388
389
390

on or before expiration of Title Resolution Deadline. If either the
both, are extended to the earlier of Closing or ten days after receipt of
the applicable documents by Buyer, pursuant to § 8.2 (Record Title) or § 8.3 (Off-Record Title), the Title Resolution Deadline also
will be automatically extended to the earlier of C losing or fifteen days after Buyer's receipt of the applicable documents; or
8.4.2.  Title Objection, Right to Terminate. Buyer may exercise the Right to Terminate under § 25.1, on or
before the applicable deadline, based on any unsatisfactory title matter, in Buyer’s sole subjective discretion.

8.5.  Special Taxing Districts. SPECIAL TAXING DISTRICTS MAY BE SUBJECT TO GENERAL OBLIGATION
INDEBTEDNESS THAT IS PAID BY REVENUES PRODUCED FROM ANNUAL TAX LEVIES ON THE TAXABLE
PROPERTY WITHIN SUCH DISTRICTS. PROPERTY OWNERS IN SUCH DISTRICTS MAY BE PLACED AT RISK
FOR INCREASED MILL LEVIES AND TAX TO SUPPORT THE SERVICING OF SUCH DEBT WHERE
CIRCUMSTANCES ARISE RESULTING IN THE INABILITY OF SUCH A DISTRICT TO DISCHARGE SUCH
INDEBTEDNESS WITHOUT SUCH AN INCREASE IN MILL LEVIES. BUYERS SHOULD INVESTIGATE THE
SPECIAL TAXING DISTRICTS IN WHICH THE PROPERTY IS LOCATED BY CONTACTING THE COUNTY
TREASURER, BY REVIEWING THE CERTIFICATE OF TAXES DUE FOR THE PROPERTY, AND BY OBTAINING
FURTHER INFORMATION FROM THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, THE COUNTY CLERK AND
RECORDER, OR THE COUNTY ASSESSOR.

Buyer has the Right to Terminate under § 25.1, on or before Off-Record Title Objection Deadline, based on any
unsatisfactory effect of the Property being located within a special taxing district, in Buyer’s sole subjective discretion.

8.6.  Right of First Refusal or Contract Approval. [fthere is a right of first refusal on the Property or a right to approve

this Contract, Seller must promptly submit this Contract according to the terms and conditions of such right. If the holder of the
right of first refusal exercises such right or the holder of a right to approve disapproves this Contract, this Contract will terminate.
If the right of first refusal is waived explicitly or expires, or the Contract is approved, this Contract will remain in full force and
effect. Seller must promptly notify Buyer in writing of the foregoing. If expiration or waiver of the right of first refusal or approval
of this Contract has not occurred on or before Right of First Refusal Deadline, this Contract will then terminate.

8.7.  Title Advisory. The Title Documents affect the title, ownership and use of the Property and should be reviewed
carefully. Additionally, other matters not reflected in the Title Documents may affect the title, ownership and use of the Property,
including, without limitation, boundary lines and encroachments. set-back requirements, area, zoning, building code violations,
unrecorded easements and claims of easements, leases and other unrecorded agreements, water on or under the Property, and
various laws and governmental regulations concerning land use, development and environmental matters.

8.7.1. OIL, GAS, WATER AND MINERAL DISCLOSURE. THE SURFACE ESTATE OF THE
PROPERTY MAY BE OWNED SEPARATELY FROM THE UNDERLYING MINERAL ESTATE, AND TRANSFER
OF THE SURFACE ESTATE MAY NOT NECESSARILY INCLUDE TRANSFER OF THE MINERAL ESTATE OR
WATER RIGHTS. THIRD PARTIES MAY OWN OR LEASE INTERESTS IN OIL, GAS, OTHER MINERALS,
GEOTHERMAL ENERGY OR WATER ON OR UNDER THE SURFACE OF THE PROPERTY, WHICH INTERESTS
MAY GIVE THEM RIGHTS TO ENTER AND USE THE SURFACE OF THE PROPERTY TO ACCESS THE
MINERAL ESTATE, OIL, GAS OR WATER.

8.7.2. SURFACE USE AGREEMENT. THE USE OF THE SURFACE ESTATE OF THE PROPERTY TO
ACCESS THE OIL, GAS OR MINERALS MAY BE GOVERNED BY A SURFACE USE AGREEMENT, A
MEMORANDUM OR OTHER NOTICE OF WHICH MAY BE RECORDED WITH THE COUNTY CLERK AND
RECORDER.
8.7.3.  OIL AND GAS ACTIVITY. OIL AND GAS ACTIVITY THAT MAY OCCUR ON OR ADJACENT
TO THE PROPERTY MAY INCLUDE, BUT IS NOT LIMITED TG, SURVEYING, DRILLING, WELL COMPLETION
OPERATIONS, STORAGE, OIL AND GAS, OR PRODUCTION FACILITIES, PRODUCING WELLS, REWORKING
OF CURRENT WELLS, AND GAS GATHERING AND PROCESSING FACILITIES,

8.7.4. ADDITIONAL INFOCRMATION. BUYER IS ENCOURAGED TO SEEK ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION REGARDING OIL AND GAS ACTIVITY ON OR ADJACENT TO THE PROPERTY, INCLUDING
DRILLING PERMIT APPLICATIONS. THIS INFORMATION MAY BE AVAILABLE FROM THE COLORADO OIL

AND GAS CONSERVATION COMMISSION.
8.7.5.  Title Insurance Exclusions. Matters set forth in this Secti

or not covered by the owner’s title insurance policy.
8.8.  Consult an Attorney. Buyer is advised to timely consult legal counsel with respect to all such matters as there are

strict time limits provided in this Contract (e.g., Record Title Objection Deadline and Off-Record Title Objection Deadline).

items and waives the Right to Terminate for that reason),
Record Title Deadline or the Off-Record Title Deadline, or

on, and others, may be excepted, excluded from,

9.  NEW ILC, NEW SURVEY.
9.1.  New ILC or New Survey. Ifthe box is checked, aD New Improvement Location Certificate (New ILC)

DNew Survey in the form of is required and the following will apply:
9.1.1.  Ordering of New ILC or New Survey. |_]|Seller [_|Buyer will order the New [LC or New Survey. The
New ILC or New Survey may also be a previous ILC or survey that is in the above-required form, certified and updated as of a

date after the date of this Contract.

CBS84-6-15. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 8 of 17



391
392
393
394
395
396
397
398
399
400
401
402
403
404
405
406
407
408
409
410
411
412
413
414
415

417
418
419
420
421
422
423
424
425
426
427
428
429
430
431
432
433
434
435
436
437
438
439
440
441
442
443
444
445
446

9.1.2. _ Payment for New ILC or New Survey. The cost of the New ILC or New Survey will be paid, on or
before Closing, by: DSeller DBuycr or;

9.1.3. Delivery of New [LC or New Survey. Buyer, Seller, the issuer of the Title Commitment (or the provider
of the opinion of title if an Abstract of Title), and will receive a New ILC or New Survey on or before

New ILC or New Survey Deadline.
9.1.4.  Certification of New ILC or New Survey. The New ILC or New Survey will be certified by the surveyor

to all those who are to receive the New ILC or New Survey.

9.2, Buyer’s Right to Waive or Change New [LC or New Survey Selection. Buyer may select a New ILC or New
Survey different than initially specified in this Contract if there is no additional cost to Seller or change to the New ILC or New
Survey Objection Deadline. Buyer may, in Buyer’s sole subjective discretion, waive a New ILC or New Survey if done prior to
Seller incurring any cost for the same.

9.3. New ILC or New Survey Objection. Buyer has the right to review and object to the New ILC or New Survey. If
the New ILC or New Survey is not timely received by Buyer or is unsatisfactory to Buyer, in Buyer’s sole subjective discretion,
Buyer may, on or before New [LC or New Survey Objection Deadline, notwithstanding § 8.3 or § 13:

9.3.1. Notice to Terminate. Notify Seller in writing that this Contract is terminated; or

9.3.2. New ILC or New Survey Objection. Deliver to Seller a written description of any matter that was to be
shown or is shown in the New ILC or New Survey that is unsatisfactory and that Buyer requires Seller to correct.

9.3.3.  New ILC or New Survey Resolution. Ifa New ILC or New Survey Objection is received by Seller, on
or before New ILC or New Survey Objection Deadline, and if Buyer and Seller have not agreed in writing to a settlement
thereof on or before New ILC or New Survey Resolution Deadline, this Contract will terminate on expiration of the New ILC
or New Survey Resolution Deadline, unless Seller receives Buyer’s written withdrawal of the New ILC or New Survey
Objection before such termination, i.e., on or before expiration of New ILC or New Survey Resolution Deadline.

l DISCLOSURE, INSPECTION AND DUE DILIGENCE |

10. PROPERTY DISCLOSURE, INSPECTION, INDEMNITY, INSURABILITY, DUE DILIGENCE AND SOURCE
OF WATER.

10.1.  Seller’s Property Disclosure. On or before Seller’s Property Disclosure Deadline, Seller agrees to deliver to
Buyer the most current version of the applicable Colorado Real Estate Commission’s Seller’s Property Disclosure form completed
by Seller to Seller’s actual knowledge, current as of the date of this Contract.

16.2.  Disclosure of Latent Defects; Present Condition. Seller must disclose to Buyer any latent defects actually known
by Seller. Seller agrees that disclosure of latent defects will be in writing. Except as otherwise provided in this Contract, Buyer
acknowledges that Seller is conveying the Property to Buyer in an “As Is” condition, “Where Is” and “With All Faults.”

10.3.  Inspection. Unless otherwise provided in this Contract, Buyer, acting in good faith, has the right to have inspections
(by one or more third parties, personally or both) of the Property and Inclusions (Inspection), at Buyer’s expense. If (1) the
physical condition of the Property, including, but not limited to, the roof, walls, structural integrity of the Property, the electrical,
plumbing, HVAC and other mechanical systems of the Property, (2) the physical condition of the Inclusions, (3) service to the
Property (including utilities and communication services), systems and components of the Property (e.g., heating and plumbing),
(4) any proposed or existing transportation project, road, street or highway, or (5) any other activity, odor or noise {whether on or
off the Property) and its effect or expected effect on the Property or its occupants is unsatisfactory, in Buyer’s sole subjective
discretion, Buyer may, on or before Inspection Objection Deadline:

10.3.1. Notice to Terminate. Notify Seller in writing that this Contract is terminated; or

10.3.2. Inspection Objection. Deliver to Seller a written description of any unsatisfactory physical condition that
Buyer requires Seller to correct.

10.3.3. Inspection Resolution. Ifan Inspection Objection is received by Seller, on or before Inspection Objection
Deadline, and if Buyer and Seller have not agreed in writing to a settlement thereof on or before Inspection Resolution Deadline,
this Contract will terminate on Inspection Resolution Deadline unless Seller receives Buyer’s written withdrawal of the
[nspection Objection before such termination, i.e., on or before expiration of Inspection Resolution Deadline.

10.4. Damage, Liens and Indemnity. Buyer, except as otherwise provided in this Contract or other written agreement
between the parties, is responsible for payment for all inspections, tests, surveys, engineering reports, or other reports performed at
Buyer’s request (Work) and must pay for any damage that occurs to the Praperty and Inclusions as a result of such Work. Buyer
must not permit claims or liens of any kind against the Property for Work performed on the Property. Buyer agrees to indemnify,
protect and hold Seller harmless from and against any liability, damage, cost or expense incurred by Seller and caused by any such
Work, claim, or lien. This indemnity includes Seller’s right to recover all costs and expenses incurred by Seller to defend against
any such liability, damage, cost or expense, or to enforce this section, including Seller’s reasonable attorney fees, legal fees and

CBS4-6-15. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 9 of 17



447
448
449
450
451
452
453
454
455
456
457
458
459
460
461
462
463
464
465
466
467
468
469
470
471
472
473
474
475
476
477
478
479
480
481
482
483
484
485
486
487
488
489
490
491
492
493
494
495
496
497
498
499
500
501
502
503
504
505

expenses. The provisions of this section survive the termination of this Contract. This § 10.4 does not apply to iterns performed

pursuant to an Inspection Resolution.
10.5. Insurability. Buyer has the right to review and object to the availability, terms and conditions of and premium for

property insurance (Property [nsurance). Buyer has the Right to Terminate under § 25.1, on or before Property Insurance
Objection Deadline, based on any unsatisfactory provision of the Property Insurance, in Buyer’s sole subjective discration,

10.6. Due Diligence.
10.6.1. Due Diligence Documents. [fthe respective box is checked, Seller agrees to deliver copies of the following

documents and information pertaining to the Property (Due Diligence Documents) to Buyer on or before Due Diligence

Documents Delivery Deadline:
10.6.1.1. All contracts relating to the operation, maintenance and management of the Property;

10.6.1.2. Property tax bills for the last years;
10.6.1.3. As-built construction plans to the Property and the tenant improvements, including

» and structural systems, engineering reports, and permanent Certificates of Occupancy, to the

000

architectural, electrical, mechanical

extent now available;
10.6.1.4. A list of all Inclusions to be conveyed to Buyer;

10.6.1.5. Operating statements for the past years;
10.6.1.6. A rent roll accurate and correct to the date of this Contract;
1 10.6.1.7.  All current leases, including any amendments or other occupancy agreements, pertaining to the

Property. Those leases or other occupancy agreements pertaining to the Property that survive Closing are as follows (Leases):

O 10.6.1.8. A schedule of any tenant improvement work Seller is obligated to complete but has not yet
been completed and capital improvement work either scheduled or in process on the date of this Contract;
10.6.1.9. All insurance policies pertaining to the Property and copies of any claims which have been

made for the past years;
10.6.1.10.  Soils reports, surveys and engineering reports or data pertaining to the Property (if not

delivered earlier under § 8.3);
10.6.1.11.  Any and all existing documentation and reports regarding Phase [ and II environmental reports,

letters, test results, advisories, and similar documents respective to the existence or nonexistence of asbestos, PCB transformers, or

other toxic, hazardous or contaminated substances, and/or underground storage tanks and/or radon gas. If no reports are in Seller's
ossession or known to Seller, Seller warrants that no such reports are in Seller’s possession or known to Seller;

E’ 10.6.1.12.  Any Americans with Disabilities Act reports, studies or surveys concerning the compliance of

the Property with said Act:
10.6.1.13.  All permits, licenses and other building or use authorizations issued by any governmental

authority with jurisdiction over the Property and written notice of any violation of any such permits, licenses or use authorizations,

if any; and
10.6.1.14. Other documents and information:

10.6.2. Due Diligence Documents Review and Objection. Buyer has the right to review and object to Due
Diligence Documents. If the Due Diligence Documents are not supplied to Buyer or are unsatisfactory in Buyer’s sole subjective
discretion, Buyer may, on or before Due Diligence Documents Objection Deadline:

10.6.2.1. Notice to Terminate. Notify Seller in writing that this Contract is terminated; or

10.6.2.2. Due Diligence Documents Objection. Deliver to Seller a written description of any
unsatisfactory Due Diligence Documents that Buyer requires Seller to correct.

10.6.2.3. Due Diligence Documents Resolution. If a Due Diligence Documents Objection is received

by Seller, on or before Due Diligence Documents Objection Deadline, and if Buyer and Seller have not agreed in writing to a
settlement thereof on or before Due Diligence Documents Resolution Deadline, this Contract will terminate on Due Diligence
Documents Resolution Deadline unless Seller receives Buyer’s written withdrawal of the Due Diligence Documents Objection
before such termination, i.., on or before expiration of Due Diligence Documents Resolution Deadline.

10.6.3. Zoning. Buyer has the Right to Terminate under § 254 on or before Due Diligence Documents Objection
Deadline, based on any unsatisfactory zoning and any use restrictions imposed by any governmental agency with jurisdiction over

the Property, in Buyer’s sole subjective discretion.
10.6.4. Due Diligence — Environmental, ADA, Buyer has the right to_obtain environmental inspections of the

Property including Phase I and Phase [l Environmental Site Assessments, as applicable. [] Seller [_] Buyer will order or provide
Phase [ Environmental Site Assessment, Phase I Environmental Site Assessment (compliant with most current version of the
applicable ASTM E1527standard practices for Environmenta) Site Assessments) and/or , at the expense

CBS4-6-15. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 10 of 17



506
507
508
509
510
511
512
513
514
515
516
517
518
519
520
521
522
523
524
525
526
527
528
529
530
531
532
533
534
535
536

537
538
539
540
541
542
543
544
545
546
547
548
549
550
551
552
553
554

555

556
557
558
559
560

of [[] Seller []Buyer (Environmental [nspection). In addition, Buyer, at Buyer’s expense, may also conduct an evaluation
whether the Property complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA Evaluation). All such inspections and evaluations
must be conducted at such times as are mutually agreeable to minimize the interruption of Seller’s and any Seller’s tenants’
business uses of the Property, if any.

If Buyer’s Phase | Environmental Site Assessment recommends a Phase Il Environmental Site Assessment, the
Environmental Inspection Objection Deadline will be extended by days (Extended Environmental Inspection Objection
Deadline) and if such Extended Environmental Inspection Objection Deadline extends beyond the Closing Date, the Closing Date
will be extended a like period of time. In such event, D Seller |:] Buyer must pay the cost for such Phase [I Environmental Site
Assessment,

Notwithstanding Buyer's right to obtain additional environmental inspections of the Property in this § 10.6.5, Buyer has the
Right to Terminate under § 25.1, on or before Environmental Inspection Objectien Deadline, or if applicable, the Extended
Environmental Inspection Objection Deadline, based on any unsatisfactory results of Environmental Inspection, in Buyer’s sole

subjective discretion.
Buyer has the Right to Terminate under § 25.1, on or before ADA Evaluation Objection Deadline, based on any

unsatisfactory ADA Evaluation, in Buyer’s sole subjective discretion.
10.7.  Conditional Upon Sale of Property. This Contract is conditional upon the sale and closing of that certain property

owned by Buyer and commonly known as . Buyer has the Right to Terminate
under § 25.1 effective upon Seller's receipt of Buyer’s Notice to Terminate on or before Conditional Sale Deadline if such
property is ot sold and closed by such deadline. This § 10.7 is for the sole benefit of Buyer. If Seller does not receive Buyer’s
Notice to Terminate on or before Conditional Sale Deadline, Buyer waives any Right to Terminate under this provision.

10.8.  Source of Potable Water (Residential Land and Residential Improvements Only). Buyer |:| Does D Does Not
acknowledge receipt of a copy of Seller’s Property Disclosure or Source of Water Addendum disclosing the source of potable water
for the Properfy.Dhere is No Well. Buyer[_]Does [ Does Not acknowledge receipt of a copy of the current well permit.

Note to Buyer: SOME WATER PROVIDERS RELY, TO VARYING DEGREES, ON NONRENEWARLE GROUND
WATER. YOU MAY WISH TO CONTACT YOUR PROVIDER (OR INVESTIGATE THE DESCRIBED SOURCE) TC
DETERMINE THE LONG-TERM SUFFICIENCY OF THE PROVIDER’S WATER SUPPLIES.

10.9.  Existing Leases; Modification of Existing Leases; New Leases. Seller states that none of the Leases to be assigned
to the Buyer at the time of Closing contain any rent concessions, rent reductions or rent abatements except as disclosed in the
Lease or other writing received by Buyer. Seller will not amend, alter, modify, extend or cancel any of the Leases nor will Seller
enter into any new leases affecting the Property without the prior written consent of Buyer, which consent will not be unreasonably

withheld or delayed.

11. TENANT ESTOPPEL STATEMENTS.
11.1.  Tenant Estoppel Statements Conditions. Buyer has the right to review and object to any Estoppel Statements.

Seller must obtain and deliver to Buyer on or before Tenant Estoppel Statements Deadline, statements in a form and substance
reasonably acceptable to Buyer, from each occupant or tenant at the Property (Estoppel Statement) attached to a copy of the Lease
stating:
11.1.1. The commencement date of the Lease and scheduled termination date of the Lease;
11.1.2. That said Lease is in full force and effect and that there have been no subsequent modifications or
amendments;
11.1.3. The amount of any advance rentals paid, rent concessions given, and deposits paid to Seller;
11.1.4. The amount of monthly (or other applicable period) rental paid to Seller;
11.1.5. That there is no default under the terms of said Lease by landlord or occupant; and
11.1.6. That the Lease to which the Estoppel is attached is a true, correct and complete copy of the Lease demising
the premises it describes.

11.2.  Tenant Estoppel Statements Objection. Buyer has the Right to Terminate under § 25.1, on or before Tenant
Estoppel Statements Objection Deadline, based on any unsatisfactory Estoppel Statement, in Buyer’s sole subjective discretion,
or if Seller fails to deliver the Estoppel Statements on or before Tenant Estoppel Statements Deadline. Buyer also has the

unilateral right to waive any unsatisfactory Estoppel Statement.

! CLOSING PROVISIONS |

12.  CLOSING DOCUMENTS, INSTRUCTIONS AND CI.0OSING.
12.1.  Closing Documents and Closing Information. Seller and Buyer will cooperate with the Closing Company to

enable the Closing Company to prepare and deliver documents required for Closing to Buyer and Seller and their designees. If
Buyer is obtaining a new loan to purchase the Property, Buyer acknowledges Buyer’s lender is required to provide the Closing
Company, in a timely manner, all required loan documents and financial information concerning Buyer’s new loan. Buyer and

CBS4-6-15. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 11 of 17



561
562
563
564
565
566
567
568
569

570
571
572
573
574
575
576
577
578
579
580
581
582
583

584
585

586
587
588
589
590
591
592
593
594
595
596
597
598
599
600
601
602
603
604
605
606
607
608

609
610
611
612
613
614

Seller will furnish any additional information and documents required by Closing Company that will be necessary to complete this
transaction. Buyer and Seller will sign and complete all customary or reasonably required doc ts at or before Closing.

12.2.  Closing Instructions. Colorado Real Estate Commission’s Closing Instructions Are ﬁn\re Not executed with
this Contract.

12.3.  Closing. Delivery of deed from Seller to Buyer will be
the Closing Date or by mutual agreement at an earlier date. T

%"N‘. 24 .

12.4. Disclosure of Settlement Costs. Buyer and Seller acknowledge that costs, quali

between different settlement service providers (e.g., attorneys, lenders, inspectors and title companies).

at closing (Closing). Closing will be on the date specified as
he hour and place of Closing will be as designated by

ty, and extent of service vary

13. TRANSFER OF TITLE. Subject to tender of payment at Closing as required herein and comrliance by Buyer with the
other terms and provisions hereof, Seller must execute and deliver a good and sufficient Goltral olont, deed
to Buyer, at Closing, conveying the Property free and clear of all taxes except the general taxey for the year of Closing. Except as
provided herein, title will be conveyed free and clear of all liens, including any governmental liens for special improvements
installed as of the date of Buyer’s signature hereon, whether assessed or not. Title will be conveyed subject to:

13.1.  Those specific Exceptions described by reference to recorded documents as reflected in the Title Documents
accepted by Buyer in accordance with Record Title,

13.2.  Distribution utility easements (including cable TV),
13.3. Those specifically described rights of third parties not shown by the public records of which Buyer has actual

knowledge and which were accepted by Buyer in accordance with Off-Record Title and New ILC or New Survey,

13.4.  Inclusion of the Property within any special taxing district, and

13.5.  Any special assessment if the improvements were not installed as of the date of Buyer’s signature hereon, whether
assessed prior to or after Closing, and

13.6. Other

14. PAYMENT OF ENCUMBRANCES. Any encumbrance required to be paid will be paid at or before Closing from the
proceeds of this transaction or from any other source.

15, CLOSING COSTS, CLOSING FEE, ASSOCIATION FEES AND TAXES.
15.1.  Closing Costs. Buyer and Seller must pay, in Good Funds, their respective closing costs and all other items required

to be paid at Closing, except as otherwise provided herein,
15.2. Closing Services Fee. The fee for real estate closing serv;ﬁs must be paid at Closing by I:] Buyer D Seller
b

D One-Half by Buyer and One-Half by Seller D()thel'
15.3. Status Letter and Record Change [ees.

Any fees incident to the issuance of Association’s statement of

assessments (Status Letter) must be paid by None Buyer I:i Seller D()ne-Half by Buyer and One-Half by Seller,
Any record change fee assessed by the Association including, but not limited to, ownersh ip record transfer fees regardless of name

or title of such fee (Association’s Record Change Fee) must be paid by NoneD Buyer DSeller DOneJ—la!f by Buyer

and One-Half by Seller.
15.4. _ Local Transfer Tax. [_] The Local Transfer Tax of ?\S(P\__% of the Purchase Price must be paid at Closing by

ENone D Buyer DSel]er [:I One-Haif by Buyer and One-Half by Seller.
15.5.  Private Transfer Fee. Private transfer fees and other fees due to a transfer of the Property, payable at Closing, such

as community association fees, developer fees and foundation fees, must be paid at Closing by None Buyer D Seiler
The Private Transfer fee, whether one or more, is /for the following association(s):

One-Half by Buyer and One-Half by Seller.
AL/A in the total amount ofi% of the Purchase Price or § N/a. .
15.6. Water Transfer Fees. The Water Transfer Fees can change. The fees, as of the date of this Contract, do not exceed
$ wlia for:
Water Stock/Certificates Water District
Augmentation Membership Small Domestic Water Company D

and must be paid at Closing by None Buyer DSeller [ One-Haif by Buyer and One-Half by Seller
15.7. Sales and Use Tax. Any sales and use tax that may accrue because of this transaction must be paid when due by

E None D Buyer DSeller DOne-Half by Buyer and One-Half by Seller.

16. PRORATIONS. The following will be prorated to the Closing Date, except as otherwise provided:

16.1. Taxes. Personal property taxes, if any. special taxing district assessments, if any, and peneral real estate taxes for the
year of Closing, based on Taxes for the Calendar Year Immediately Preceding Closing ﬁ Most Recent Mill Levy and
Most Recent Assessed Valuation,D Other

16.2.  Rents. Rents based on DRents Actually
Buyer the security deposits for all Leases assigned, or any

Received | | Accrued. At Closing, Seller will transfer or credit to
remainder after lawful deductions, and notify all tenants in writing of

CBS4-6-15. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 12 of 17



615
616
617
618
619
620
621
622
623
624
625
626
627
628
629

630
631
632
633
634
635

636

637
638
639
640
641
642
643

644
645
646
647
648
649
650
651
652
653
654
655
656
657
658
659
660
661
662
663
664
665
666
667
668
669

such transfer and of the transferee’s name and address. Seller must assign to Buyer all Leases in effect at Closing and Buyer must
assume Seller’s obligations under such Leases.

16.3.  Association Assessments. Current regular Association assessments and dues (Association Assessments) paid in
advance will be credited to Seller at Closing. Cash reserves held out of the regular Association Assessments for deferred
maintenance by the Association will not be credited to Seller except as may be otherwise provided by the Governing Documents.
Buyer acknowledges that Buyer may be obligated to pay the Association, at Closing, an amount for reserves or working capital.
Any special assessment assessed prior to Closing Date by the Association will be the obligation of L—_IBuyer Seller. Except
however, any special assessment by the Association for improvements that have been installed as of the date of uyer’s signature
hereon, whether assessed prior to or after Closing, will be the obligation of Seller. Seller represents that the Association
Assessments are currently payable at approximately $ per and that there are no unpaid regular
or special assessments against the Property except the current regular assessments and . Such
assessments are subject to change as provided in the Governing Documents. Seller agrees to promptly request the Association to
deliver to Buyer before Closing Date a current Status Letter,

16.4.  Other Prorations. Water and sewer charges, propane, interest on continuing loan, and N/p

16.5. Final Settlement. Unless otherwise agreed in writing, these prorations are final.

17.  POSSESSION. Possession of the Property will be delivered to Buyer on Possession Date at Possession Time, subject to
the Leases as set forth in § 10.6.1.7.

If Seller, after Closing, fails to deliver possession as specified, Seller will be subject to eviction and will be additionally liable
to Buyer for payment of § N/ _per day (or any part of a day notwithstanding § 18.1) from Possession Date and
Possession Time until possession is delivered.

| GENERAL PROVISIONS |

18. DAY; COMPUTATION OF PERIOD OF DAYS, DEADLINE.
18.1. Day. As used in this Contract, the term “day” means the entire day ending at 11:59 p.m., United States Mountain

Time (Standard or Daylight Savings as applicable).

18.2.  Computation of Period of Days, Deadline. In computing a period of days, when the ending date is not specified,
the first day is excluded and the last day is included (e.g., three days after MEC). If any deadline falls on a Saturday, Sunday or
federal or Colorado state holiday (Holiday), such deadline Will Will Not be extended to the next day that is not a
Saturday, Sunday or Holiday. Should neither box be checked, the deadline will not be extended.

19. CAUSES OF LOSS, INSURANCE; DAMAGE TO INCLUSIONS AND SERVICES; CONDEMNATION; AND
WALK-THROUGH. Except as otherwise provided in this Contract, the Property, Inclusions or both will be delivered in the
condition existing as of the date of this Contract, ordinary wear and tear excepted.

19.1.  Causes of Loss, Insurance. In the event the Property or Inclusions are damaged by fire, other perils or causes of
loss prior to Closing in an amount of not more than ten percent of the total Purchase Price (Property Damage), and if the repair of
the damage will be paid by insurance (other than the deductible to be paid by Seller), then Seller, upon receipt of the insurance
proceeds, will use Seller’s reasonable efforts to repair the Property before Closing Date. Buyer has the Right to Terminate under
§ 25.1, on or before Closing Date if the Property is not repaired before Closing Date or if the damage exceeds such sum. Should
Buyer elect to carry out this Contract despite such Property Damage, Buyer is entitled to a credit at Closing for all insurance
proceeds that were received by Seller (but not the Association, if any) resulting from damage to the Property and Inclusions, plus
the amount of any deductible provided for in the insurance policy. This credit may not exceed the Purchase Price. In the event
Seller has not received the insurance proceeds prior to Closing, the parties may agree to extend the Closing Date to have the
Property repaired prior to Closing or, at the option of Buyer, (1) Seller must assign to Buyer the right to the proceeds at Closing, if
acceptable to Seller’s insurance company and Buyer’s lender; or (2) the parties may enter into a written agreement prepared by the
parties or their attorney requiring the Seller to escrow at Closing from Seller’s sale proceeds the amount Seller has received and
will receive due to such damage, not exceeding the total Purchase Price, plus the amount of any deductible that applies to the
insurance claim.

19.2. Damage, Inclusions and Services. Should any Inclusion or service (including utilities and communication
services), system, component or fixture of the Property (collectively Service) (e.g., heating or plumbing), fail or be damaged
between the date of this Contract and Closing or possession, whichever is earlier, then Seller is liable for the repair or replacement
of such Inclusion or Service with a unit of similar size, age and quality, or an equivalent credit, but only to the extent that the
maintenance or replacement of such Inclusion or Service is not the responsibility of the Association, if any, less any insurance
proceeds received by Buyer covering such repair or replacement. If the failed or damaged Inclusion or Service is not repaired or
replaced on or before Closing or possession, whichever is eatlier, Buyer has the Right to Terminate under § 25.1, on or before
Closing Date, or, at the option of Buyer, Buyer is entitled to a credit at Closing for the repair or replacement of such Inclusion or
Service. Such credit must not exceed the Purchase Price. [f Buyer receives such a credit, Seller's right for any claim against the

CBS4-6-15. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 13 of 17



670
671
672
673
674
675
676
677
678
679
680
681
682

683
684
685

686
687
688
689
690
691
692
693
694
695
696
697
698
699
700
701
702
703

704
705
706

707
708
709
710
711
712
713
714
715

716
717
718
719
720
721
722
723

Association, if any, will survive Closing. Seller and Buyer are aware of the existence of pre-owned home warranty programs that
may be purchased and may cover the repair or replacement of such Inclusions.

19.3.  Condemnation. In the event Seller receives actual notice prior to Closing that a pending condemnation action may
result in a taking of all or part of the Property or Inclusions, Seller must promptly notify Buyer, in writing, of such condemnation
action. Buyer has the Right to Terminate under § 25.1, on or before Closing Date, based on such condemnation action, in Buyer’s
sole subjective discretion. Should Buyer elect to consummate this Contract despite such diminution of value to the Property and
Inclusions, Buyer is entitled to a credit at Closing for all condemnation proceeds awarded to Seller for the diminution in the value
of the Property or Inclusions but such credit will not include relocation benefits or expenses, or exceed the Purchase Price.

19.4.  Walk-Through and Verification of Condition, Buyer, upon reasonable notice, has the right to walk through the
Property prior to Closing to verify that the physical condition of the Property and Inclusions complies with this Contract.

19.5.  Risk of Loss — Growing Crops. The risk of loss for damage to growing crops by fire or other casualty will be borne
by the party entitled to the growing crops as provided in § 2.8 and such party is entitled to such insurance proceeds or benefits for

the growing crops.

20. RECOMMENDATION OF LEGAL AND TAX COUNSEL. By signing this Contract, Buyer and Seller acknowledge
that the respective broker has advised that this Contract has important legal consequences and has recommended the examination
of title and consultation with legal and tax or other counsel before signing this Contract.

21. TIME OF ESSENCE, DEFAULT AND REMEDIES. Time is of the essence for all dates and deadlines in this Contract.
This means that all dates and deadlines are strict and absolute. [f any payment due, including Earnest Money, is not paid, honored
or tendered when due, or if any obligation is not performed timely as provided in this Contract or waived, the non-defaulting

party has the following remedies:
21.1.  If Buyer is in Default:
21.1.1. Specific Performance. Seller may ¢lect to cancel
by Buyer) will be paid to Seller and retained by Seller, It is agreed that the Earnest Money is not a penalty, and the Parties agree

the amount is fair and reasonable. Seller may recover such additional damages as may be proper. Alternatively, Seller may elect
e right to specific performance or damages, or both,

to treat this Contract as being in full force and effect and Seller has th

21.1.2. Liquidated Damages, Applicable. This § 21.1.2 applies unless the box in §21.1.1. is checked. Seller
may cancel this Contract, All Earnest Money (whether or not paid by Buyer) will be paid to Seller, and retained by Seller, It is
agreed that the Earnest Money specified in § 4.1 is LIQUIDATED DAMAGES, and not a penalty, which amount the parties agree
is fair and reasonable and (except as provided in §§ 10.4, 22, 23 and 24), said payment of Earnest Money is SELLER’S ONLY
REMEDY for Buyer’s failure to perform the obligations of this Contract. Seller expressly waives the remedies of specific

performance and additional damages.
21.2.  If Seller is in Default: Buyer may elect to treat this Contract as canceled, in which case all Earnest Money received

hereunder will be returned and Buyer may recover such damages as may be proper. Alternatively, Buyer may elect to treat this
Contract as being in full force and effect and Buyer has the right to specific performance or damages, or both.

this Contract and all Earnest Money (whether or not paid

22. LEGAL FEES, COST AND EXPENSES. Anything to the contrary herein notwithstanding, in the event of any arbitration
or litigation relating to this Contract, prior to or after Closing Date, the arbitrator or court must award to the prevailing party ail

reasonable costs and expenses, incl uding attorney fees, legal fees and expenses.

23. MEDIATION. Ifa dispute arises relating to this Contract, (whether prior to or after Closing) and is not resolved, the parties
must first proceed, in good faith, to mediation. Mediation is a process in which the parties meet with an impartial person who helps
to resolve the dispute informally and confidential ly. Mediators cannot impose binding decisions. Before any mediated settlement is
binding, the parties to the dispute must agree to the settlement, in writing. The parties will jointly appoint an acceptable mediator
and will share equally in the cost of such mediation. The obligation to mediate, unless otherwise agreed, will terminate if the entire
dispute is not resolved within thirty days of the date written notice requesting mediation is delivered by one party to the other at
that party’s last known address (physical or electronic as provided in § 27). Nothing in this Section prohibits either party from
filing a lawsuit and recording a lis pendens affecting the Property, before or after the date of writien notice requesting mediation.

This section will not alter any date in this Contract, unless otherwise agreed.

24. EARNEST MONEY DISPUTE. Except as otherwise provided herein, Earnest Money Holder must release the Farnest
Money following receipt of written mutual instructions, signed by both Buyer and Seller. In the event of any controversy regarding
the Earnest Money, Earnest Money Holder is not required to release the Earnest Money. Earnest Money Holder, in its sole
subjective discretion, has several options: (1) wait for any proceeding between Buyer and Seller: (2) interplead all parties and
deposit Earnest Money into a court of competent jurisdiction, (Earnest Money Holder is entitled to recover court costs and
reasonable attorney and legal fees incurred with such action); or (3) provide notice to Buyer and Seller that unless Earnest Money
Holder receives a copy of the Summons and Complaint or Claim (between Buyer and Seller) containing the case number of the
lawsuit (Lawsuit) within one hundred twenty days of Earnest Money Holder’s notice to the parties, Earnest Money Holder is

CBS4-6-15. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 14 of 17



724
725
726
727

728
729
730
731
732
733
734
735

736
737
738
739
740
741

742
743
744
745
746
747
748
749
750
751
752
753
754
755
756

757
758
759
760
761

762
763
764
765

766

767
768
769
770
771
772
773
774
775

authorized to return the Earnest Money to Buyer. In the event Earnest Money Holder does receive a copy of the Lawsuit, and has
not interpled the monies at the time of any Order, Earnest Money Holder must disburse the Earnest Money pursuant to the Order
of the Court. The parties reaffirm the obligation of Mediation. This Section will survive cancellation or termination of this

Contract.

25. TERMINATION.
25.1.  Right to Terminate. If a party has a right to terminate, as provided in this Contract (Right to Terminate), the

termination is effective upon the other party’s receipt of a written notice to terminate (Notice to Terminate), provided such written
notice was received on or before the applicable deadline specified in this Contract. If the Notice to Terminate is not received on or
before the specified deadline, the party with the Right to Terminate accepts the specified matter, document or condition as
satisfactory and waives the Right to Terminate under such provision.

25.2. Effect of Termination. In the event this Contract is terminated, all Earnest Money received hereunder will be
returned and the parties are relieved of all obligations hereunder, subject to §§ 10.4, 22, 23 and 24.

26. ENTIRE AGREEMENT, MODIFICATION, SURVIVAL; SUCCESSORS. This Contract, its exhibits and specified
addenda, constitute the entire agreement between the parties relating to the subject hereof, and any prior agreements pertaining
thereto, whether oral or written, have been merged and integrated into this Contract. No subsequent modification of any of the
terms of this Contract is valid, binding upon the parties, or enforceable unless made in writing and signed by the parties. Any right
or obligation in this Contract that, by its terms, exists or is intended to be performed after termination or Closing survives the
same. Any successor lo a Party receives the predecessor’s benefits and obligations of this Contract.

27. NOTICE, DELIVERY, AND CHOICE OF LAW.
27.1.  Physical Delivery and Notice. Any document, or notice to Buyer or Seller must be in writing, except as provided in

§ 27.2, and is effective when physically received by such party, any individual named in this Contract to receive documents or
notices for such party, the Broker, or Brokerage Firm of Broker working with such party (except any notice or delivery after
Closing must be received by the party, not Broker or Brokerage Firm).

27.2.  Electronic Notice. As an alternative to physical delivery, any notice, may be delivered in electronic form to Buyer
or Seller, any individual named in this Contract to receive documents or notices for such party, the Broker or Brokerage Firm of
Broker working with such party (except any notice or delivery after Closing must be received by the party; not Broker or
Brokerage Firm) at the electronic address of the recipient by facsimile, email or ;

27.3.  Electronic Delivery. Electronic Delivery of documents and notice may be delivered by: (1) email at the email
address of the recipient, (2) a link or access to a website or server provided the recipient receives the information necessary to
access the documents, or (3) facsimile at the Fax No. of the recipient.

27.4.  Choice of Law. This Contract and all disputes arising hereunder are governed by and construed in accordance with
the laws of the State of Colorado that would be applicable to Colorado residents who sign a contract in Colorado for real property

located in Colorado.

28. NOTICE OF ACCEPTANCE, COUNTERPARTS. This proposal will expire unless accepted in writing, by Buyer and
Seller, as evidenced by their signatures below, and the offering party receives notice of such acceptance pursuant to § 27 on or
before Acceptance Deadline Date and Acceptance Deadline Time. If accepted, this document will become a contract between
Seller and Buyer. A copy of this Contract may be executed by each party, separately, and when each party has executed a copy
thereof, such copies taken together are deemed to be a full and complete contract between the parties.

29. GOOD FAITH. Buyer and Seller acknowledge that each party has an obligation to act in good faith including, but not
limited to, exercising the rights and obligations set forth in the provisions of Financing Conditions and Obligations, Title
Insurance, Record Title and Off-Record Title, Current Survey Review and Property Disclosure, Inspection, Indemnity,

Insurability, Due Diligence, Buyer Disclosure and Source of Water.

ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS AND ATTACHMENTS '

30. ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS. (The following additional provisions have not been approved by the Colorado Real Estate
Commission.)

CBS4-6-15. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 15 of 17



776
777
778
179
780
781
782
783
784
785
786
787
788

789

790

791

792

793
794

795

31. ATTACHMENTS.
31.1.  The following attachments are a part of this Contract:

31.2.  The following disclosure forms are attached but are not a part of this Contract:

| SIGNATURES |

J%ﬁ Witks s Luse Wili
eV arfor (s UWhicy Yzzfoe,

Buyer’s Signature Buyer’s ‘S"rgﬁalure
Addrgss: Address:

Phone No.: Phone No.:

Fax No.: Fax No.:

Email Address: Email Address:
[NOTE: If this offer is being countered or rejected, do not sign this document. Refer to § 32]

Seller’s Name:

Seller’s Name:

Seller’s Signature Date Seller’s Signature Date
Address: Address:

Phone No.: Phone No.:

Fax No.: Fax No.:

Email Address: Email Address:

32. COUNTER; REJECTION. This offer is DCountered DRejected.
Initials only of party (Buyer or Seller) who countered or rejected offer

l END OF CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE

33. BROKER’S ACKNOWLEDGMENTS AND COMPENSATION DISCLOSURE.
(To be completed by Broker working with Buyer)

Broker D Does DDoes Not acknowledge receipt of Earnest Money deposit and, while not a party to the Contract, agrees to
cooperate upon request with any mediation concluded under § 23. Broker agrees that if Brokerage Firm is the Earnest Money
Holder and, except as provided in § 24, if the Earnest Money has not already been returned following receipt of a Notice to
Terminate or other written notice of termination, Earnest Money Holder will release the Earnest Money as directed by the written
mutual instructions. Such release of Earnest Money will be made within five days of Earnest Money Holder’s receipt of the

CBS4-6-15. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 16 of 17



796

executed written mutual instructions, provided the Earnest Money check has cleared.
Broker is working with Buyer as a Duyer’s Agent ‘:ISeller's AgentDTransaction-Bmker in this transaction.

D’I‘his is a Change of Status.

Brokerage Firm’s compensation or commission is to be paid byDListing Brokerage Firm D}uyeDOther

Brokerage Firm’s Name:
Broker’s Name:

Broker’s Signature Date

Address:

Phone No.:
Fax No.:
Email Address:

34. BROKER’S ACKNOWLEDGMENTS AND COMPENSATION DISCLOSURE.

(To be completed by Broker working with Seller)

Broker Does Does Not acknowledge receipt of Earnest Money deposit and, while not a party to the Contract, agrees to
coopera on request with any mediation concluded under § 23. Broker agrees that if Brokerage Firm is the Earnest Money
Holder and, except as provided in § 24, if the Earnest Money has not already been returned following receipt of a Notice to
Terminate or other written notice of termination, Earnest Money Holder will release the Earnest Money as directed by the written
mutual instructions. Such release of Earnest Money will be made within five days of Earnest Money Holder’s receipt of the
executed written mutual instructions, provided the Earnest Money check has cleared.

Broker is working with Seller as aDSeller’s AgentDBuycr’s Agenthransaction-Broker in this transaction.

Drhis is a Change of Status.

Brokerage Firm’s compensation or commission is to be paid by Beller ,:IBI_IyerDOther

Brokerage Firm’s Name:
Broker’s Name:

Broker’s Signature Date

Address:

Phone No.:
Fax No.:
Email Address:

CBS4-6-15. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 17 of 17



PUEBLO COUNTY
CONSERVATION TRUST FUND
FUNDING ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT

This Agreement, entered into this __ 23  day of ___February ., 2021, nunc pro tunc
January 1, 2021, by and between the County of Pueblo, Colorado, for the use and benefit
of the Office of Budget and Finance, (hereinafter referred to as the "County") and

COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
PO Box 19390
Colorado City, CO 81019

(hereinafter referred to as the "Contractor"):
WITNESSETH THAT:
WHEREAS, authority exists in the Law, and Funds have been budgeted, appropriated

and otherwise made available for payment in Fund Number 217-450000-4723.73,
Department Conservation Trust Fund Allocation: and,

WHEREAS, required approval, clearance and coordination has been accomplished from
and with appropriate departments of the County; and

WHEREAS, the County has received a request for funding assistance from the Contractor
and desires to engage the Contractor to render certain activities aimed at benefiting and
enhancing the community; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor's proposed program and services are to be performed within
the County's jurisdiction; and,

WHEREAS, the County has determined that it is in the best interest of the citizens of
Pueblo County's to aid the Contractor's proposed program and services through funding
assistance.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements herein
contained, and subject to the terms and conditions hereinafter stated, it is hereby
understood and agreed by the parties hereto as follows:

1. PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND SCOPE OF SERVICES: The Contractor agrees
to provide the following activities or services in accordance with the 2021 Work
Budget approved by the County. Scope of Services shall be attached hereto and
incorporated herein Exhibit A.

A. Program Services: Contractor shall use the funds provided hereunder to
support costs associated with maintenance, improvement projects and

Page 1



equipment purchase at Hollydot Golf Course located in Colorado City, in
accordance with the attached Scope of Services and Budget for 2021
incorporated herein as Exhibit A.

TIME OF PERFORMANCE: The services of the Contractor are to commence as
soon as practicable after the execution of this Agreement and shall be undertaken
and completed in such a manner and sequence as to assure their expeditious
completion in the light of the purpose of this Agreement, but in any event all of
the services required hereunder shall be completed by December 31, 2021.

COMPENSATION AND METHOD OF PAYMENT: As compensation for the
performance of the Contractor hereunder, the County agrees to pay the Contractor
for the services outlined in Section 1.A. the amount of $130,000, said amount to
be provided in accordance with actual costs associated with the services provided
for in Section 1.A. above and the 2021 Work Plan. The funds will be provided
through various payments in accordance with actual costs. Contractor is to submit
to Pueblo County copies of bills or receipts that demand payment for services
identified in Section 1.A. above. Pueblo County will make reimbursement
payments of the total costs as identified above, up to a maximum compensation of
$130,000, for all work accomplished within the Scope of Services by
December 31, 2021. Requests for reimbursement must be made two weeks
prior to the anticipated payment date.

All payments hereunder following the initial payment shall be conditioned upon the
Contractor's compliance with all of the terms and conditions of this Agreement,
including the reporting requirements contained in Section 1 herein. The County
may withhold funds under this Agreement if the County determines that the
programs or facilities of the Contractor are not in compliance with the terms and
conditions of this Agreement. Additionally, where the County is providing funds to
the Contractor as part of a matching funds situation whereunder the Contractor is
receiving funding from other governmental entities, the Contractor shall provide
the County with proof that all other such entities have contributed their respective
shares of matching funds prior to receiving payments from the County after the
initial payment from the County.

LIMITATION OF PARTICULAR FUNDS: The parties hereto expressly recognize
that the Contractor is to be paid, reimbursed, or otherwise compensated with
Conservation Trust Fund (CTF) provided to the County from the State’s Lottery
Funds, for the purpose of contracting for the CTF services provided herein, and
therefore, the Contractor expressly understands and agrees that all its rights,
demands, and claims to compensation arising under this Contract are contingent
upon receipt of such funds by the County from the State. In the event that such
funds or any part thereof are not received by the County, the County may
immediately terminate this Contract without further liability to the County beyond
the CTF Funds actually received for services performed through that date.

Page 2



10.

MAXIMUM COMPENSATION: It is expressly understood and agreed that in no
event will the total compensation to be paid hereunder exceed the maximum sum,
stated in Section 3 above, for all the services required. Any expenses, costs or
expenditures made or incurred by the Contractor beyond the stated maximum sum
shall be the sole and exclusive responsibility of the Contractor.

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS: The Contractor shall comply
with all applicable laws, rules, regulations, ordinances, and codes of the federal,
state, and local governments, including but not limited to, internal revenue service
laws, rules, and regulations, Title VIl of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Fair Labor
Standards Act, and the Americans With Disabilities Act, as amended, and
Contractor also agrees to comply with the letter and spirit of the Colorado
Antidiscrimination Act of 1957, as amended (24-34-402, C.R.S.), and any other
applicable law representing discrimination and unfair employment regulations.

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR: The parties understand and agree that the
Contractor shall, at all times during the term of this Agreement, be deemed
an independent contractor and not an employee of the County, and shall be
responsible for, and obligated to pay, all withholding taxes, social security,
unemployment, worker’s compensation, and/or other taxes and shall
indemnify and hold the County harmless from and against any and all claims
for the same period. Contractor acknowledges and agrees that all of its
personnel are its employees only, and not employees or agents of the
County for any purpose whatsoever, including for purposes of Worker’s
Compensation.

ASSIGNMENT: This Agreement is not assignable in whole or in part without the
prior written consent of all parties hereto.

INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS PROVISION: The Contractor agrees to
indemnify and to hold the County and its agents harmless from any and all claims,
suits, expenses, damages or other liabilities, including reasonable attorney fees
and court costs arising out of damage or injury to persons or property caused or
sustained by any person, persons, or entities as a result of any intentional or
negligent act or omission by Contractor or failure of Contractor to perform this
Agreement according to its terms. By requiring this right to indemnification, the
County in no way waives or intends to waive the immunity protections provided to
the County and its employees under the Colorado Governmental Immunity Act,
C.R.S. § 24-10-101, et seq.

MONITORING ACTIVITIES: The County shall review the progress reports as
delineated above for monitoring purposes. In addition, the County may require the
Contractor to provide copies of other program progress or financial reports or
documentation, including those reports or documentation that the Contractor may
submit to other funding entities. The County may conduct other monitoring
activities as necessary throughout the period of this Agreement to determine

Page 3



11.

12.

13.

program progress and for purposes of data base computation and/or program
evaluation. Such monitoring activities may include, but not be limited to, receipt of
Contractor's monthly Board meeting agenda, minutes, etc.; attendance at
Contractor's Board meetings; and on-site visits, including access to all records and
documentation maintained by the Contractor.

AMENDMENTS: This Agreement may be amended at any time by the parties
hereto, provided such amendment be reduced to writing and executed by both
parties to this Agreement. The Contractor shall submit copies of any revised Work
Program and Budgets to the County during the period of this Agreement, and any
changes to said Work Program or Budgets shall require an amendment pursuant
to this Section 11.

AUDIT REQUIREMENTS: If the Contractor is a United Way agency or has
received State or Federal grant funding during the current calendar or fiscal year,
either through the County or otherwise, the Contractor agrees to have performed
an audit delineating the use of funds received under this Agreement. Furthermore,
if the Contractor has an audit prepared at any time and for any reason during the
term of this Agreement, the Contractor shall provide the County with a copy of such
audit. Finally, as a condition to receiving funds under this Agreement, the
Contractor shall, if requested by the County, have performed an audit delineating
the use of funds received under this Agreement. The requirements of such an
audit shall be at the sole and exclusive discretion of the County. For purposes of
this Agreement, the term "audit" shall mean an examination of the Contractor's
financial statements prepared by an independent certified public accountant in
accordance with generally accepted audit standards. The audit shall be due to the
County within 180 days after the end of the term of this Agreement.

TERMINATION AND/OR CANCELLATION OF AGREEMENT:

A. Pueblo County may, upon thirty (30) days' written notice to the other party,
cancel this Agreement for any reason without liability to the County.

B. If, through any cause, the Contractor shall fail to fulfill in a timely and proper
manner its obligations under this Agreement, or if the Contractor shall
violate any of the covenants, agreements or stipulations of this Agreement,
the County shall thereupon have the right to terminate this Agreement for
cause by giving written notice to the Contractor of such termination and
specifying the effective date thereof, at least five (5) days before the
effective date of such termination.

C. Notwithstanding the provisions of Sections A. and B. above, the Contractor
shall not be relieved of liability to the County for any obligations to repay
funds advanced under this Agreement or for any damages sustained by the
County by virtue of any breach of the Agreement by the Contractor, and the
County may withhold any payment to the Contractor for the purpose of

Page 4



14.

15.

16.

setoff until such time as the exact amount of damages due to the County
from the Contractor is determined. In addition, upon receipt of any notice
to terminate under this Section, any unexpended funds allocated or
advanced to the Contractor by this Agreement shall be reverted to the
County.

TERM / TERMINATION: This Agreement shall commence on January 1, 2021,
and unless sooner terminated as provided herein, shall automatically terminate
on December 31, 2021. The parties understand and agree that this Agreement
is subject to the annual appropriation of funds for its continuance by the County
and upon failure of the County to appropriate funds for this Agreement, said
Agreement shall be automatically terminated without liability for termination to the
County.

SEVERABILITY: To the extent that this Agreement may be executed and
performance of the obligations of the parties may be accomplished within the intent
of the Agreement, the terms of this Agreement are severable, and should any term
or provision hereof be declared invalid or become inoperative for any reason, such
invalidity or failure shall not affect the validity of any other term or provision hereof.
The waiver of any breach of a term hereof shall not be construed as waiver of any
other term.

PROHIBITION ON EMPLOYMENT OF ILLEGAL ALIENS: If Contractor has
any employees or subcontractors, Contractor shall comply with the provisions of
C.R.S. §8-17.5-101, et seq. and this Contract. The Contractor shall not knowingly
employ or contract with an illegal alien to perform work under this Contract: or enter
into a contract with a subcontractor that knowingly employs or contracts with an
illegal alien to perform work under this Contract.

By execution of this Contract, Contractor certifies that it does not knowingly employ
or contract with an illegal alien who will perform work under this Contract and that
the Contractor will participate in either the Federal E-Verify Program or the
Colorado Department of Labor & Employment's “Department Program” as
identified in C.R.S. §§ 8-17.5-101(3.7) and (3.3), in order to confirm the eligibility
of all employees who are newly hired for employment to perform work under this
Contract.

A. Contractor shall not:
() Knowingly employ or contract with an illegal alien to perform work under
this Contract; or
(ii) Enter into a contract with a subcontractor that fails to certify to Contractor
that the subcontractor shall not knowingly employ or contract with an
illegal alien to perform work under this Contract.

Page 5



17.

B. Contractor has confirmed the employment eligibility of all employees who are
newly hired for employment to perform work under this Contract through
participation in either the E-Verify Program or Department Program.

C. Contractor shall not use either the E-Verify Program or Department Program to
undertake pre-employment screening of job applicants while this Contract is in
effect.

D. If Contractor obtains actual knowledge that a subcontractor performing work
under this Contract knowingly employs or contracts with an illegal alien,
Contractor shall:

(i) Notify the subcontractor and the County within three (3) days that the
Contractor has actual knowledge that the subcontractor is employing or
contracting with an illegal alien; and

(i) Terminate the subcontract with the subcontractor if within three (3) days
of receiving the notice required pursuant to sub-paragraph (i) above, the
subcontractor does not stop employing or contracting with the illegal
alien; except that Contractor shall not terminate the contract with the
subcontractor if during such three (3) days, the subcontractor provides
information to establish that the subcontractor has not knowingly
employed or contracted with an illegal alien.

E. Contractor shall comply with any reasonable request by the Colorado
Department of Labor and Employment made in the course of an investigation
that the Department is undertaking pursuant to the authority established in
C.R.S. § 8-17.5-102(5).

F. If Contractor violates this provision of this Contract, the County may terminate
this contract for breach of contract and the Contractor shall be liable for actual
and consequential damages to the County as required by law.

G. The County will notify the Office of the Secretary of State if Contractor violates
this provision of the Contract and the County terminates the Contract for such
breach.

NO THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARY: Enforcement of the terms and conditions

of this Agreement, and all rights of action relating to such enforcement, shall
be strictly reserved to the County and the Contractor, and nothing contained
in this Agreement shall give or allow any claim or right of action by any other
or third person under this Agreement. It is the express intention of the
County and the Contractor that any person other than the County or the
Contractor receiving services or benefits under this Agreement shall be
deemed to be an incidental beneficiary only.

Page 6



18. SURVIVAL OF CERTAIN CONTRACT TERMS: Notwithstanding anything herein
to the contrary, the parties understand and agree that all terms and conditions of
this Contract and the exhibits and attachments hereto which may require continued
performance or compliance beyond the termination date of the Contract shall
survive such termination date and shall be enforceable by the County as provided
herein in the event of such failure to perform or comply by the Contractor or by its
subcontractors.

19. MODIFICATION/WAIVER OF TERMS, APPLICABILITY OF LAWS: This
Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes
all prior and contemporaneous agreements, representations, and understandings
of the parties. No variation or modification of this Agreement, and no waiver of any
of the Agreement’s provisions or conditions, shall be binding unless made in writing
and signed by duly authorized owners, principals, or officers of the Contractor and
the County. This Agreement shall be governed by, and construed according to,
the laws of the State of Colorado.

In Witness Whereof, the County and the Contractor have executed this Agreement as of
the date first above written.

ATTEST: PUEBLO COUNTY:
By By:
Clerk to the Board Chair, Board of County Commissioners
Date:
APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

By

Director, Office of Budget and Finance

Page 7



By

ATTEST:

Board Secretary

CONTRACTOR:
COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

By:
Chair, Board of Directors
Date:
By:
General Manager
Date:

Page 8



ATTACHMENT “A”
2021 SCOPE OF SERVICES

AGENCY NAME: COLORADO CITY METRO DISTRICT

TOTAL COUNTY AWARD: $ 130,000

PROGRAM / PROJECT NAME: Hollydot Golf Course Colorado City

PUEBLO COUNTY FUNDS: $§ 130,000 (CTF)

Detailed Description and Cost estimate of Capital Projects to be supported with Pueblo County Funds.

Support costs associated with maintenance, improvement projects and equipment purchase at Hollydot Golf

Course located in Colorado City.







Board of Directors February 16,2021
Colorado City Metropolitan District
4497 Bent Brothers Boulevard

Colorado City, Colorado 81019

This letter is to express my interest in serving as a volunteer member of the Colorado City
Architectural Advisory Committee.

I do not have any specific experience in interpreting or enforcing covenants or building codes.
However, | do have about 44 years of work experience in various fields including over 24 years as a
Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation and another 14 years as a contract investigator
for the FBI.

| believe that my life experiences have been such that | will be able to carry out the duties of the
advisory committee as | understand them.

I appreciate your consideration of my interest in serving the community in this capacity.

Sincerely,
TR Lo Ml
Rick Van Matre
4018 Bent Brothers Ct.
P. O. Box 19985
Colorado City, Colorado 81019

719-214-3041






SDAS

SPE(JH\L DI STRIQT
ASSOCIATION OF COLORADO

Serving special districts since 1975

Support Special Districts' Access to COVID-19 Relief for Local Governments
by Joining National Special Districts Advocacy Call

SDA is calling on our members to send letters of support for H.R. 535 and S. 91, the Special
Districts Provide Essential Services Act, and share with them the pandemic's impacts on
operations, services, and staff. The legislation would ensure all special districts have certain,
definite access to future coronavirus relief for local governments.

Click here to download a template support letter for members of Congress
Click here for a bill fact sheet, talking points, FAQ and discussion guide.

U.S. Representative John Garamendi, D-Calif., and Senator Kyrsten Sinema, D-Ariz., again
lead this year's bills with Senator Dianne Femstem D-Calif., and Senator John Cornyn, R-
Texas, as bipartisan cosponsors in the Senate.

Both bills are identical to last year's bipartisan S. 4308. Primary provisions of the bill
include:

e A requirement for states to distribute 5 percent of future Coronavirus Relief Fund
allocations to special districts within their respective state within 60 days of receiving
funds from the U.S. Treasury.

e Special districts applying for funding would submit information to their state
demonstrating the degree to which they have experienced or anticipate they will
experience COVID-19-related revenue loss, grant/inter-governmental revenue loss, or
increased COVID-19-releated expenditures.

¢ Limits allocations such that a special district may not receive funding that exceeds the
amount the district expended in any quarter of 2019. Special districts providing
services the federal Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency deems to be
within a "eritical infrastructure sector" would be exempt from limitations.

® Provides flexibility for states with excess funds reserved for special districts that
make a good faith effort to distribute funds to districts within the state. States file a



waiver with U.S. Treasury after 60 days demonstrating how the state distributed its
special districts funding. If approved, the state may use the balance of the funds for
other COVID-19 response purposes.

e "Special district" would be defined as a "political subdivision of a State, formed
pursuant to general law or special act of the State, for the purpose of performing one
or more governmental or proprietary functions."

e Would direct the U.S. Department of Treasury to consider special districts as eligible
issuers to take advantage of the Municipal Liquidity Facility, as established in the
CARES Act, for access to capital during the current financial downturn.

A full list of House cosponsors can be found here, and a full list of Senate cosponsors can be
found here.

Sincerely,
Ann Terry
Executive Director

225 East 16th Ave Suite 1000
Denver, CO 80203
United States



NSDC

MATIOMAL SPECIAL DISTRICTS GCOALITION

FACT SHEET:

H.R. 535 (Garamendi) & S. 91 (Sinema): Special Districts Provide Essential Services Act

Summary: H.R. 535 and S. 91 would provide special districts access to future appropriations to the
Coronavirus Relief Fund, enhance Federal Reserve programs to allow special districts access to capital, and
establish a definition for “special district” in federal law for program eligibility.

Main provisions:

Would require states to distribute 5 percent of future Coronavirus Relief Fund allocations to special
districts within their respective state within 60 days of receiving funds from the U.S. Treasury.

Special districts applying for funding would submit information to their state demonstrating the degree
to which they have experienced or anticipate they will experience COVID-19-related revenue loss,
grant/inter-governmental revenue loss, or increased COVID-19-releated expenditures.

Allocations would be limited such that a special district may not receive funding that exceeds the
amount the district expended in any quarter of 2019. Special districts providing services the federal
Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency deems to be within a “critical infrastructure sector”
would be exempt from limitations.

Provides flexibility for states with excess funds reserved for special districts that make a good faith
effort to distribute funds to districts within the state. States file a waiver with U.S. Treasury after 60 days
demonstrating how the state distributed its special districts funding. If approved, the state may use the
balance of the funds for other COVID-19 response purposes.

“Special district” would be defined as a “political subdivision of a State, formed pursuant to general law
or special act of the State, for the purpose of performing one or more governmental or proprietary
functions.”

Would direct the U.S. Department of Treasury to consider special districts as eligible issuers to take
advantage of the Municipal Liquidity Facility, as established in the CARES Act, for access to capital
during the current financial downturn.

Frequently Asked Questions:

Why is this bill necessary?

The Special Districts Provide Essential Services Act is necessary to meet the needs of special districts
across the nation delivering essential services to their communities. Many special districts provide
critical infrastructure, as defined by the U.S. Department of Homeland Security, that cities and counties
do not provide to the communities they serve. Despite this, special districts are not considered eligible
for direct Coronavirus Relief Fund disbursements. Many states and counties did not release their
portions of Coronavirus Relief Funds, in part intended for municipalities serving fewer than 500,000
people, to special districts despite their ability to do so. Without changes to the current law, special
districts will continue facing obstacles to funding. This legislation allows special districts
access to local government resources that have already been authorized and appropriated.



Special Districts Provide Essential Services Act
Fact Sheet
Page 2 of 4

Would the Special Districts Provide Essential Services Act authorize any new programs or provide new
emergency appropriations?

No. The legislation only ensures special districts have access to COVID-19 relief funds for state and
local governments made under Section 601 of the Social Security Act (the Coronavirus Relief Fund).
The bill would require a small portion of future Section 601 appropriations to be directed to special
districts. This makes the amount directed to special districts contingent upon what Congress
appropriate under Section 601 in the future.

Would the bill cover COVID-19-related revenue loss?

The legislation would allow special districts access and use assistance made available under Section
601 of the Social Security Act (the Coronavirus Relief Act). The CARES Act currently only allows funds
to be used only COVID-19-releated expenditures. Congress may amend Section 601 to allow funds to
be used for COVID-19 revenue loss in a separate effort.

Why is the mandate to direct future allocations 5 percent?

The National Special Districts Coalition and Congressman Garamendi settled on a 5 percent share
based on property tax revenue data for special districts relative to cities and counties. Special districts
receive at least 10 percent of each state’s property tax revenue when comparing to city and county
governments. Based figures listed within the U.S. Census Bureau’s 2017 Census of Governments,
expenditures tend to track with revenue figures. Special districts fully understand general purpose
governments - counties and cities — have more services (full health departments, office of emergency
services, etc.) that are utilized while also experiencing large declines in sales tax revenues. Being
mindful of the situation, special districts ask for 5 percent of future allocations, which in some states is
rather modest.

Does the bill outline how states must distribute the funds?

No. The bill gives states discretion to direct funding to special districts based on districts’ needs with
each respective state. However, the states would be required to distribute the funds within 60 days of
receiving their portion from the U.S. Department of the Treasury.

How many special districts are there in the U.S.?

There are approximately 30,000 special districts serving millions of Americans across the country. This
is hard to ascertain, as there is no federal definition of “special district” in current law. “Special districts”
definitions vary across states. To remedy this, the Special Districts Provide Essential Services Act
establishes a “special district” definition.

Does the Special Districts Provide Essential Services Act prioritize particular types of districts over the others?

No, the bill does not specify which districts are eligible for the funds. Special purpose governments
meeting the definition established in the bill would all be eligible. States would make determination on
how the funds are distributed in their respective states.



Special Districts Provide Essential Services Act
Fact Sheet
Page 3 of 4

The bill defines “special district’ as a political subdivision, formed pursuant to general law or special act
of a State, for the purpose of performing one or more governmental or proprietary functions.

Talking Points:

Special districts are local governments providing critical infrastructure, first response and community
enrichment services to millions across California and the country.

We are local governments, not businesses or non-profits, and though we provide services like water,
sewer, fire protection, parks, and others, we are separate and distinct from cities and counties.

Many special districts have not received access to Coronavirus Relief Act funding for local governments
thorough their states and counties, despite providing essential services counties and cities do not
provide their residents.

The Special Districts Provide Essential Services Act would allow a portion of resources provided in
future Coronavirus Relief Fund appropriations to be directed to special districts.

These bills do not ask for a new appropriation. Rather, it authorizes a mechanism for special district
access appropriations Congress makes in the future under Section 601 of the Social Security Act
(CARES Act / Coronavirus Relief Fund).

The bill would give states flexibility on how to disburse funds to special districts within their respective
states.

This bill also allows special districts to use the Federal Reserve’s Municipal Liquidity Facility program
as a tool to access capital during an economic downturn / period of revenue loss — a tool other locall
governments have access to.

This bill remedies the problem, providing greater fiscal certainty for special districts, with a definition of
special districts and direction for states to provide 5 percent of their respective proportion of the Fund to
special districts.

The legislation does not intend to divert monies appropriated for cities and counties.

Without access to federal resources, special districts will continue falling into economic distress,
deferring maintenance, delaying capital projects, reducing staff and cutting services to their
communities.

Discussion Guide for Impacts on Your Special District

L ]

Share with your representative where your special district is located (region), what services your district
provides and how many people live in the community

Quantify previously unbudgeted expenses due to COVID-19 and share what those expenses have
been (PPE, technology upgrades to for telecommuting, etc.)

To what extent has your district experienced revenue loss? What do you project it to be?
Have you had to cancel or significantly change routine operations or programs?

If a utility provider: have you experienced revenue loss due diminished commercial and industrial
service? Have you noticed unpaid residential customer bills? (state whether you have issued
moratoriums on shutoffs)



Special Districts Provide Essential Services Act
Fact Sheet
Page 4 of 4

e How many employees do you have, and how many now must either work from home and/or have been
let go/furloughed?

e Have staff members had to take emergency sick or family leave time?

e Have you had to repurpose your district’s facilities to accommodate community needs?



[DISTRICT LETTERHEAD]

[Month] [Day], 2021

The Honorable [Senator Name: Find Your The Honorable [Senator Name: Find Your
Senator] Senatar]

United States Senate United States Senate

[ADDRESS] Senate Office Building [ADDRESS] Senate Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20510 Washington, D.C. 20510

The Honorable [Member Name: Find Your
Representative of Congress]

United States House of Representatives
[Address]

Washington, D.C. 20515

RE: Support H.R. 535 and S. 91, the Special Districts Provide Essential Services Act
Dear Senator X, Senator X, and Representative X

The [Your District Name] respectfully requests your support of H.R. 535 and S. 91, the Special Districts Provide
Essential Services Act, and its inclusion in any potential pandemic relief package. These bills would ensure that
your constituents receiving essential services, like fire protection, water, wastewater, childcare, healthcare,
resource and agricultural conservation, and more from a special district, rather than a city or county, are not
excluded from future COVID-19 relief approved for state and local governments.

As a provider of [your district services (water, fire protection, parks, etc)] to [approximate population number
served] of your constituents in the [name of community/communities/region you serve], access to federal relief
resources would help our district confront COVID-19 and overcome the pandemic’s fiscal impacts.[Has your
district had to cut/decrease/furlough staff? Decrease/cut services? Defer maintenance? Will you have to delay
capital improvement projects? Concerned about unpaid utility bills? Please share here. If possible, estimate or
give the total expenditures and revenue losses your district has incurred. Then, very briefly share if your district
has adapted to meet the needs of your community and / or go outside your scope of work, and how] Our
employees are on the front-lines, yet our local government agency has yet to receive the direct access to
funding that other government agencies, as well as businesses and non-profits, have received.

These bills are identical to the bipartisan S. 4308 from the 116th Congress. H.R. 535 and S. 91 would allow the
vital services that communities rely upon to continue unhindered, while also providing greater certainty forthese
governments to retain their essential workers. Specifically, the legislation would establish a federal definition of
“special district”, allow special districts’ access to future Coronavirus Relief Fund allocations, and designate
special districts as “eligible issuers” of the Federal Reserve Board’s Municipal Liquidity Facility.

Without ready access to pandemic relief available to other units of local government, the risk of special districts’
inability to continue providing uninterrupted, vital services to their communities will continue to grow. We look
forward to working with you to ensure all essential workers and the vulnerable communities they serve receive
equitable access to these important relief funds.

Thank you for your consideration of our request.

Sincerely,

[Signature block]

INAME]
[POSITION]



[DISTRICT LETTERHEAD]

[Month] [Day], 2021

The Honorable [Senator Name: Find Your The Honorable [Senator Name: Find Your
Senator] Senator]

United States Senate United States Senate

[ADDRESS] Senate Office Building [ADDRESS] Senate Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20510 ) Washington, D.C. 20510

The Honorable [Member Name: Find Your
Representative of Congress]

United States House of Representatives
[Address]

Washington, D.C. 20515

RE: Support H.R. 535 and S. 91, the Special Districts Provide Essential Services Act
Dear Senator X, Senator X, and Representative X

The [Your District Name] respectfully requests your support of H.R. 535 and S. 21, the Special Districts Provide
Essential Services Act, and its inclusion in any potential pandemic relief package. These bills would ensure that
your constituents receiving essential services, like fire protection, water, wastewater, childcare, healthcare,
resource and agricultural conservation, and more from a special district, rather than a city or county, are not
excluded from future COVID-19 relief approved for state and local governments.

As a provider of [your district services (water, fire protection, parks, etc)] to [approximate population number
served] of your constituents in the [name of community/communities/region you serve], access to federal relief
resources would help our district confront COVID-19 and overcome the pandemic's fiscal impacts.[Has your
district had to cut/decrease/furlough staff? Decrease/cut services? Defer maintenance? Will you have to delay
capital improvement projects? Concerned about unpaid utility bills? Please share here. If possible, estimate or
give the total expenditures and revenue losses your district has incurred. Then, very briefly share if your district
has adapted to meet the needs of your community and / or go outside your scope of work, and how] Our
employees are on the front-lines, yet our local government agency has yet to receive the direct access to
funding that other government agencies, as well as businesses and non-profits, have received.

These bills are identical to the bipartisan S. 4308 from the 116t Congress. H.R. 535 and S. 91 would allow the
vital services that communities rely upon to continue unhindered, while also providing greater certainty for these
govermnments to retain their essential workers. Specifically, the legislation would establish a federal definition of
“special district”, allow special districts’ access to future Coronavirus Relief Fund allocations, and designate
special districts as “eligible issuers” of the Federal Reserve Board’s Municipal Liquidity Facility.

Without ready access to pandemic relief available to other units of local government, the risk of special districts'’
inability to continue providing uninterrupted, vital services to their communities will continue to grow. We look
forward to working with you to ensure all essential workers and the vulnerable communities they serve receive
equitable access to these important relief funds.

Thank you for your consideration of our request.

Sincerely,

[Signature block]

[NAME]
[POSITION]



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS STUDY SESSION

A study session of the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District was held Tuesday,
February 9, 2021, at 6:00 p.m.

I. QUORUM CHECK.
Chairperson Terry Kraus — absent, excused
Secretary Greg Collins
Treasurer Harry Hochstetler — by phone
Director Bob Cook
Director Neil Elliot
Also in attendance:
Jim Eccher, District Manager
Y vonne Barron, Finance Director
Donny Scheid, Public Works — by phone
Phillip Spicer, Hollydot - by phone
Josh Briggs, Parks & Rec — by phone

2. AGENDA ITEMS:

a. Lease for Golf Course Roundtable
Mr. Eccher said this was the golf course restaurant lease with the requested changes made. Mr. Cook
suggested this be tabled because he had a signature page for a lease that did not match what the minutes
said was to be changed. Mr. Elliot said this needs to be resolved. How could it be brought up during the
regular meeting? Mr. Cook said a singed document can not be brought back up. He questioned whether the
signees knew about the changes. Mr. Hochstetler said this does not need to be discussed. Mr. Cook said he
would settle it in court. Mr. Collins suggested bringing it up under agenda items and revoting.

b. Chairman Rules of Conduct
This item was tabled since the chairman was sick.

Mr. Elliot said he had contacted an SDA attorney to clarify conflict of interest. It was reinforced that there
is no conflict of interest unless there is financial gain. Mr. Elliot said he was incorrect to recuse himself
from the vote in the previous meeting, in fact he was neglecting his duties by recusing himself. Mr. Cook
said the CCMD rules are stronger than the state rules. He will go to an attorney on this matter. Mr. Collins
suggested changing the CCMD rules to reflect the state rules.

3. ADJOURNMENT. There being no further business before the Board, Mr. Collins adjourned the
meeting, at 6:25 pm.



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Greg Collins, Secretary

ATTEST:

Harry Hochstetler, Treasurer

Approved this 23th day of February, 2021.

These minutes are not verbatim to the meeting and should not be considered a complete
record of all discussions during the meeting. For complete proceedings and statements,
please refer to the video or audio recording of the meeting.



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District was held Tuesday,
February 9, 2021, at 6:15 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER. Chairperson Kraus called the meeting to order at 6:25 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

MOMENT OF SILENT REFLECTION

QUORUM CHECK.
Chairperson Terry Kraus — absent, excused
Secretary Greg Collins
Treasurer Harry Hochstetler - by phone
Director Bob Cook
Director Neil Elliot

Also in attendance:

Jim Eccher, District Manager
Yvonne Barron, Finance Director
Donny Scheid, Public Works — by phone
Josh Briggs, Parks & Rec — by phone
Phillip Spicer, Hollydot Golf — by phone

5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Mr. Elliot made a motion to approve the agenda Mr. Hochstetler
seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Study Session and Regular Meeting January 26, 2021: Mr. Elliot
made a motion to approve the minutes. Mr. Cook amended the motion to correct #17,
Correspondence. Mr. Collins seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

7. BILLS PAYABLE:

Mr. Hochstetler made a motion to approve the bills. Mr. Elliot seconded the motion. All voted in
favor and the bills were paid.

FINANCIAL REPORT:
OPERATIONAL REPORT:

Mr. Eccher read the managers reports.
The golf course had less rounds in January of 2021 than in 2020. Tournaments are being
scheduled. All carts are serviced and ready for the upcoming year. All cups are cleaned out. No
sign of snow mold is visible. Preventative maintenance is being done on equipment. Safety kit and
eye wash station has been installed.
Campground revenue for January is more than the last two January s combined. Long term
campers bring in more revenue, but present some problems. Roads and some sites will need
attention when it dries out. Some campers not following the rules were asked to leave. The metro
vehicle at the campground is used by the camp host and the maintenance staff,
Teams are beginning to be formed for baseball and softball, hopefully there will be no restrictions
this year. Five tournaments have been scheduled.
Phase 3 of the water meters will be starting shortly. Divers will be inspecting the storage tanks on
February 22™ and 23", ProfiNet should be running be the end of the month. Water valves will be
worked on in Southpark on the 17" and 18, Mr. Elliot asked about the water produced versus
water billed numbers. Mr. Scheid said he is looking at a new meter and position to make sure the
water produced number is accurate.

10. READING BY THE CHAIRPERSON OF THE STATEMENT OF CONDUCT AND
DEMEANOR:

Read by Mr. Collins.

11. CITIZENS INPUT:

Shaylene Siudyla and Gina Mangino asked about steps to get the covenants changed in Unit 9. The
board told them they would need to seek legal advice because the board could not advise on legal
matters.

o o



Rich VanMetre — 4018 Bent Brothers Ct

Mr. VanMetre said he was concerned about the long term campers at the campground and the condition it
was in. He was told monthly rent is $700 and other issues were being addressed. Mr. VanMetre said he
would like to volunteer to be on the CCAAC committee.

Bill Ellis spoke about CCMD not fulfilling the duties of the CCAAC.

12. ATTORNEYS REPORT.
None

13. AGENDA ITEMS

14. OLD BUSINESS:
Mr. Collins made a motion for John Finger to be the real estate attorney for CCMD. Mr. Elliot
seconded the motion. Mr. Cook said he had worked with this person and felt he was a good fit.
Mr. Elliot called the question. Mr. Hochstetler voted no, all others voted for and the motion
passed. Mr. Cook made a motion for all real estate and lease contracts to be reviewed by Mr.
Finger. Mr. Elliot seconded the motion. Mr. Cook amended his motion to exclude quit claim
deeds. Mr. Elliot agreed to the amendment. Mr. Cook and Mr. Collins voted in favor of the
motion, Mr. Hochstetler and Mr. Elliot voted against the motion. The motion failed.
Mr. Hochstetler made a motion to approve the current lease tor Roundtable with the added deposit
clause. Mr. Elliot seconded the motion. Mr. Cook warned the board that this was a bad decision to
approve an amended contract. It could have legal ramifications. Mr. Hochstetler called the
question. Mr. Cook voted against, all others voted in favor and the motion passed.

15. NEW BUSINESS: None

16. CCAAC at 7:45 p.m. Mr. Collins started the CCAAC portion of the meeting.

A. Reviews by CCAAC
4224 Ouray St - house
4217 Ouray St - house

Mr. Cook said no action should be taken because the district manager has not produced the spreadsheet
of complaints sent to the committee. Mr. Collins asked where the spreadsheet was and Mr. Eccher said
he hadn’t gotten to it yet. Mr. Elliot made a motion to approve both houses on Ouray. Mr. Hochstetler
seconded the motion. Mr. Collins and Mr. Cook voted against, Mr. Elliot and Mr. Hochstetler voted for
and the motion failed.

B. Actions:

17. CORRESPONDENCE:

Denise Jennings from 24 N Parkway sent a letter to the board complaining about the sewer smell
at her residence. Mr. Eccher and Mr. Scheid told the board the lines have been flushed more than
once, also flushed. There are no breaks. Mr. Cook asked if sniffers have been used. Mr. Cook said
himself, Mr. Elliot, Mr. Scheid and Mr. Eccher could meet with her and try to find a solution. Mr.
Cook asked Mr. Eccher to contact her to set up the meeting.

18. EXECUTIVE SESSION: Mr. Cook made a motion to table the executive session. Mr. Elliot
seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.



19. ADJOURNMENT. There being no further business before the Board, Mr. Elliot made a motion to
adjourn the meeting, and Mr. Hochstetler seconded the motion. Mr. Collins adjourned the meeting
at 8:40 pm,

COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Greg Collins, Secretary

ATTEST:

PEry Hochstetler, Treasurer

Approved this 23th day of February, 2021.

These minutes are not verbatim to the meeting and should not be considered a complete
record of all discussions during the meeting. For complete proceedings and statements,
please refer to the video or audio recording of the meeting.






09N
BSN
8GN
16N
9GN
GSN
PSN
£6N
asnoH S8 LZIGLIZ V2ZI6LIE =] ¥l | Lozl DAIE Uosiagar pgay Uononiisuo) d1v| N 21201202 | 26N
asnoH Sg V2161 LEIBLIE (] vl | 2921 PAIE Uosiajar gyoy UoRINISUOY 1V N 21201202 | IGN
9snoH S€ V2I6LIZ L2/BLIZ 9 [ 188Jig SBUIWWND LBgy eide| [agy N 11201202 | OSN
abeseg sg L2i6LIZ LZIBLIR v 13284 AAUC) IO FESE slonag wir u 60201202 | 6¥N
2SNOH ad \Ziviz V2w ] €61 12215 keing pzy JalSi8LLJ0H Uoser N 12101202 | 8N
asnoy ad \2ivie L2z 1-d ¥61 12248 feing pizy 1315130 Uoser N 12101202 | I¥N
afieses 12/92/1 ar 12722/ L2zl ] 9.2 OPEIOIOD 6L 80U Y3lON doj N 0€21020Z | 9vN
asnoy 12/92/) ar L2/8/l ¥ 1y 2 121 908|d EOSOW Evid S3LIOH |8l N 71101202 | G¥N
abeieg A ar Le/8/L [ L-H | 2161 v 190eid BAL( 334BUD $OGY, suljjod) basg N ¥0L0L20Z | PN
aouay 122LiL ar L2/5/1 2/l -y 1 869 JALQ BN £68F|  UORSMUISUDD | Buibuer N 72210202 | €vN
asnoy L2zl ar LZIH\ Y -y 1 Zv0L E|3GES| pZib uonanisuon 41y N 0€21020z__ | zvN
asnoH 12/ZLiL ar 0z/81/2l | ozieizl - [ SbE anug IBIA LLy SBloH UBIUNOW N ¥Z11020Z__ | tvN
asnoH YA ar 0z/giizL | ozigrzl =] i 9¥e SAUQ BN L1y SO U N N ¥Zi1 0202 | O¥N
asnoH L21ZLL ar 0z/gLizt | ozierzl 1-d bl 886 ¥aaiD Auald ey SaWoH UEjunopy N ¥2110202__ | 6EN
%23Q 0eive/Ll af 0Z/0Z/LL | 0zZ/6L/L1 ] [ 12€ [N Jei] BGEG|  UOMOMUISUGD | GulbueH N 6111020z | BEN
9ous4 abesen 02/ke/L) 02/6L/11 Z-d 3 68Y uosisiar M 6Ly dapuane] Ayoag N 61110202 | /8N
8snoH 0z/%2/1 ) 3 0z/0Z/L)L_| 0z/6LILL 1 1 ShE NOJUEW 61 1% OT1 A0 89N N 81110202 | 9EN
ISN0H | 0Z/vZiLL af 0z/0z/LL | 0z/6L/LL [ a1 966 324 AuByD 0.6k, 011420 8 5N N 81110202 | GEN
a3uag 0Z/rLiLL al 0Z/9/11 0Z/5/11 5 |Gl aidopon N 21010202 | vEl
noH 0zivliLL £l 0c/8/LL_| 0z/8itL 5 8z¢ 0110 a9 7111020 EEN
ELIED) 0Z/E1L/01 ar 0z/S/0T 02/5/01 [} i1 Jeulfjog siuuoy N G001020 Z€|
88noH 02/EL/0L 0¢/9/0L GBg k] 15]SIPLIJOH UOSEr 0010202 T
85034 s 0¢/zeis aF 021216 | 0¢/Z1/6 = 5 11061024 SaEq v i 3] N 1600z0z | 0%
FEN0H wios 022216 ar 0Z/L176 0¢/6/6 19 3 oy SPISA OUISND FE0p UBETIaqUIS JATEM,| 0 6N
souad 0Z/8/6 di9 0Z/E/6 02/1/6 - > 10168 3AUQ BUBISTN 691y USpREW uyor N L0B0020Z | 82N
L] 0z/ai6 i 0z/ER 0z//28 = ] 955 1S SO[aUOD EEVE TS qoopuey N L 0z | IzN
B5N0H 0Z/8i6 ar 0Z/£/6 02/5/6 [ 16v PAg UCSIalaT 00y SSWOH [aUy N €060020Z__ | 92N
BSTOH 0D 02/8/6 El 02/€/6 027216 1-d 62 EL D0y oorig ppag) OH Ui W N H 0 G2l
35M0H dwos [ al 0Z/El6 021216 1Y 62 ¥ aAu(g Auanag 928 SIUOH Ui N N 2 O »ZN
35M0H 0zieis El 02/%l6 02/92/8 1 \Z vl JSHEMDLS G0y U D 8qopy N Z0Z__ | £2N
aduaj| papaley 0i Geisers ai5 0z/02/8 | 02/0z/8 2y g 961 I 5 BSiNOT % 500 28PiEA U | 180020 2
abeseg dwiod 02528 dig 0z/02/8 0z/0z/8 Y 0g 69€ EEEE] Siauped uean enjB|  ZL0EvrELY N 02800202 | 12N
asnoy dwico 0z/52/8 dis 0z/0z/8 | 0z/02/8 -d 6 G6L uoIaar 3 DZar SBWoH |auy|  ZpipliBiay N 02800202 | 0ZN
el 0¢/S2/8 di5 oz/izng | oz/oes P 02 S¢ 10 peomaiddy gssz Jousdng|  §LOSERLISE N 0Z800Z0Z__| 6\N
U5 0z/52/8 dig 021218 | 0z/02/8 d ag1L uidiiD Z806|  JabUIpUBWISH BUUBLIAT|  Z60S0ZGZ.LY N 02800202 | 8IN
asnoy 0Z/L1/8 ar 02/518 02/5/8 -l L il 1s%2010 WO Z90§ aulA¥sS| /00/0L0E9Y N 800202 | ZIN
paus 0Z/11/8 L5 0Z/9/8 0Z/LE/L L-H [ z 40 Jemioag axe $z2G zapleA Auoyuy|  ozoZzesiiv N 800202 | 9IN
aoua4 0Z11/8 El 0Z/LEL | 02008/ Z-Y 1 S IlUX938 962 wingyoe|g ARl $0ZL0ERZLE N 800Z0Z | GIN
paug dwoa 02/11/8 El 0Z/%/8 02/£/8 o 1 2511 ©||9qBS| 626¥ uosIaudoW Uuor]  JZELOZvELY v 11800202 | ¥IN
asnoy diLiod din 0Z/ezlL | oz/gelL Z-d vl 5C6 UosIayar 9/8t HOOUaAD( UBSNS|  |L1zplZaior N 8200202 | €IN
asnaoH dwod dig 0z/82/L | ozreeil 1o G 62 Apanag 0g6 9382\ Uopueld| GZ0G0Z5ZLF N 82/0020Z | ZIN
BENOH dlios dig ogmeit | ozzziL Zd vl 968 %2810 AlRyg 0L6F 99EON UopURIg|  brZvizalay N 82900202 | LIN
asnoH dwod 2y pi 266 ¥oauD) ALBUD Zagh 3N Uopuel OFErLEZ8LOF N 62900202 | OIN
souay diwoy -y ¥ 8EL 9pJaA owen) zepy yomaig uder]  6lOrFOEELLY N 62900202 | BN
-y z L2 0 SOEB ] 8Z8Y S9BIdS [PRUDIN]  ErZZiryiiy Y ¥290020Z_ | 8N
duiod Y 0¢ 69€ EEEE] Siauled UB33Q anlg]  06LOSYPELY v 22900202
dwod 2-Y £ 9Ald E(0q1D ZEES BRJED BOUBIA]  /10€0252/F v 82900202
diuod [ ¥ SAIIQ BUBISAN 631y UOpPPEN UYOF|  690VOVELLY [ 22900202
dwo Z-d L 9201 9AUQ UIPRIH S08P. SUUM uod|  950L0zvely N 22500202
duios a7l 02/0E/Y 1Y 5 8l PAIg 0PEIOJO] 3 086E J8pAy UUGT| 81 1501619v v ZP00Z0Z 3
dwoed g1 0Z/08/y Z-d 4 Z8l PAlg SPJSA 0UIBND g6 /Y pJesd Ined| — £6120kvLiy N 0Er00Z0Z Z|
duioa 0ZinE/y a1 oZ/isLy | 0Ly [ 9z [ unag Buslsuily g5ie UIAOYSSI0 WOBT | vBOSZELLSY v S0V0DZ0Z IN
adA] snels aleq pug Buiuuelg pajoaley panoiddy | QrisanU) [Jo1ebisanu) jol-A-jele] auoz |#wun| #107 SS3.ppY aweN jueolddy #|1901ed pPp(y) |paniedey aeq|# boT
0} pJemio4 aeg a1eq 0} aeq 0} a1eQ :smAZv
aleq

T 98ed 307 UOIIINIISUCD UQ-PPY PUE MBN 0202






B T

" plication will be considered for review only if it has been fui

-«fice or mailed to and received at the above address by 3p.m. on the Wednesday prior to the next reg
in the amount appropriate to the fee schedule featured on the

mMust be accompanied by a check or money order made out to "CCAAC”

vHlLLLd al AUVISOTY LOmMmMIittee
P.0. Box 20229

Colorado City, Colorada 81019
719 676-3396
colocitymanager@ghvalley.net

ly completed and received at the Colorado City Metropolitan District

ular meeting. All applications

back of this appliction. )
em—— '
Property Owner: 5 ) aS¢o ”\ HO\C:YI € ,\?7-0/

Mailing Address: g‘;\) S-‘( il‘ V‘Q:—)‘_h_(}_/'h Dy City: 0 (ofqr/d Sf/‘,'nsj‘

State: C,O ZIp- g: @) E[Q\f) Te!ephone:w{)

CONTRACTOR

/ Contractor: - G{‘G VIT

’ Mailing Address: City:
f State: ZIP: : Telephone: J‘

Requested approvalfor:DComme‘rcialbuilding&Home UShed TlFence [ Qther:

Lot: [ EQ Unit: 5 Legal address, (please verify with CC Metro District):

Type construction: A_J e W S: S’aT L U‘: { [ Mobile homes:

,%New [Used - Year built: -

NG Qumc}, ST

Flocsea square footage: ' (’3 5 63 Square footage required by covenants: ‘bk) €

§
3

REQuﬁéED ITEMS for submittal of application:

LI Legal description of property with legal address defined as street name & number

L3 Plot plans to scale (indicate scale)
LI Property line staked out corners
Foundation plan and Building staked out before Excavation

Exterior dimensions - both primary and secondary ouildings
Elevations - front, back, sides .

Accurate setbacks drawn to scale (include easements)
Distances between buildings

Location of propane tank, where applicable
Location of street light (where required by covenants)
Fence - type of materials, height, and locations

DDDDDDDDDDDDD

Exterior color schemne, ty;
lave read and agree to abide

One (1) copy of blye print and One (1) electronic Copy sent to manager
Location of improvements on property -NOTE:  front of house must face legal address

Location of improvements (porches, decks, garages, carports, driveways, accessory buildings, landscaping)

Landscaping diagram (if not included in original plans, must be submitted later)
of siding and roofing materials must be indicated
for which this application is submitted:

the unit’%ﬁ.{c
[/

operty owner's signature :
/

pllC ' Form Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee

tiye covenants
Date: ’ B 3\’ =~
{ _ !
tion will not be accepted until you readsnd sign on reverse,

Revised July 29, 2020



CONDITIONS APPLYING TO THIS APPLICATION

granting of architectural approval does not relieve the owner or building of
Zoning Resolutions and/or Building Codes and Subdivision Regulations; 1t
is also understood that the construction shall commence within 90 days of Colorado City Architectural
Advisory Comittee (CCAAC) approval. Actual construction period shall not exceed 180 days without
committee approval. Failure to comply with these time limitations automatically terminates CCAAC
approval. Any changes made to the submitted plans, oither before or during construction, must be
approved by CCAAC; or applying to the owner’s unit. Copies of the covenants are available at the Colorado

City Metropolitan Dstrict office or at www.colorado.gov/coloradocitymetro.

Preliminary plans should be brought before CCAAC for approval. One (1) complete set of plans and
specifications for construction, including all required items listed on the opposite side of this page, must

be submitted for approval. Drawings must be professionally prepared and acceptable for the Pueblo
Regional Planning Department.
CCAAC meets the first and last Tuesdays of each month. After reviewing plans and specifications, CCAAC will
approve the submitted plans by the next regular meeting (providing all requirements have been met). The
Committee will retain one {1} set of approved plans. Incomplete applications will not be placed on a meeting

agenda but will be returned to property owners for completion of missing information.

» Construction must not commence until you have raceived a Letter of Approval from CCAAC. As stated above,
omissions of any information will delay the approval process. All construction must be confined to the lot listed
on the reverse side of this document. Greenbelts and adjacent lots must not he used as access or storage

during constructiof.

s ltlsclearly understood that the
compliance with Pueblo County

CCAAC is not responsible for any monetary losses you incur; therefore,
approval before proceeding with construction or purchases affected by this application.

° you are encouraged to obtain
CCACC Fee Schedule

e note that.a check or money order for the appropriate amount must be included with your application

Pleas
Commercial/Industrial $400.00
Multifamily _Residential $300.00
New Single Family Residential $200.00
Sheds/Fences/Garages/Carports/Decks ~ $40.00
Remodeling Residential $50.00
Re-Roofing $ 25.00

d if filing application AFTER construction has

uble the original filing fee will be charge
Id be $80 {540 application fee + 540 late fee) and

NOTE: A Late Fee amounting to do
onstruction of a shed, that amount wou

begun. For instance, if filing after c
must accompany application.

| have read and understand the orovisions of this application and understand that incomplete applications
will be returned to me for the required information before being considered by CCAAC.

/ﬁ‘/ﬂ 5)%\\\ Date: _..‘_‘)’} -

Property Owner Signature:

Application Form Colarado City Architectural Advisory Committee Revised July 29, 2020



86.07°

150" P,U.E.

99.33'

18%

_At

SINGLE FAMILY
RESIDENCE

P-_
F' 1

380

203.00°

7.67'

; G _AR:- AGE SPACE i

IEn

6l

53.67'

-

4214 OURAY STREET (COLORADO CITY) COLOBADO

PUEBLO COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING
AND ZONING CHECKLIST
INCLUDED o ASSESSORS PARCEL NUMBER. PARCEL SCEDULE # 4630205022
MANARRUNG 60

_INCLUDED o SQUARE FOOTAGE OF PROPOSED STRUCTURE  TOTAL UNBER RODF- 279207

NA_ © SQUARE FOOTAGE OF IXISTING STRUCTURE NA
_INCUIDED > STRUGTURE HEIGHT 19:6" OIF PHSHED GAE

NA © LOCATION # SIZE OF EXISTING PENCES,WALLS ~ NA
_INCLUDED o pyMENSIONS OF THE PARCEL sz nor

_INCLUDED | o EASEMENTS/BUILDING SETBACK LINES
_INCWDED o (roaL pESCRIPTION
_INQLIDED = ADDRESS OF PROPERTY
_NA o STREET NAME AND ADJACENT STREET
_INQWDED _ = NORTH ARROW
_INCLIDED oy LOGATIONS ¢ DISTANCES TO PROP, STRUCTURES /20T

NA @ LOCATION 8 DISTANCES TO EXISTING STRUCTURES I AppL_NA

S&xror
B0t
R ) nowuco

NA
se&nor

PLOT PLAN

SCALE: |* = 300"

BU'TFRIOWNER:  THE 1656 MODEL HOME

o/ 1-2021

K\
ATT. DAVE WEHRICH ¥
702 POLK STREET |
PUEBLO, COLORADO 81004 3
(719) 2994764 fax ~ -
(719) 240-9468 cell

(719) 744-0544 ofiice

J
ADDRESS: 4274 OURAY STREET (COLORADO CITY) COLORADO

aespzessen | | ADVANCED

UNIT 5 0T 794 COLORADO CITF

R ORI " PdRzEr ScpOuE § 4630205022

— DESIGIBUIT D, (10—




GENERAL NOTES

VT AL GNABIGUS AN CODMENS EHE:T U TR SEMATT

7I615 WO SFPONCAIIY UOTED
T o T WO

couraimirs mviesc
DuT RECUIRZD (. THE P

7O 0GTH CUANTITY TATE £ 4110 &
‘ACCUR BTNV THE CEPTPACT DOZU
e

e suen A e
3 W15 EISTING COUTMONS,

€100 HOT SCA: DIAVAIGD MATISIONS GO it
o

DTS FOR SYBSTIUTION OF SrTCIN
W AGEOTTNICE YN Tl FOILCrE

1§ R HRALIE, S FRAL RN S PRSP ek S T4
APLIRAISE, PP, [ o T ST W B A

CRAMING NOTLS

10 HEADIS QVER AL NORR AID WAIPY DTINED
oM o AUt

YE ST AND

'SICIIS AS HOTED DY THE DEDIGHER 205 FESUTT

. 0 Fne il
]
205 T
TH NP EriE i 203
1,805,000 P2

-
F S, SEETYE bt 8 47 B2 WITSITORTT

© o A Ak, SrPa | PATID) WP A B
M D€ 08 PR STESTEE e 8 VT A,

az

STCREFOLNIT WIS,
/3% (HATIDFRAIIED ANO Fezean)

13 PANTING NATERIMLS 3T,

) TECTACAL (LT CLECTACAL DRWAIGS §

39 Fwnenie

e e T S
| yranT ransHEs 12 12

RIS UTIDIR, ALLNGATIE TIPS, DIXRNIE UNGET POSTY.
L ATA 07 rOsT

Rt e g RS Al
510 TR 1 DA o AT A 8T wie BEEdn 4 e # D b
S O [ ST T PSS VAR ¢ 1 v | 0 £N0% RO FAON P

8O0 S NI b o SRS ) BB E PR PRI

QOEIpd iy

73 ok e, 18 8 i TN 7 TR ST

08 S . L T | T P T L g
VD ST . b - EE P

-t ke g,

VANCED
ISAEID. L=
ATT, DAVE WETHRICH

702 POLK STREET
PUEBLO, COLORADD 81004
719)293474 1m0
F12 2409 a2

7197440590 cfiee

B SRsE
©

LA P01 ShOUC

GENERAL PROJECT NOTES:

PROJECT DIRECTORY

SHEET INDEX

A SINGLE FAMHLV RESIDENCE
‘o
THE 1886 MODEL HOME
4214 OURAY STREET (COLORADO CITY) COLORADO
UNIT 5 LOT |94 COLORADO CITY
PARCEL SCEDULE # 4630205022

e . e
mﬁ A BUILDER: 1.0a0l4 | TITLE SHEET/COVER SHEET/FRONT ELEVATION
arr & e 0 SER: 202004 | ELEVATIONS
5 Lo DEVELOPER: 3090t4 | MAIN STORY FLOOR PLANS
An b o 40a0T4 | CRAWL SPACE PLANS, DETAILS, SECTIONS
o i
m » "
o,
o
4
o
e
on
= DESIGNER:
. E ER: PLAN ISSUE AND RELEASE
Dt
@ ATT, DAVE WEIHRICH
on L 155UE RELEASE DATE
o PUEBLO, COLORADO 81001
crr. PLDINES
L1 el REDUNES
as TN THE0HAS e
- i e
an
o
o
o STRUCTURAL
o ENGINEER:
o
o
o
-
s
iy
v
e
a
ane
o
-

IM e
W! 153000
ST T
oowen _ oGReM |
|y, OREROL |
PETE: Mok X3
2L S ——— ]




CUNUIIONED WALL SECTHUN

—s\_ZUOs\ FLASHING DET u

I T B 0 L L T i XU TR T A T G s o 0 TELN RN

T =
S s e
O sy 7
[ R ——

6 I e s or coows,
5072 0 PR WHDON

e —

@ R

€ IEALrITAN e o eun o
S
HETAL OO e OV 0 5

© R B ooty 4 S ¢
USTALIROTETYT ao: vy e

O R R

ATT. DAVE WEIHR(CH
702 POLK STREET
PUEBLO, COLORADO 81004
92504764 b
19 26048 oot
7157440544 cficr

BitdeRdsshen,

=

194 O fuasenn ceane
LA OFF raedneen MOOA

DEL HOME

A SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE
sor

THE 1856 MO
4214 OURAY STREET (COLORADO €ITY) COLORADO

UNIT 5 LOT 194 COLORACO CITY

PARCEL SCEDULE # 4630205022

DATES:
TOINES  5-2021
5 1252021

CROSS SECTION

RO W T L

L]
..m-_-ﬁ.-_-i_-_-_-_——-_-___-_!-_-_i_.




as.g

ey <

i [ 4 ] ks
a € THOXDAT 1 = ™

=1

3

B T RO AR P11 IO ICRIAM IAUS ANNVE
st ss s P e
o = L T sur L4
Ang
el

MAIN STORY FLOOR FLANS

A BIBGLE FA%I;'I RESIDENCE
THE 1656 MODEL HOME

4214 QURAY STREET (COLORADO CITY) COLORADO

UNIT 5 LOT | 94 COLORADO CITY
PARCEL SCEDULE # 4630205022

E

1-5:2021
1:25.202)




Moo

e e
1

wa

i
B
i
i
i |
-
s
I

507

4214 OURAY STREEY (COLORADO CIFY) COLORADO
152 COLORADO E1y
PARCEL SCEDULE 4 4630205022

TS5 oS

R Nt T S e

oG e

"I
V150 o

Bt Lt e e S

T IR .0 ) 1406 e 1t o

£
g
i
A SINGLE F%v RERDENCE

THE 7858 MODEL HOME

[FLOOR FRAMING PG “ﬂ

32 ) B i

|

HHHE

3t
¥ 35
i 33l

ki

HEHEIHEIHHE

FHE

I

TLEERRRT W

HEEE
eI TE

HEGARRER
HEHE
LI ETEIEEE)
H 1 ]
S L IHE R 3
20X H
i i )

HE

|







-UILrdao Lty Architectural Advisory Committee
P.0. Box 20229

Colorado City, Colorada 81019
719 676-3396
colocitymanager@ghvalley.net

- On the Wednesday prior to the next regular meeting. Alf apgplications

must be accompanied by a check or money order made out to “CCAAC” in the amount apprapriate to the fee schedule featured on the

vack of this appliction.
— f .
Property Owner: Yy G C \ HO\C:YI € ,\?7”0/

Y

Mailing Address: EQJ E_ i.: V‘Q'Tho 7N O/ City: CO {0"90/0 Sfrﬂ‘nﬁj’
State C,O . S0 5} 9\6 Telephone: 7 19"73\3""! /i 5

lim' G HT < CéNTRACTOR . j

| Contractor:

|

| Mailing Address: - City: !
l i
' State: ZIP: Telephone: ||}

Requested approval for; CCommercial .‘ouildmg/%Home UShed ClFence I Other:

'—OtJ Unit:__5;_ Legal address, (olease verify with CC Metro District) L’]J\)\ ‘// 0 U rQC,, ST
. T b i 4

Type construction: /\-J e “'\f \Y ShT w, f Mobile hames: ,J%New ClUsed - Year built: )

Floo' 9asquare footage: i (’) 5 6 Square footage required by covenants: %b&) G

REQUIRED ITEMS for submittal of application:
Legal description of property with legal address defined as street name & number
Plot plans to scale (indicate scale)

Property line staked out corners

Foundation plan and Building staked out before Excavation

One (1) copy of blye print and One (1) electronic Copy sent to manager

Location of improvernents on property - NOTE:  front of house must face legal addrass
Exterior dimensions - both primary and secondary buildings

Elevations - front, back, sides

Accurate setbacks drawn to scale (include easements)

Distances between buildings

Location of improvements (porches, decks, garages, carports, driveways, accessory buildings, landscaping)
Location of propane tank, where apolicable

Location of street light (where required by covenants)

Fence - type of materials, height, and locations

Landscaping diagram (if not included in original plans, must be submitted ater)

Exterior color scheme, tygle of siding and roofing materials must be indicated

ave read and agree to abide the unit’s pydticti covenants for which this application is submitted:

/{ Date: J‘D\j"

, o ST = .
tion will not be acceoted until you readsnd sign on reverse.

GDDDDDDDDDDDDDD

U

xperty owner's signature -
This appli

lice Form Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee Revised July 29, 2020



CONDITIONS APPLYING TO THIS APPLICATION
g of architectural approval does not relieve the ownerl or building of
Resolutions and/or Building Codes and Subdivision Regulations; It

is also understood that the construction shall commence within 90 days of Colorado City Architectural
Advisory Comittee (CCAAC) approval. Actual construction period shall not exceed 180 days without
committee approval. Failure to comply with these time limitations automatically terminates CCAAC
approval. Any changes made to the submitted plans, oither before or during construction, must be
approved by CCAAC; or ap plying to the owner's unit. Copies of the covenants are available at the Colorado

City Metropolitan Dstrict office or at www.coIorado.gov/coloradocitymetro.

Id be brought before CCAAC for approval. One (1) complete set of plans and
Il required items listed on the opposite side of this page, must

be professionally prepared and acceptable for the Pueblo

» Itlsclearly understood that the grantin
compliance with Pueblo County Zoning

» Preliminary plans shou
specifications for construction, including a

be submitted for approval. Drawings must
Regional Planning Department.

»  CCAAC meets the first and last Tuesdays of each month. After reviewing plans and specifications, CCAAC will

approve the submitted plans by the next regular meeting (providing all requirements have been met). The
Committee will retain one {1} set of approved plans . Incomplete applications will not be placed on a meeting

agenda but will be returned to property owners for completion of missing information.
» Construction must not commence until you have received a Letter of Approval from CCAAC. As stated above,

omissions of any information will delay the approval process All construction must be confined to the lot listed
on the reverse side of this document. Greenbelts and adjacent lots must not be used as access or storage

during construction.

CCAAC is not responsible for any monetary losses you incur; tharefore, you are encouraged to obtain
approval before proceeding with construction or purchases affectad by this application. "

3

CCACC  Fee Schedule

please note that a check or rnoney order for the appropriate amount must be included with your application

Commercial/lndust'ria! $400.00

Multifamily _ Residential $300.00
New Single Family Residential $200.00
Sheds/Fences/Garages/Carports/Decks $ 40.00
Remodeling Residential $50.00
Re-Roofing $25.00

to double the original filing fee will be charged if filing application AFTER construction has

NOTE A Late Fee amounting
fter construction of a shed, that amount would be $80 {540 application fee + 340 late fee) and

begun. For Instance, if filing 2
must accompany application.

| have read and understand the provisions of this application and understand that incomplete applications
will be returned to me for the required information pefore being considerad by CCAAC.

-u-Y)

Revised July 29, 2020

Date:

Property Owner Signature: H

Application Form Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee



SE.07°
15°-0” P.IU.IE.
[ A 5] PUEBLO COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING
AND ZONING CHECKLIST
_INCWUDED o ASSESSORS PARCEL NUMBER PARGEL SCEDULE £ 4630205023
VAR FICER TG Te56.0
INCWOED o SQUARE FOOTAGE OF PROPOSED STRUCTURE  TOTAL INDKR RODY- 2752.0
NA © SQUARE FOOTAGE OF EXSTING STRUCTURE NA
l I _INCWWDED o sRyCTURE HelGHT 1900 MSYED Graoe
«?S —NA___ o LOCATION ¢ SIZE OF BISTING PENCES WALLS WA
= _INCLUDED o piMENSIONS OF THE PARCEL & nor
_INCIWOED o EASEMENTS/BUILDING SETBACK LINES Sd'ﬂg’ -
| _INCWDED o \Gal pESCRIPTION an
’g _INCWDED  » AppRESS OF PROPERTY %
g WA © STREET NAME AND ADJACENT STREET NA
= INCLUDED = NORTH ARROW g
/’*’ _INGIUDED oy 15CATIONS # DISTANGES TO PROP. STRUCTIRES S /LOT
% g _ S —— _"k_l‘,g WA o wockTion s DsTANCES TODISTNG STUCTIRES r pp, NA
SINGLE FAMILY [} Q
RESIDENCE N
|
I~
| |
o
o
LU
* N
74.00°
mmrsmgsrmmmcozm /R\
PLOT PLAN ATT. DAVE WEIHRICH
SCALE: |*= 300" 702 POLK STREET
PUEBLO, COLORADO 81004
BUILDER/OWNER:  THE 1656 MODEL HOME (719) 299-4784 fax
— (719) 240-9468 cell
o 1-2021 {719) 744-0544 office .
ADDRESS: 4224 OURAY STREET (COLORADO CITY) COLORADO Bl i dscom DVAHC ED
. UNIT 5 207 793 COLORADO CITF — DEAGHBUI T (10—
LEGALDESCRIFTION: o oray SCRDULE # 4630205025




R DOTH GUAITTTY TATE. GRS M COWSTIICTIGU SNDULD A DISCFTACY.
OELUR BETRD1 THE CONTPACT DOGUIATITS AIID FISTNIC COPINENS INMEDIATTLY
COTACT THE PROCURER O THETE DRASTICH AP TECUMITITS.

A0 s S Py e,

) SUPTRETS AL IIOT BE Ens. Thitn
1IES OMITRIASE HOT

131 3 e, e 5wl e 767 by

PE SUBMITTE, W M1

AR AYIY REVISICIS AS I1OITD DY THE DESIGNER A3 PraymMT
o5 Fox Koo ks sl

HoT RruvE

B PERFOSMAUCE SATP Y TIAC A) IERIEM

Al e gt ol coumbee Inp with s0M
v, Prrde o6 e Aren ol o R B0Z.

R 8 i ot o . o g et

NS UTPOR/ACD T DEAIGHER 11 WAMEE O SUCH DEVIATIGH! AT THE TIIE O SUDMISSICH, n A
JIGR S1/Art THe DESICIIERS FEVICH PIUEVE THE ey oy S B b st et
i Burssics Sor oPAWIGA Of SINRES -
OF TAC DR Lig A A et
o o Vet e e
22 ety T L e ]

| ML APTETEANE rrn smmncem) ST

orswnen)

oS

Lo e ——

1215000 VEFTPA MG TO BT

oW oR £

e L L )

Py [ rappmepee S o b st 1

=
W

ﬂ

U<>20m0

ATY, DAVE WEIHRICH
702 POIR STRIET.
PUEBLO, COLORADO 81004
1912394701 I
Q192809168 cd
71817440584 ofer

o ras

UNIT 5 LOT 193 COLORADO Cy

A SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE
PARCEL SCEDULE # 4630205023

sor
THE 1656 MODEL HOME
4224 OURAY STREET (COLORADO CITY) COLORADO

ABBREVIATIONS: GENERAL PROJECT NOTES: PROJECT DIRECTORY SHEET INDEX
vy vo. unowor U Wi, unaw
et o e W g it e BUILDER: 1.000t4 | TITLE SHEET/COVER SHEET/FRONT ELEVATION
fuer Fa ot g 20s0l4 | ELEVATIONS
e - vz oD I g P i
= e oo . PSR DEVELOPER: 307014 | MAIN STORY FLOOR PLANS
e P anoomicmmouams | § A 40a0l4 | CRAWL SPACE PLANS, DETAILS, SECTIONS
it i prian i
oo oy [iownos presm—
il un vaukor st
neomammome | Ve pcs
ot st i o viomis tancanon
noor e vl A o
e it e PESIGNER: PLAN ISSUE AND RELEASE
e o o Py
P on  ama poei
P or. ol s ATRDAVE WEHRICH 1SSUE RELEASE DATE
DA TITATR. on TS AT iy 702 POLK STRECT
T = e ool R, COLCRAO 81004 =i i
s on  omwe Tt Gt 71y zavaren ¥

OTOSTL M) REDUNES 1252021

it oma |oronnm Tunat o s
jasen ALy o st AR
I s rvownm 100 e ri .
L o mioaoom 00 ot
sl v e Torer roome

G W o oo
il N ot STRUCTURAL
g R e i — ENGINEER:
voar R i
it ™ o i
e i oy
P a " e o echstonnir
e e o) ——
i wh o ey
fand L i WATD: QST
e, <0 AT s o
st re L=l o
ped ¥ em i
o e




CONDITIONED WALL SECTION B

LTI LTI T LT 1T
!-54__ _.-_ : q_i_.-_---i_-._-_.-.n_..-_.-_-_

]
R,

(@) 1
N\IQ
A

1

I
Ei ]
= i

M o

»

ADVANCED

(2]

ATT. DAVE WEHRICH

PORL
iwﬁw__ S04
N -

prRios =

.m@_.a% FLASHING DET =

‘DISTAL % STL FLASING WATH QUFSA0€ 4 172 ETT § o = —

O gp i ammenec

[T —
S50 s it s -

D

@ 'S DT oo
fariees
e -

© TR
VU Mo e v s s e

O R S s S o«
ST o R o A

O B e

P aeecrt s

1l

ENCE

1S9U0RA00 T COXORA00
4530205023

UNIT 50T 193
PARCEL SCEDULE ¥ 4

A SINGLE FA%V RESID
THE 1656 MODEL HOME

4224 OURAY STREET

|
W T AT
LI

i [T
LT T TR T

CROSS SECTION




&G

T

[
]
I“m'ﬂ

P
:

REA PATID
AR RO,

s

B
s i ey e L

= : : ADVANCED
i ™ ate &1t = =
[F 3 12ua ATT. DAVE WEHRICH
.

702 POLR STREET
PUEBLD, COLORADD 81004

a
ki,

o b iy

o

BEDROOM #3
B ae

-1%
s
B
14
Ta
333
5
i
3
E3
FY

MASTER SUITE

A

v

Er o
0!

s [llze

o

i s
b i 28 .«
H # 6588
O 4 EEqS
i e i J = aq 8
! W
| . L A8
H H i so ) 70 ) = = WM
: [y =g
_ - =] \\ ; i B
Ll
- e w iy
i - mmwm

N

g

ATROVIDWCOD TRSAS, H 152020
CEE 1-252021
g 1y e s g
.

[E<-4

@,i. MAIN STORY ELECTRIC PLANS
|

ko4

=]

o]

-

”2

3

+

T R T
T BEF HTEN A Nl 4B ”
TS
T g so|xe P o
240" oo E e
sre e
ey

L
¢ TP, DXTROR WAL (2% 4721
I ™. OTEROR YL 7 49

d

(SCAMNE POCTAGES]
MAINEVEL LIl Bg
T TimE

FRCHE oy A5 GOV e

TEmemee————=—  [MAIN STORY FLOOR PLANS

R 50N e




il

Tar

Iro

e

........

H

e

13

i

i

ARG
—_—
A SINGLE m}n.v RESDENCE
(o
THE 1656 MODEL HOME

UNIT 5 10T 193 COLORADO CITY

FARGEL SCEQULE # 4630205023

rier

4224 OURAY STREET (COLORADO CITY) COLORADO

CRAWL SPACE PLANS]| |,

AR
HEIE]

).

[SEE[E) (3]3 (505 e

FEERREEHREE

of lelelaldts]
:n: ifafa) !
4

H

]

F

Jelsis

[HONGHETE

lif (333

a R R

St | e

e g 3 5 gt
L e e e T e

Tl O i W
1 P S

tm o o e e el

N PR oy

L e e ey e v
T o R [

N e

P T T I
I.‘l_l.ll e e Ul e

H H :
ul I|l1-. .
HiHH R A A
0
HMHE 5




-




“~UIVIAUO LIty Architectural Advisory Committee
P.0. Box 20229

Colorado City, Colorada 81019
719 676-3396
colocitymanager@ghva”ey.net

Application will be considered for review only if it has been fully completed and received at the Colorado City Metropolitan District
office or mailed to and received at the above address by 3p.m. on the Wednesday prior to the next regular meeting. All applications
must be accompanied by a check or money order made out to “CCAAC” in the amount appropriate to the fee schedule featured on the

back of this appliction.

Property Owner: !__)"-. o\ {)t&(‘\‘t’]&

Mailing Address: ¥ () @‘)DK lALA ] cty:_ Coln o C o
state: () e & lbﬁ Telephone: J
o CONTRACTOR .
Contractor: i e b\ ﬁﬁ\c’("} M .B&--\’\\ﬂ\\z@(\ -
Mailing Address: City:
ZIP: Telephone: f

State:
=4,

Requested approval for: CCommercial building CHome [Shed Tifence X Other: (Jv”bﬁf: How o'
C-H=! Ce-Rl-2

Lot A Unit: Legal address, (please verify with CC Matro District): '{%8 L\ WG:*\\:" < h (‘
Type construction: Neo C"’Cﬁ‘av Mabictemes: E New [ClUsed - Year built:
Floor area square footage: __ Q. ed(yD Square footage required by covenants:

REQUIR@E/D ITEMS for submittal of application:

Legal description of property with legal address defined as street name & number
&2/ Plot plans to scale (indicate scale)
%Property line staked out corners
Foundation plan and Building staked out before Excavation
@/ One (1) copy of blue print and One (1) electronic copy sent to manager
g/l_ocation of improvements on property - NOTE:  front of house must face legal address
Exterior dimensions - both primary and secondary buildings
'E( Elevations - front, back, sides
E/(Accurate setbacks drawn to scale (include easements)
Distances between buildings
L] Location of im provements (porches, decks, garages, carports, driveways, accessory buildings, landscaping)
L1 Location of propane tank, where applicable
L Location of street light {where required by covenants)
L] Fence-type of materials, height, and locations
%tandscaping diagram (if not included in original plans, must be submitted later)
Exterior color scheme, type of siding and roofing materials must be indicated

I have read and agree to abide by the unjt’sjorotdctive covenants for which this application is submitted:
\ s 5 e .
Property owner's signature : }({——%@ Date: Q‘/ 5 /72 /

This appli}a%ill not be accepted until you read and sign on reverse,

Application Form Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee Revised July 29, 2020



A=83°53'07"
L=322.10"
R=220.0

EXISTING
SFR

PROJECT DATA

3884 MCINTIRE DR,
COLORADO CITY, €O 81014

PAREL "A" OF THE LOT LINE YACATION 2020-28

PROJECT ADDRESS

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

PARCEL # HRIDRXHOHKHKK
LOT SIZE= 41274155 F
FROFOSED BULDING 24005.F
EMETING BULDMNG= 3221SF
LOT COVERAGE= 1386 %
BUILDING HEIGHT= XXX
ZONING= R4

SITE LEGEND

PROPERTY LINES AND CORNERS ——— S |$|

UTILITY EASEMENT & SET BACKLINES — — — — — ——

MISC, TERMS;
D.6,= DE-TATGHED GARAGE
S5.F.R= SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE
P.U.E= PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT
D E.= DRAINAGE EASEMENT
S,.F = SQUARE FOOTAGE
B.S.L = BUILDING SETBACK LINE

1. SLOPE ALL FINISHED GRADE AWNAY FROM FOUNDATION

2. FIELD VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS, LAYOUT, ELEVATIONS,
AHD SITE UTRLITIES

R =4925.00'

AN .
/// \A>um£o_um=
N L =432
&

/I/ A =190°00' 00" 0 20 40
e e e —— ]

— L=3142 10 10 30 50
R =20.00' SCALE 1:40

wasiinabie Sesign studing

8 MITTY MEADGI LK
FAMLO. 00 Wy
TIFFICE 119)2511m8
¥wood sdau e s@eommSLne:

WHELE FVTRY ATTTUPT s
MAADIE T PREPARATEN oF
TS FLAN TO 4V IR0
BAITNIONL, AND MEXTAKLL THIAL
B0 CUANAMTEE ATAIRST
NN TRAGY. THE CEnTRACTCR
ANDOR CLIENT SMALL VENITY ALl
SOMIMTIONS. TIWINEIGNS,

3904 VORI
COUDRAG CITY, G0 99018

PARCEL "A" OF THE LOT LINE VACATION 2020-28
PACEL # 00000

PLOT PLAN
Lt
JAMES & MARIA DETTORE

EEVISONS:
DT ]
AR WY o
WAVIEWTO WY Tirw
AWOET aerT BWIXI

SITE PLAN

SP-1




P

\\Y I.ul_- £ heda pectras
\“%\\vﬂ T~
= o= e e
*
%
7 : g i i 1
ki E 5 £
-
[tz
;— KR 1 o N [ 4 == | ey J [
.ﬁ L
_y s ] T
.L“lql“\\“\l % o —=1 e
—F=t1 . = | . ——1
= IR IEIE I S
ks |1
l z 7
E| . I EE
z 3 M o Bl H » ” E 4 . w -
5 | o 7] p " ] £ RE | 5l «
4 3 m m m 414 | 4 m_ w :
E 4744”10 GA. STEEL .

\\.Emu.n. TYR.

(4} TEK SCREW
\‘.5 i Tve

A" 14 GA,
CEE, TYP.

/u.nu. 14 GA,

STEEL ANGLE

AT

| L

GIRT CONN.

T

TRUSS KNEE CONN

o

Stezl shillbe fabrcsted and ere 20 the "Manual of Stee! Constructon’, 1 3th ediban, and the ‘Specfication
4

ected ied Sieel Members' by AISI
Steel sl b v o 46 bl H“M 570 55 1 for Coi lomed.
Teldng sk coriom 1o AW sEandarsn s 0% 0 E10% S oot b 3 mmmum 3/

¥egt

1

==

Ty
L

TRUSS KNEE CONN
ENDVIEW

112 =10

TRUSS CONN.

(R

! o itan 3t sare sz dlowed. _HW>7\_ _ Z @ _U _.. > Z PR v
R SRR a0 B
& r A FINISH CONSTRUCTION, FINISHES MUST ALLOW FOR DEFLNS USTED. iy mﬁ:i Lo




3 i s W=t 5 S 3 L > L i =4 - I~ e e A e T e e [ b 3 -2
1 1 1 1 T 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
0 H H H Eooaas i : : £ [ £ £
% [ | 1 [k TYP. | 3 [ [t
;8 LA
&.\ JT_. ez
Fe i VF L Vi Vo =4
K| 3
- / &
4%4 11 @A,
Eic s 5 HE TUBE ey sn....r./ /(w.murwowm
My L o2 -NI-.-.I e fr—
Fi e L # ba G petanes - vi i ezenen
\i.sﬁ e \J.s.z... B
4+ . .
e M g .*|n.nq|*
1 3 -

T

T AN

44" 11 GA STEEL

\.P_g TYP
(4) TEK SCREW
\s.x_ T

47 14 GA
&5, TP

/u.xu. 14 GA

STEEL ANGLE

GIRT CONN.

Tt

@!

v 4 - wﬁiﬁ.‘g = Mo e, i the Spocteatt U tre Design of Colddarmed Steel Members' by AISL
ﬁ&!“«ull l W,“..«tl.ﬂmm !F “Whuﬂ: [’!.nlﬂ}:‘llﬂ&i:ﬂ*i!&:asiul.

STANDARD LATERAL FRAME SWAY=IV30; STANDARD LATERAL GIRT DEFL=U/( 2;
STANDARD VERTICAL FRAVE _umm.lmh | 60: STANDARD VERTICAL PURUIN DEFi=L/| 50
FRAMING AND BRACING ARE NOT DESIGNED TO SUPPORT LATERAL LOADS FROM FINI5H CONSTRUCTION, FINISHES MUST ALLOW FOR DEFUNS LISTED.

FRAMING PLAN

rere




§— L= 4 g 2 I iy » iy " e
1 1 1 1 %
-y
_ _ _ -
¥ _ : g
| _ _ _ ﬁ _ 4
| CHRENL i ¥ | N
H | | | | 7]
1 _ ! ! _ | mm_ e
| | | | | Ely
= { | ' | 1 h
b I | I | !
1 T e P —— e e T
-+ + 2 +
I T I ) |
| I I ] |
g _ _ _ i _ ki
U ) P
| | i i i ok
¥
-
: | | | | y
o -
ol i i i ]
4 K
3 P4
— st
FRAMING PLAN
Ferie
734" 11 GA STEEL
G, TYR.
4" 14 GA
E TYP
TEK SCREW
X 1§ TYP,
= %
11
- —{
Farg
St b Borcated and erected wong to the "Mamal of Staet Camtrctan, 1389 edtion, = o "y B
ﬁﬂuﬁﬁﬁ,ﬁ%ﬁﬂﬁﬂﬂﬂd&uﬁ%&ﬂg o M 81 € e el witns ot ot ese WG I st o 3w w22 3 rd

RS,
%@M ﬁ Lok -—g ‘P CONSTRUCTION. FINISHES MUST ALLOW FOR DEFLNS USTED

FRAMING PLAN

Targ

@c




AT

e,

M-
-

| | | | j
eSS =S o e =SSl e — s S e — -

| | | | | | |
<11 e
301 1 ' I | | Il iz
I P STl [ R r P e S P e WSS SEg b

T e T
] ) 1 ' [} 0 | 14
F 3 _ | -

| N ROV R B S
oy -—

% FOUNDATION PLAN
Peta

T, .ﬂ.ﬁ....n.V \ ]
Y .~ i
a3 a
R
COLUMN m>w._m CONN.

COLUMN BASE CONN.

SECTION 1
Tmere

SECTION 2

o

St yhat e Aberaten and epd s 26 She Wl of Jan (St on”. | 3th edtion, and the Spanfaites for tre Design of Cold lomed Siee! Members' by AIS!

Bteet whal 1 3 P o 4G by b o ey g 85
v

We'gon 187 e i AN Wandenes ey

R T

o o e
o o

L T D | 5_”__ .
7 FINI5H CONSTRUCTION  FINISHES MUST ALLOW FOR DEFLNS LISTED

FOUNDATION PLAN

4" 14 GA.
RECEIVER
< : CHANNEL, TYP.

- T P 4

o 712" WALL

3)_01)

DETAIL 3

Ferr

NOTE: NO CORING, LABORATORY ANALYSIS, OR SURVEYS WERE CONDUCTED FOR
THE DETERMINATION OF THE INFORMATION SUPPLIED HEREIN. THE CONTRACTOR.
SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING PROFER SOIL CAPACITY AND FROPERTIES,
AFTER STRIPPING, EXCAVATING, AND PROOF-ROLLING BUT BEFORE PLACING

THE FiLL, THE EXPOSED SONLS SHOULD BE SCARIFIED AND THEN PROCESSED

AT AN OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT Wit +/- 3% PER STANDARD PROCTOR,
MINIMUM SOIL BEARING CAPACITY REQUIRED = 1500 PSt

BUILDING SITE AND ADJACENT AREAS MUST BE PROPERLY
GRADED TO EUMINATE THE FOSSIBILTY OF STANDING OR FONDING WATER

SOIL MUST BE COMPACTED BY A (MINIMUM) 20 TON TRUCK/SCRAFPER.

FOR CONCRETE SLAB THE SUBGRADE AND FILL MUST BE COMPACTED TO
95% STD PROCTOR DENSITY W/A LOW PI. OF &-18 FOR A DEPTH OF 2"

MINIMUM CONCRETE COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH REQUIRED Fe= 4000 PSI. @ 28 DAYS,

CONCRETE SHALL CONFORM TO LATEST ACI 31 8 SPECIFICATIONS,
CONCRETE SLUMP SHALL NOT EXCEED 7"

REINFORCING STEEL SHALL BE ASTM A-6 | 5 GRADE 60 & LAPPED A MINIMUM OF 12" s
AND SHALL NOT BE WELDED, Ao 55 51




b et . el
D "ﬁ‘.‘;.:...gﬂ

NYT1d ONIAYY D

s

bl - e e e T
i . o g EAR - A pavoe
o

‘NNOD L¥I9

TONY ! o
o _.._\
‘dhL

WS S v 4

iy ‘e
THUE W3 AL N

e

T

L | 1 nlNARR

1 : :
A o :

=

= . L T"L——n—w 1 -i__
; il E
r. -
i

F—
£
[

|

EREN

P
ok o it
Laid Sonm \J

£ 2

=

U 1 =y 1
= = = : i = !

FE

d=

T r o




GG SV 0 HOTY (TSI mmqm%m

NY1d NIV e

2 -

NNOD NITdNd

LILE

ll/ i

: | f
“ | | | | ,.
j | | | | 4l
— =TT T4

= e e 35"%4 4
| ' ' ' ¥
11 L
N | | | | | h

T . :
i | | | | | '
i iy




L

GIQ12M 39 LON TIVHS GNY

) s o s T A g
2140 VIO Y 3401509 1049 §13 Y AISY 38 TVHG 131iS HDSOMT Val Ett i
SHOWIONE 91 o S Gt R s T 1S3 N CI NOU-VGNHO:I F— o 7””"""’"""‘"&-«-;13!:{513 T“ﬁ‘lu-m«'nﬁ

AV 92 B 164 0007 =34 OTHNDTS HIINTIIS INCSTANOD LIYINGD WIVHNIA

W21 40 HLJIA ¥ 304 @1' 40 1'd MOT VIMAUQNJGHODOEJUIS‘IQG
0L 0LV 39 160 Tiid ONY J0YE9ANG JHL V15 ILTONOD

YLLVAIGADITIL NOL 02 (NAWINI ¥ AQ GILIVIR0D 38 1S 105

HAIvH OGN0 }IO INIONVS JO AINMKISSOd UL ILYRINNZ OL A3V
11404 3 16N SYTHV ININTAY G LS ONKTING

1S4 0061 = OFIN0TY ALV NI H0S HITAIN ATIRES e
YOLIOU GAYORVIS Y14 %E T+ U INLINOD TILSION HOAILIQ I Ly I'NOILO3S
R Rt 0 G O R e s i "NNOD 35v& NAITTOD
=1 ' d NANT0D
amaoaa agwmﬁ&lgfmgﬂﬁﬁ%&%mﬁ NNOD 35vd NWﬂ"IOC)
%04 (LNOND) T2 SAIANTS 40 CISATVNY ANOLAOGY1"9NHOD O 2I0N » e
= = Z ‘:-
GRI7ER] - oy
L 7 e =
4 - N
t [&N]
. |
v o
o " = i @
. Nl NOLL [s]
TIVM 2L —| L 4
— : £ — 2
L3 = 3 I ES ]

‘dALl "IANNVHO - 4
H3IAIFOT

VO bl b I Ea— o mmmme e R S R 1

i‘v

i

f

i

|

i

i

1

I

}
=

I

I

]

I

i

]
—

|

|

|
B

1
—

|

|

i

i

i
1]

I

I

|

|

I

_J

o

W

L]
1
ll
[

I
—
1
|
|
I
|
1
-
I
)

)

[
|
i
I
I
|
I
|
——
|
|
|
|
|
[
—
|
I
!

I
|

i i

e

Eory

Eail
=
ol
[}
i
i
I
I
I
L
I
I
I
L
i
|
T
]
I
|
I
|
1
|
|
|
I
i
L




2

9

w0

O/)?\Qu?/ ook m.va(/
e wwdon g A doors

Endwall A

A-On . Oau




llU - 18 L




HO B &91’

_
Sidewall B

mo- = Oz




«0 - .91

2

Endwall B

3

40' - O"




9l

HO




Jim Dettore
3884 Mcintire Dr.

Colorado City, CO 81019
Phone — 601-842-7718

40" X 60’ Garage

Parcel A, lot line vacation No. 2020-028






Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee
P.0. Box 20229

Colorado City, Colorada 81019
718 676-3396
colocitymanager@ghvalley.net

Application will be considered for review only if it has been fully completed and received at the Colorado City Metropolitan District
office or mailed to and received at the above address by 3p.m. on the Wednesday grior to the next regular meeting. All applications
must be accompanied by a check or money order made out to “CCAAC” in the amount appropriate to the fee schedule featured on the

back of this applictio

Property Owner: A&L— T@@ l u:"\ —— % X

Mailing Address: |\ QL&I@U@,@R R AN AN City: H "D‘b{b

State: E E ) %p; %\@S reeprone:. [\ B [ 8?)‘ ’
T »  CONTRACTOR :

Contractor: Q@fd_ TP@ ”,\_ ——

Mailing Address: : 3%@___,_, City:

/ State: ZIP: Telephone:

Requested approval for: LdCommercial building Mr;e LIShed Clrence [ Other:
&wl'r K1 Cl-RIK-2
ot | Unit: Q > legal address,(please verify with CC Metro District): ‘%é 8/ (a Attt/ ’”:?—c 5%&{5%

Type construction: g’\'\.@k Sﬂ?m Q Mobile homes: T, New TlUsed - Year built: -

Floor area square footage: \.@5 Q - Square footage required by covenants: /250

REQUIRED ITEMS for submittal of application:

Legal description of property with legal address defined as street name & number
Plot plans to scale (indicate scale)

Property line staked out corners

Foundation plan and Building staked out before Excavation

One (1) copy of blue print and One (1) electronic copy sent to manager

Location of improvements on property - NOTE:  front of house must face legal address
Exterior dimensions - both primary and secondary buildings

Elevations - front, back, sides

Accurate setbacks drawn to scale (include easements)

Distances between buildings

Location of improvements (porches, decks, garages, carports, driveways, accessory buildings, landscaping)
Location of propane tank, where applicable

Location of street light (where required by covenants)

Fence - type of materials, height, and locations

Landscaping diagram (if not included in original plans, must be submitted later)
Exterior color scheme, type of siding and roofing materials must be indicated

I have read and agree to abide by the unit’s protective covenants for which this application is submitted:

< .
Property owner's signature:mm ) Date: g\ (\{&_&

This application will not be acce}t‘ed until you read and sign on reverse.

00000000000000on

Application Form Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee Revised July 29, 2020



CONDITIONS APPLYING TO THIS APPLICATION

It Is clearly understood that the granting of architectural approval does not relieve the owner or building of
compliance with Pueblo County Zoning Resolutions and/or Building Codes and Subdivision Regulations; It
is also understood that the construction shall commence within 90 days of Colorado City Architectural
Advisory Comittee (CCAAC) approval. Actual construction period shall not exceed 180 days without
committee approval. Failure to comply with these time limitations automatically terminates CCAAC
approval. Any changes made to the submitted plans, either before or during construction, must be
approved by CCAAC; or applying to the owner’s unit. Copies of the covenants are available at the Colorado
City Metropolitan Dstrict office or at www.colorado.gov/coloradocitymetro.

o Preliminary plans should be brought before CCAAC for approval. One (1) complete set of plans and
specifications for construction, including all required items listed on the opposite side of this page, must
be submitted for approval. Drawings must be professionally prepared and acceptable for the Pueblo

Regional Planning Department,
o CCAAC meets the first and last Tuesdays of each month. After reviewing plans and specifications, CCAAC will

aoprove the submitted plans by the next regular meeting (providing all requirements have been met). The
Committee will retain one {1} set of approved plans . Incomplete applications will not be placed on a meeting

agenda but will be returned to property owners for completion of missing information.

e Construction must not commence until you have received a Letter of Approval from CCAAC. As stated above,
omissions of any information will delay the approval process. All construction must be confined to the lot listed
on the reverse side of this document. Greenbelts and adjacent lots must not be used as access or storage

during construction.

CCAAC is not responsible for any monetary losses you incur: therefore, you are encouraged to obtain
approval before proceeding with construction or purchases affected by this application.

CCACC Fee Schedule

Please note that a check or rnoney order for the appropriate amount must be included with your application

Commercial/industrial $400.00
Multifamily Residential $300.00
New Single Family Residential $200.00
Sheds/Fences/Garages/Carports/Decks S 40.00
Remodeling Residential S 50.00
Re-Roofing S 25.00

fee will be charged if filing application AFTER construction has

NOTE: A Late Fee amounting to double the original filing
that amount would be $80 {840 application fee + $40 late fee) and

begun. For instance, if filing after construction of a shed,
must accompany application.

| have read and understand the provisions of this application and understand that incomplete applications
will be returned to me for the required information before being considered by CCAAC.

Property Owner Signature: = &Qﬁ@&@ G (\F’D Date: _;_:,1 L \,a 1

Application Form Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee Revised July 29, 2020



o= .91/1 3Ipog

NVid 3005
133418 SONINNND J
(SONIXv3g 40 sisva) .,
: 3 .€5.60 .+Z N i/
: | .00°¢y /
NIBYD VidvLl 2
\ —— e e ) . 0. E
R o _
I
3 _ | | _
| =
[ | = i
e | L Nigvo || == e
el | ! )
o — = = ;
= onas) /ey ™ WT\_ MO3d m B 4Sd000¢ IUNSSINd
fo ) 1f ONINYIE WNWIXYI
I ' SONILOOS QV3WdS _
Dt = )_4 “3dAL NOILYANNO4 |
N g =
i | = =hn
o1 Lt MY
N~ =D - _6
. ke O <T o iz
e i &= 1_
O Eanviey Tivlel bOCWIINGD Dey (21 » -t ..OQ\
Z N < ! ]
i S 0 ST el S T/ _m m \P.Wm
i B e s har 1 14 DS 197 = %030 wv3Y _
e i (30 A4 OF . "I = TIATT NIA h.'r\_
B O Thedie LInE N N = V3uv 107 4
ey s B &
LT Ree TRTLL O A3 . ~Y
TR T o // N 39VL004 3¥VNDS WIOL L.\ w
o T NN =Y \ .
w Ny " = - .ﬂl / X
ng) = A0S T 3
3008 e, 0. Deckadr 76 S e ) - 4LMk.F.j A = = - ==
v g f ¥0,0¢ 6} N / . __ g
xﬂ.!ﬂ-mu.”:l.zwraixiuzl 1 ER i Q . FWIG un . — 0
i e BT (@),0768 (IES o wes = ool _ .
anﬁeuw(nuummmndﬁum _ : I ) D G 0 0 5 (5 I TTg 1 — -y
FWOS T &
=
— =
; ONINIG NG, | on H—ﬂ .u.ﬂ.
i z oo S
| LI 1 T T TT TIITI1 g [ —_—
[£L 4 _ m Lo L
7 G :
JGK J
‘Hiva
N O O S O N O G Iy
HE <oyt Nv1d TWORLO313-13 e o i g
" et SNOILYAIT3-2Y Y
. ; i SNY1d ¥00T3/NOILYANNO-1Y =
sty 130 % NOILIIS/NYId TUS—19 =
_ IEREN ﬁ
\ 7/ P




-

et
_‘3‘—n'| Sigm | ¥ 4'|}-‘

L_ 9'-0"

i)
T
w \\u_m;m oi¥erios— 4
" Lmz_mzmc BASEMENT
™ ‘
T 2easecran,
Ny SPace ACCES:
i -
= Topet
1
I
| i
i |
= .
SLAB ON GRADE——"
\\l_misr SPACE |\
|

FOUNDATION PLAN
Scale: 1/4" = 1"

D

24'-0

ow% DECK

]5‘—0‘[ y-77 | y-ac -0

FLOOR PLAN

Scale: 1/4" = 1

42'~

pAR

LOFT

LOFT FLOOR PLAN
Scale: 1/4" = 1

= [ Dote )

T h

o
e — Y

TAPIA'S CABIN
LOT 72, UNIT &
COLORADG CITY
COLORADC

S —————
= Em—

=
TAPIA'S CABIN

one
=

01/21/2021

As Noted _\




o

N< Lzoz/1z/ 10
-

NIgvd s widvl
=

A= _..ﬂ\,. Rellekvi
NOIIVAZT3 1Sv3

—_— 1]
4 L.
]
g oo
0Q 700
s e oo
9 UNN ‘Tz 107
NIGYD S vidyl
ey
o
—— . =
= |& =00 7 ._T
-, —0D0j; l |= AT
B = A
i s e S e e [ S S (Y NN LN NN DO O T A O O 250 KN N
J f H
(oo AT ) | |
_ |
= I f
0 | |
& _ H
I
| ]
: 4
.

)= p/) oag
NOIVAIT3 IS3R

L= 01

— gy

RS
N ——

£l

o= ,u\\_ 13|005
NOIVAIII HIJON
(-]
=
0-
ZH ~ 7 |~ =
S

A= p/1 @pdg
NOI[VAIT3 HINOS

—AaF




OPEN DECK

FLOOR PLAN ELECTRICAL
Scale: 1/4" = 1’

of
AND KITCHEN BELOW

/r PEN TO LWING ROOM r/

f—— ___ — r————y

LOFT

-

LOFT ELECRICAL
Scale: 1/4" = 1"

M= Revisiss/Issie Dite J

T ~

— e e —
TAPIA'S CABIN
LOT 72, UNIT &
COLORADO CITY
COLORADO

T

o
TAPIA'S CABIN

r’f As Noted

i..o;\m_\moﬂ m \ﬁ ¥




Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee
P.0. Box 20229
Colorado City, Colorada 81019
719 676-3396
colocitymanager@ghvalley.net

Application will be considered for review only if it has been fully completed and received at the Colorado City Metropolitan District
office or mailed to and received at the above address by 3p.m. on the Wednesday prior to the next regular meeting. All applications
must be accompanied by a check or money order made out to “CCAAC” in the amount appropriate to the fee schedule featured on the

back of this appliction.

Property Owner: <) ©H A ‘h [ L/EJU ce MT'-’}

Mailing Address:_ 25 267 (hare 2.d City: PUQJJ IO

state: O zp:_ & (oot Telenhonc{q 219D 2482553
T ' | CONTRACTOR ‘ '

Contractor: :AT P Cons reucTion LLG

MailingAddressT =aw) & o City: SAMe —

State: 2P : Telephone:

Requested approval for: Commercial building ¥Home Cshed [TIFence O Other:
Y eer-4 B
LOT?_}ZLLLUNWILSC_ Legal address,(please verify with CC Metro District): dr(p(p D SEEEEESDA g Ly

Type construction: A/&'l/  Wenn FFRAME Mobilehomes: I New DUsed-Yearbuilt:\l

Floor area square footage: [ (5[4~ Square footage required by covenants: /200
REQUIRED ITEMS for submittal of application:

Legal description of property with legal address defined as street name & number
Plot plans to scale (indicate scale)

Property line staked out corners

Foundation plan and Building staked out before Excavation

One (1) copy of blue print and One (1) electronic copy sent to manager

Location of improvements on property - NOTE:  front of house must face legal address
Exterior dimensions - both primary and secondary buildings

Elevations - front, back, sides

Accurate setbacks drawn to scale (include easements)

Distances between buildings

Location of improvements (porches, decks, garages, carports, driveways, accessory buildings, landsca ping)
Location of propane tank, where applicable

Location of street light (where required by covenants)

Fence - type of materials, height, and locations

Landscaping diagram (if not included in original plans, must be submitted later)
Exterior color scheme, type of siding and roofing materials must be indicated

I have read and agree t bi::ljBy tl:jmit’s rot ftive covenants for which this application is submitted:
Property owner's signaturg - ‘ ..Z?' Date; D ~ |2~ 2_{(

This applithion will not be accepte%)until you read and sign on reverse.

Ooo00ofgoooooooooog

Application Form Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee Revised July 29, 2020



CONDITIONS APPLYING TO THIS APPLICATION

It Is clearly understood that the granting of architectural approval does not relieve the owner or building of
compliance with Pueblo County Zoning Resolutions and/or Building Codes and Subdivision Regulations; It
is also understood that the construction shall commence within 90 days of Colorado City Architectural
Advisory Comittee (CCAAC) approval. Actual construction period shall not exceed 180 days without
committee approval. Failure to comply with these time limitations automatically terminates CCAAC -
approval. Any changes made to the submitted plans, either before or during construction, must be
approved by CCAAC; or applying to the owner’s unit. Copies of the covenants are available at the Colorado
City Metropolitan Dstrict office or at www.colorado.gov/coloradocitymetro.

e Preliminary plans should be brought before CCAAC for approval. One (1) complete set of plans and
specifications for construction, including all required items listed on the opposite side of this page, must
be submitted for approval. Drawings must be professionally prepared and acceptable for the Pueblo

Regional Planning Department.
e CCAAC meets the first and last Tuesdays of each month. After reviewing plans and specifications, CCAAC will

approve the submitted plans by the next regular meeting (providing all requirements have been met). The
Committee will retain one {1} set of approved plans . Incomplete applications will not be placed on a meeting
agenda but will be returned to property owners for completion of missing information. -

e  Construction must not commence until you have received a Letter of Approval from CCAAC. As stated above,
omissions of any information wili delay the approval process. All construction must be confined to the lot listed
on the reverse side of this document. Greenbelts and adjacent lots must not be used as accessor storage

during construction. : \

» CCAACis not responsible for any monetary losses you incur; therefore, you are encouraged to obtain
approval before proceeding with construction or purchases affected by this application.

CCACC Fee Schedule

Please note that a check or rnoney order for the appropriate amount must be included with your application

Commercial/Industrial $400.00
Multifamily  Residential $300.00
New Single Family Residential $200.00
Sheds/Fences/Garages/Carports/Decks $ 40.00
Remodeling Residential $ 50.00
Re-Roofing $ 25.00

NOTE: A Late Fee amounting to double the original filing fee will be charged if filing application AFTER construction has
begun. For instance, if filing after construction of a shed, that amount would be $80 {540 application fee + $40 late fee) and

must accompany application.

I have read and understand the provisions of this application and understand that incomplete applications
will be returned to me for the required information before being considered by CCAAC.

Property Owner Signature: q& (Qw!é::%);; Date: _2=~(72~2./

Application Form Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee ) Revised lulv 28. 2020



R . o i I

T YR £ P (1 =" 1%
Ebay :

pbom wess i o2,
e e e

Besign

44 E. Spaulding Ave. Suite 17 Pueblo West, Colorado 81007

3 i 3
il | | |
i _
Loee ,  we CES i T .
$os = = B o aaid m_
st | !
BEDROOM #2 [ o)
| el _ _
: | =

=K

L L-3

G

Office - (719) 560-0200 Cell (303) 525-5076

Website: RADCustomHomeDesign.com Email: rick @ radchd.com

RAB Custom

¢ | |
o \\&r.m I |
& |
| |
i : \ c G | I _
- 3 sl I R
9 ] Pt [ 1%
3 A 4 LIVING | |% !
9 = ROOM _ _
Ly . m.w. A
b e : |
» " |
y i Y
BEDROOM # ¥
REOM 43 § N =t
[ o OF
N A1
| 03
i
1 «
[s3
Cc
S
@
2-CAR E:
| ] =
oy S =
(estmtan GARAGE :
EONIETE kb | e M
% A | 2 z
B 3 Z S E
n| i 3 =
" n : =3 4
| = %
| ! = =5
i ! | €3 3
I | -
| Sa 25
I ! 3 M 55
| & = E
7 | < EE
f [
oty oo st a
It e |
iy at o JEANIBCAD) BN
i e, LY ‘ [~ W Tr Bl PR o 23 A JoB #; 21-02.024
»E0 ) L L 305 B TS —— I As Noled
_Um._|)__|m g weor } B I
= . z - ' + |11 ALLINTERIOR WALLS MEASURE @ 4'; EXCEPT FORPLUMBING|| | DaTE: 2116/2021
5o | || WALLS @ 6", ALL EXTERIOR WALLS MEASURE @ 6"
’ # |12 1664 SQ_ FTTOTAL FLOOR SPACE. MAIN FLOOR, DRAWNBY:  BAD
1508 SO, FT UNFINISHED BASEMENT; I
MAIN FLOOR | 456 50, FT, IN GARAGE || cHeckeD BY
i e {/3 ALL BEARING HEADERS NOT NOTED TO BE A 2-2x12 BEAM. |
SCALE: I = 1 | ALL GRADES SHALL SLOPE AWAY FROM THE STRUGTURE IN REVISION:
ALL DIRECTIONS. A MINIMUM OF 10% OR 1/ IN 10' AND SHALL
| CONFORM TC ALL REQUIREMENTS INDICATED IN THE SOILS || | DATE:

REPORT SOILS REPORT SHALL

E\ﬁwg-;«ﬂgﬁaﬂggﬂi

CONSTRUCTION. FALLRE T0 00 90 WiLl, PLACE ENTIRE |

| BESPONSEMITY UPON CONTRACTOR |

BLALDER TO SUPPLY (B} CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTORS. |
ALL MEASUREMENTS T0 BE FIELD VERIFIED




LR

|

L]
]

R
{

i

§

e - o
g L 3
¥ i St o BgRS Ep e T | .
P R P R Y i b e A ""E: z
2 ?Ia ‘a § A 0 T PRPSY Y T S  J-, .. | —-— G)
9 83 9 8
g b 3 wl
§ B3 § e
z S5 m m
& % § |w)
i <
m
w
52 8 5
2 2
8
]
| ¥ — — :
| i H |
am LA e N
ey | i I
o} . '|
= Z ! R B I :
= ! 2
5m | i
[ | I
5 _—
3 i >
6 ;@ 5 U) |
z 0 '
1= b 1wS
Rl P25
= I E?Em z
I H ik -
' 1593
&
il
: E_r;.'.'___ e T R A SR S A ST o
| e
: o) [ ¥ _ st
> 1 PP,
o
p-3 g it
@ -
m
i >
! @
il Q f
i i 3
& 8
.I _—
% 3 % g % 8lg A R;_sli‘;i)egtialtbes::gn For 7 i ‘!.,ﬁ 7 g .
o] o =N onstruction
HHHWES > RAB Custom Home Besign
2|8 4
oA [ ) iy -
i L N 44 E, Spaulding Ave. Suite 17 Pueblo West, Colorado 81007
3 EL Y o I 80 Office - (719) 560-0200 Celi (303) 525-5076
Bz 3 m Website: RADCustomHomeDesign.com Email: rick@radchd.com

BASEMENT & FRONT ELEVATION




JFon oF

o

LGRACEY

oo

=l

Jomes pLaTE

[or o= smmoon
TOR oF FOMDATON

JTom oF rogTwe

FOUNDATION BY
ENGINEER

8TUCCO

ASPHALT SHINGLES

2
S[ =

8sTucco

RIGHT ELEVATION

SCALE: 1 < 1

ASPHALT SHINGLES

LEFT ELEVATION

SCALE 1w vip?

Y

.

W

omase

L L=

TOF_OF ROOF

TOF OF PLATE

TR OF MSTLOGR
TOR S8 BRMDATION

JJO= OF FCOTING

FOUNDATION BY
ENGINEER

il

FOUNDATION BY
ENGINEER

Te® o= Rooe,

TOP OF BLATE

w-a’

o

TOP OF MmSFLooR,

TS OF FOUNDATION
st ac i T

Lo

TOP OF FoaTiug |

ASPHALT SHINGLES

STUCCO

SCALE; 14" w 'O

ome Begign

44 E. Spaulding Ave. Suite 17 Puebla West, Colorado 81007

1
Office - (719) 560-0200 Cell (303) 525-5076

RAA @ustom
Website: RADCustomHomeDesign.com Email: rick@radchd.com

%

o
z
g
z
g
=
5 o
=
=
=2 =
£ :
=] g
-8 k-
] g 25
T E
-4
50 B
e 25
3~ £3
-9 =E
< 33
JOB #: 21-02-024
SCALE: 14 = 10
DATE: 2116/2021
DRAWN BY: RAD
CHECKED BY:
REVISON
DATE:




=1
=
PLOT PLAN — - —— - —PLATTEDR.— -¥7— - — -
SCALE: 1" = 20'-0" d ﬂ_ # —HJ g dw
= w5 2
| 5 eEmmack = | - -
> SET o | E5EE
i E|34%
. : - Sk
- M ) e 'Jm | .ﬁlmm Moum m
5 [ALL DISTURBED GROUND 5| =5 w.
4 OR GOVERED WiTH ROGH n = 223
- a3
= COVERED o0 m.n m
} ”_q._n_. 3 = _u_.o u m m m
”.. _ — S i“ @ %.OM
B =il 3 £
2] =
LOT AREA: 10403 SQ. FT. ¢ RESIDENCE ko,
[
ZONE: (R-4) : “. iz ¢ >.._ OF
PARCEL: #4618114179 [ 2 nmwmmmu 01
| = GARAGE | z
RESIDENCE: 1664 SQ. FT. z W
GARAGE: 496 SQ. FT. | £ p
20 1 Wm £
LOT: 1262 UNIT: 14 y Sf h
4648 JEFFERSON BLVD. 3 M mm wu
COLORADO CITY, COLORADO 81019 /0 3 £ 4
a w ER
%)
|||[||||I|.|I|I||||||| _wn-.m_ngw.o. - e JDB # 21-02 024




Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee
P.0. Box 20229
Colorado City, Colorada 81019
719 676-3396
colocitymanager@ghvalley.net

Application will be considered for review only if it has been fully completed and received at the Colorado City Metropolitan District
office or mailed to and received at the above address by 3p.m. on the Wednesday prior to the next regular meeting. All applications
must be accompanied by a check or money order made out to “CCAAC” in the amount appropriate to the fee schedule featured on the

back of this appliction.

Property Owner: <) ©/h] & b&: léM C..S.A[T‘-}l .
Mailing Address: 25 27 (bale Rd City: PLJ eh(p
state: (LD " ae B 100G Telephone 219D 748~ 2S5S3

State:

|, = .
Contractor: A TP C/D NSTRUeT ION L_L-C_—;
Mailing Address: AS 2o 2. Dae Qﬂl City: . P voebin

CONTRACTOR «

0 ZP: é’): LOOLe i Telephoneb_@z.ﬂﬁzi_szg

Reguested approval for: LlCommercial building COHome CIShed CIfence O Other:

e

- [}

Lot:| 2.(o2. Unit: | 4 Legal address,{please verify with CC Metro District): 446 Y E EEE KJDU ? LYD .
Type construction: A}E: W Weon FRame Mobile homes: [0 New OUsed - Year built:

Floor area square footage: /66 7/ Square footage required by covenants: /7090
REQUIRED ITEMS for submittal of application:

OOo0000000o00ooooon

Legal description of property with legal address defined as street name & number
Plot plans to scale (indicate scale)

Property line staked out corners

Foundation plan and Building staked out before Excavation

One (1) copy of blue print and One (1) electronic copy sent to manager

Location of improvements on property - NOTE:  front of house must face legal address
Exterior dimensions - both primary and secondary buildings

Elevations - front, back, sides

Accurate setbacks drawn to scale {include easements)

Distances between buildings

Location of improvements (porches, decks, garages, carports, driveways, accessory buildings, landscaping)
Location of propane tank, where applicable

Location of street light {where required by covenants)

Fence - type of materials, height, and locations

Landscaping diagram (if not included in original plans, must be submitted later)
Exterior color scheme, type of siding and roofing materials must be indicated

I have read and agree to @e by the f@ protective ¢ovenants for which this application is submitted:
Property owner's signature : ab oA Lan j(;? Date: 2~ 17~ 2]

This appllca{’ on will not be accepted umﬁiy&)u read and sign on reverse.

Application Form Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee Revised July 29, 2020



CONDITIONS APPLYING TO THIS APPLICATION

It Is clearly understood that the granting of architectural approval does not relieve the owner or building of
compliance with Pueblo County Zoning Resolutions and/or Building Codes and Subdivision Regulations; It
is also understood that the construction shall commence within 90 days of Colorado City Architectural
Advisory Comittee (CCAAC) approval. Actual construction period shall not exceed 180 days without
committee approval. Failure to comply with these time limitations automatically terminates CCAAC
approval. Any changes made to the submitted plans, either before or during construction, must be
approved by CCAAC; or applying to the owner’s unit. Copies of the covenants are available at the Colorado
City Metropolitan Dstrict office or at www.colorado.gov/coloradocitymetro.

e Preliminary plans should be brought before CCAAC for approval. One (1) complete set of plans and
specifications for construction, including all required items listed on the opposite side of this page, must
be submitted for approval. Brawings must be professionally prepared and acceptable for the Pueblo

Regional Planning Department. _ .
e CCAAC meets the first and last Tuesdays of each month. After reviewing plans and specifications, CCAAC will

approve the submitted plans by the next regular meeting (providing all requirements have been met). The
Committee will retain one {1} set of approved plans . Incomplete applications will not be placed on a meeting
agenda but will be returned to property owners for completion of missing information.

e Construction must not commence until you have received a Letter of Approval from CCAAC. As stated above,
omissiong of any information will delay the approval process. All construction must be confined to the lot listed
on the reverse side of this document. Greenbelts and adjacent lots must not be used as access or storage

during construction. ' ' \

» CCAACis not responsible for any monetary losses you incur; therefore, you are encouraged to obtain
approval before proceeding with construction or purchases affected by this application.

CCACC Fee Schedule

Please note that a check or rnoney order for the appropriate amount must be included with your application

Commercial/industrial $400.00
Multifamily Residential $300.00
New Single Family Residential $200.00
Sheds/Fences/Garages/Carports/Decks $ 40.00
Remodeling Residential ; S 50.00
Re-Roofing ' S 25.00

NOTE: A Late Fee amotinting to double the original filing fee will be charged if filing application AFTER construction hés
begun. For instance, if filing after construction of a shed, that amount would be $80 {$40 application fee + $40 late fee) and

must accompany application.

I have read and understand the provisions of this application and u‘nderstam.j that incomplete applications
will be returned to me for the required information before being considered by CCAAC.

Date: —Ze—={Z- 2.1

Property Owner Signature:

Application Form Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee ' Revised Julv 29. 2020



ATEm i e o s

wrecrima, peger g i

PR E s

DETAILS

SCALE: 1" - 50"

L

————r

LN

=3

T

SONERETE 1AM

1 = = " = —
o e P 200" o o » 20'-4' — s
| . . . . 1
| B g g
| _ CEY il A "u
3 “k
i PATIO i
g S, ._..
i i
. REN o mu_ BN - e [ <A
——T ..«,ﬁ r._..|._.1 .-wi:_: N 1.I...m,.~.. T—
f ' ! mp & ;
_ e BEDRQOM #2
_ DINING _‘«i. ﬁ.::.aﬂﬂz I
| MASTER . ROOM E L ittt
_ SE EX L
| £k L » EL .“L...ml
”“ ¥ .ﬂ
= - -
T fenarmme treeen
2 i
] g we |
%
1-.4 .
LVING £
ROOM 4~

mm_quW,mw? #3
e

.ILuL

cm.

I bL

]

) 200"

MAIN FLOOR

SCALE: 1/4" = 1.0'

oY

#io"

320"

ora

|
|
Aoy,

NOTES:
1. ALL INTERIORWALLS MEASURE &) & EXCEFT FOR FLUMEBING
WALLS @ 07 ALL EXTERIGN WALLS VEASURE @4
|/ 1864 SO FT. TOTAL FLOOR SPACE. Mkt FLOOR:
| 150030 FT. UNFINISHED BASEMENT
29550 FT N QANAGE
. ALL BEARING HEADERS NOT NOTED TO BE A 2-2x12 BEAM
|8 ALL GRADES SHALL SLOPE AWAY FROM THE STAUCTURE IN
ALL DIRECTIONS, A MINIMUM OF 10% OR 1° IN 10' AND SHALL
CONFORM TO ALL REQUIREMENTS INDICATED IN THE SOILS

THAT MAY WATH
CONSTRUCTION, FARLRE -dswaif. PLACE ENTIRE
RESPONSIBIITY UPON CONTRACTOR

|6, BUILDER TO SUFPLY (1) CARBDN MONOYDE DETECTORS

.w AL %tmé _d BE n_m.lo cmiﬂnb

LR

-

44 E. Spaulding Ave, Suite |7 Pueblo West, Colorado 81007

ome #Bpeg

o

RASA (@Qustom

%

>

Office - (719) 560-0200 Cell (303) 525-5076

Website: RADCustomHomeDesign.comn Email: rick@radchd,com

OF
03

A Residential Design For
ATP Construction

M8 .

MAIN FLOOR

Colorado Ciry. Caforado X1019

J661) Jefferson Blvd.

21-02-025

SCALE:
DATE:

DRAWN BY:

As Netod
2/16/2021

CHECKED BY:

REVISION;

DATE:




o gt
w |
£
& g
S 3
E E °©
A o — =
oo Q
Sei
&~
e e R . N T T T T " N T R G R I S B S BT e e _ & 5 Wm
X =0
e {4 m oK% E
11 ek
Lo og
| H 2 _.m
e ' OPENING SCHEDULES = =5
z UNFINISHED 1 s L ~Mm 838
—_— - - ‘i — & m mb
M e s ST Caste A ~8%
1 | M | ! o] L m jeppue
: _ I e | g nw._. 2 £
o = " E
i 9| Bl .“ ! = s & T
| 2 i i —t > — E
[+ i) | R <T g
o i E bRy L
You f L =80
] u m W =]
12 9 5
A 7] .
mn M A
N 2
m 55, B z
_ 58
_ g " ! &=
“IFIL = ST -l |.-y4-|l.. —_— — e e S e d
| | oF
] BASEMENT
w \ 4 1 SCALE: 1/4° = 10" 03
_ 1 .
i g
H :
- o
i o
GARAGE ABOVE * I . £
ﬂ ERS| 3
T S
_ & fi
h ASPHALT SHINGLES | =z 22
£ E zz %
£ 2 L m nw mnm 8
| : = A
i m TOP OF PLATE, NA Mlm
: | 2 < g:
= | b
e e — = ==l | |
* ; == o |
h . vl JOB #: 28:02.025
=X = SCALE 44T = 10"
STUCCO —__ _w - TC
— o ) Toe oe meLnew| DATE 201512021
ot ..:;'.ﬁ!.w..nﬂvo.u..m DRAWN BY: AAD
| CHECKED BY:
™ REVISION:
FOUNDAT|ON BY g
ENGINEER e DATE
TOP OF EEariNg]
FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE; 1/4° = 1-0°




Jo= osmooe

LT En PLATE

[ -4

Te® oF sunRLooS

an ..u__nn oF FoyNoATEN

o

J1E® OF FOOTING

ASPHALT SHINGLES 5[

sTUCCO

RIGHT ELEVATION s

BCALE 1" = vy

=xs ASPHALT SHINGLES

sTUCCO

FOUNDATION BY _l.mﬂ m _lm<b.~1_ 02

ENGINEER SCALE WK = 10

ASPHALT SHINGLES

Pl
STuCCO 1l
i

FOUNDATION BY
ENGINEER

TOF OF PLATE

LR

TOP oF Smnoos)

TOR % SOPEATON, 6|

LB

TOP OF RoOTHNG,

s
. TOoP OF PLAT]
R N
¥
N !
ol |
o ﬁ
_ o or smmsom] i
T TOMATION H
Bt s GRADE|

REAR ELEVATION

ECALE 1ie = v

30"

TOP_oF EQOTING |

s

RAB (@ustom

%

44 E, Spaulding Ave. Suite 17 Pueblo West, Colorado 81007

Office - (719) 560-0200 Cell (303) 525-5076

Website: RADCustomHomeDesign.com Email: rick@radchd.com

ELEVATIONS

s

bt =

=

=2 4
R E
2 = H
== e
— .m
Se ° s
S &
@ = =
i 23
@ = 23
3 <« ]
« 2k
< =
JO8 #: 21-02-025
SCALE:

DATE: 2/16/2021
DRAWN BY: RAD
CHECKED BY:
REVISION:




PLOT PLAN

SCALE: 1" = 20-0"

5 mm.a.m.w.bnﬂ VHMNI. i _
A
—f : -
® o
AVJ ALL DISTURBED GROUND W
A WILL BE RE-VEGETATED ~
OR COVERED WITH ROCK!
COVERED =
_ PATIO o
§ 8
& 8
LOT AREA: 10403 SQ. FT. RESIDENCE L
ZONE: A_N:A.v m e
PARCEL: #4618114410 COVERED 2
PORCH
GARAGE L
RESIDENCE: 1664 SQ. FT. s
GARAGE: 496 SQ. FT.
LOT: 1261 UNIT: 14 ?
4660 JEFFERSON BLVD. _n_ % m
COLORADO CITY, COLORADO 81019 4 /0
~ig
T e — o R g B
) E. JEFFERSON BLVD.

— -~ —— - —PLATTEDR.—— -
!

=

AB Custom Home Besign

R

1

44 E. Spaulding Ave. Suite 17 Pueblo West, Colorudo 81007

Office - (719) 560.0200 Cell (303) 525-5076
Website: RADCustomHomeDesign.com Email: rick @radehd.com

>

o
=

OF

A Residential Design For
ATP Construction

JoB #

PLOT FLAN

B Jrbrias ML
Fokirada Cats, Culoradu Y

SCALE:

DATE:

21162021

DA Y

RAD

CHECKED BY

REVISION:

DATE:




552

vs2

ESD

50

152

05d

6V

8¥D

L¥D

9%

SPD

j42]

EVD

(4]

152

[

6£)

8€J

[An)

L]

SED

¥€d

(1]

[43]

€D

0D

672

87D

T20¢/81/T y00T8 ] 0jgang|  aay 0pualgy 153 |SH8 Z3UIBA PIEDIM| 8- f0Z  |EbT AMFATY Ul 61110207 11 g aandsanig| oB67 | vETOZELISY 11170202 (48]
1702/8%/2 61018 | o5 Al opeicjo) %08 Od|9¢/6T pueiley) pieg| 1y (2 s9t M3jnay v BITTDZ0T 0 24 Biues| so/y | DBTZOVEILY 61110202 900
xouod gfu| gIO1E | oD A0 opeiojo] X08 Od|SkL6T lleH Auag m gy 19 |vT |sseT Manad 1spun 8750020Z | t-S uosiajarl g6y QT8 19F | 82500207 S8

efu| tzzos | 0D Janua] 1S uospay § 0S¥ UDUBISED Ojj0PY| T-4 S 609 oz/et/it 12500202 | T-A FoqiD GlO0SOESTLY LZ50020Z 2

TZ0Z/31/¢ 19586 | V2 tdeyseyay 0§ A uelg LEVDT Aysaqes Auoliuy ineg| 2w | bz 6% MDY u| 12500202 | 1-L sy LBTPTESELY 12500202 €20
TZOZ/RL/T £0018 | 0D oigand 13348 YiIg] M 616 1210 r¥33g| 19 | $Z i MBIARY U] 1250020T | Z-A 20m(g yny GROVTVEELY 1Z600T0E [4&]
e/ul TOE9Z | AM dingsxyse) (1144 *x0g Od SUMPY 'y euuoq| 1-43 | Sy | 81z ozferfit 1250020 | 1-1 [sedeyiv 3 i s1a00]i] 010$PEGELY 1250020T 10
1202/81/2 SI008 | OO eloiny MY UDIART] H 08491 I@pueusay saudaisiuyn| 19 | vz [X43 M3IA3Y U] TZS0020Z | T-A DI KSwg SLIVIESELY 1250020C 1[4
tzoz/at/e 68018 | 0D Hinquasiem L7 1V OAE [[asEny (1744 S13||05 " BUOWEY] T-¥ | +C £6 M31AY U] HI0M PR3] TZ500Z07 | 1-1 [a owitg @ apaui)) smg E8TPTESELY 1ZS00T0E 613
Bfu| yegzE | am oleyng|  po| S IS uley N 454 11 'sisubied ueadg anig| v | 0t | 69¢ ozfet/Tt 1ZS0020¢ | Z-A s O6I0EVPELY 12500202 812
TZ0E/81/E 63018 | 0D ahy 91 *08 Od uydnepuwap| Ty | £ BE MIIASY U] TZS00Z0Z | |-L e FDOETESELY | 2600202 LTD
T20L/et/E ae6ar | 1A PoOMLD | sugfia] vodmang £l plwyasuidpy ey Ined| T8 | vz | 1zv M3IA3Y Y| 12500202 | T°A R SOOVZESELY 1250020C a12
efu] g1018 | 02 Aig opeinjo) 65461 X0H Od Jezejes Apnygl 7-u 12 | s6¢ 0Z/61/11 12500202 | T-A A Esous| ey | ISOIZEOTLY 1250020 ST

S0608 | 0D sduuds opeitjo) LWV 1D Pavag 10T #nipoom wagarysoz| v | o | £l 1250020z | 11 GOEQEEVELY LOS0OTOT 13

g/ul cootg | 02 153M Qjgang 4] astpRiR, 1433 pem iy T | 1z | znl 0z/61/11 TZ50020Z | T-A SSOITIOLLY 1050020 €T

Bful zoess | xi d0ua) Q131D JBPA DY S89%1 Aeo) 'y esazil gy | 0z | LoT 0Z/6L/TT 12500202 | |-L 13 poomaiddy | 9e87 | I5102EL 198 0Er00TOT [4]
ozoz/vi/it Y0018 | 0D o|qand AUy pdig ang S90L WIBH Juesd ¥aer] g-H | 0z T Maay uj 12500202 | 1-L iy poomaday | szét OFIOTELIOY 0£v0020T 1%
0Tz vifIL S80v6 | VI 3jenhung aay sanbiy Ay LLL wipagepull| 8-y | oz | ZoZ Malaay uj Paje3 12S00Z0Z | i-L i poomajddy| cggz | 00101 10LEL QEFOOTOT (1] 30
e/u| 6T018 | 0D A1) opeiojo] 4] poomajddy 68LT HSeloyIN| 84 | 0T | 061 MIADY U] 0Z/91/11 12500202 | |-1 ia poomarddy | 68,2 | €900ZELI9F | 0€$00Z0T 62
120z/8t/t 61018 | OO A opeiojad, 18 Wy L61E JEN B Uead| T-W | ot 91 MalAy uf 1250020T | -V WS W) (61 | DIDSTELISK | OEPOOTOT 82
0ZOZ/PI/TT 61018 | 02 A3J opeliojo) El X0d Od JT1 "siuawisanug seuny| 14 | 9z 184 My Ul pajiea 12500202 | 1-1 JQ U] ZE0E | EEDOZELLSY | 0€$00T0T L2
0Z02/eT 11 61078 | O) A1) opeJojoy £6661 *0g Od ursapaym siwuag| 89 [ 0T | vig M3IAY U| TZS00L0T | T-v i) poomalddy | 198z SPOOZELIOY | OEH00TOT 92
0ZoEL/vTfiT 61018 | 03 Ai1d opeiojo) L9¥61 *0H Od 195Uy PJEYH| 8-H | 0T CL Mainay uj 12500202 | I-1 iq sanudg anjg| e6.7 | ZEI0110LEL 0E¥0020T 52
ozoz/vi/tt YZEQE | VO BlUERY | N Y duoisiauny 589 011 "1eenspdeud| g4 | 0T 9T MIINBY U] 1500202 | |-L g poomanddy| ozez | BEi0TELION OEFODEDE I
0z0TvL/TT 69018 | 0D aky 353 N0/ Od shay uineqa| gy | oz | ozz MBIAY | 12500207 | 1-1 ia poomaiddy | (16T | LyiOZELiow CEPOOTOL €I
0z0T/PL/TT 6T018 | QD AiiD opesojpd 96£027 *0g Od Piwyos vaapey| 84 | oz LT MIADY U] 12500202 | 1-L I poomaiddy [ 9leg LETOTELIOY | 0£$00Z0T [
61018 | QD A3 opeiojo) 55861 X0§ Od pueaueyy auez| gy | oz 8L M3IADY u| 12500202 | 1-1L iq peomaddy | Z18T | ZSOOTELIOW 0EPDOZOL 10

Aues| puz | Jogquiieu diz 15 A JaumQ 192415 J2UMQ Jaguinpy aweN dioy auoz | # | #io SMEsg a1eq Suiuuejg | Jywdd 01 | epod SWEN 193115 # # 9IUBI33Y 21eQ ozoz

poog 9SNOH JAUMQ | IO 3UWEN ISET JaUMQ N 13|dwo) |04 4oy 31eQ| pauiiaydy |3ued asnoH #9307

a1eq -wody

1 a8egq

8071 uie|dwo) uaziid 0Z0z

SraA7rsd




(3]

(4%}

152

08D

6%)

8%

LV

Elp

S¥d

j22]

€7D

(4}

o

(5]

6ED

8¢

LED

9¢)

S8

ved

€€D

(4]

€]

0€2

670

80

[2&]

900

STJ

(]

€00

(A&

10

070

61D

812

[A»]

91

ST

v12

€10

12

012

62

8)

LI

92

L]

L2

£0908

0

uoyy3iig

3[01L) STE[IA

10271

30( Yelogag+uelg

(%]

60L

pamaInal

6120170¢

S10T20¢C

LL

2AL(T [1BIA

€105

86510VETLY

6010120T

£

1202/81/¢

69018

0]

Ay

88

xod Od

SUagaln piaeq

(&)

0LT-STIvE-LY

EEN

£010120T

A

30B[d 19SUNg

L789

LLTSTIVELY

8010120T

%]

1202/81/¢

61018

(o]

A3 opeiojo)

65L61

xod Od

1ezejes Apny

-y

X4

S6T

manay

£0T0TC0C

TA

1Q Iaemoys

LLEY

15012T9TLY

80101207

70

1a13| puz

loqudau
pooo

diZ

1S

A) 18umo

192436 13UMQ

1aquiny
asnoH
1BUMQ

swieN dio)
10 3wWey 15e7 JaUMQ

auoz

#uUN

#107

Sn1es

aleq
218[dwo)

Buiuue|d
o1
19y ?1eQ

JVv20 0
paliajay
ajeq

3pod
jure|d
-wo)

AUWIBN 123135

#3snNoH

# 3oUa124aYy

a3eq

120C
#8017

| ZBor




pate 2//5/2/ no. -3
o3/

CCAAC Complaint Report
Loidoss ppd Tansd o seowt ,V/g/

Complaint

Rl of _ matal 4> Derws

Address . 50./3 ;/,/4‘,;/ Deids
Unit / Lot 729

CCAAC Recommendation

o No Action Explanation

o Title 8 —Pueblo County Health and Safety Risk Reference

Explanation

o Title 17 — Pueblo County Zoning Violation Reference
Explanation

¢k Colorado City - Covenant Violation Reference d’/; 2
Explanation

CCAAC Response Recommendation _jg?vyg é’ooﬁ /!/_B'/'ﬁzéo;c.

/
/ox/awmu/.s s Aox,ous — of? (aws?m/ 7 /rfe'f;; Zns/ma'_

Colorado City Metro Board Action
Date

o Action Approved as Recommended

o Action Altered or Denied
Explanation

o Action tabled for further investigation
Explanation







